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First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Company Profile

Headquartered in suburban Chicago, First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. is a diversified finan-
cial services company with assets approaching $6 billion. First Midwest is Illinois’ largest
independent and one of suburban Chicago’s overall largest banking companies. The
Company is engaged in commercial and retail banking and offers a comprehensive
selection of financial products and services including lending, depository, trust,
investment management, insurance and other services tailored to the needs of
its individual, business, institutional and governmental customers. Through some
70 offices, a network of 100 ATMs and its on-line full service electronic banking center,
www firstmidwest.com, First Midwest serves more than 215,000 households and 21,000
businesses situated in over 40 communities primarily in northern Illinois.

Further Information

Visit the Investor Relations section of our website, www,firstmidwest.comns, for stock
and dividend information, quarterly earnings and news releases, online annual report,
links to SEC filings and other Company informatjon.




First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Consolidated Financizal Highlights

(8 in thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31, 2001 2000
Net Income . ................. e S 82,138 $ 75,540
Per Common Share

Diluted earnings per share .................. $1.63 $1.46
Dividends declared . . .. ... .. .. ... ... .. ... ... 0.65 0.59
Book value atyearend . .. ..... ... .. ... .. .. .. .. 9.18 8.75
Market price at yearend ... ......... .. .. .. ..., 29,19 23.00
Performance Ratios

Return on average equity . .................... 17.89% 19.17%
Return on average assets . ... .................. 1.43% 1.30%
December 31, 2001 2000
Balance Sheet Highlights

Total assets . .. ... . $5,667,919 $5,906,484
LOANS . vt 3,372,306 3,233,196
DEpOSItS . . .o 4,193,921 4,252,205
Stockholders  equity ... ........ ... .. 447,267 446,723

Note: All per share data bas been adjusted to reflect the five-for-four stock split paid in December 2001,

Stock Performance and Dividend Information

2001 2000
Dividends Dividends
Quarter Ended High Low Close Declared High Low Close Declared
March 31 . ... $23.40 $20.65 §22.52 $0.16¢ $21.15 $16.80 $19.40 $0.144
June 30 .. .. .. 24.68 22.01 24.68 0.160 2025 17.80 18.60 0.144
September 30 . 28.06 23.04 27.02 0.160 21.80 1855 2130 0.144
December 31 .. 29.81 24.54 29.19 0.170 2340 17.60 23.00 0.160
$0.650

Note: All per share data bas been adjusted to reflect the five-for-four stock split paid in December 2001.




First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Fellow Shareholders:

It is a pleaswure to report to you on the reswlts owur Company
achieved im 2001 which represenied record operating
performance for the 10" consecutive year. In 2002 we will continue
to focus on owur overriding goal of enbancing the value of your
investment in First Midwest through superior operating
performance and growth.

2001...Record Year in a Challenging Environmemnt

Despite a weak operating environment in 2001 characterized by a fragile economy,
rising unemployment and declining interest rates, the Company achieved record operating
results for the 10™ consecutive year. This year’s performance resulted in record net
income of $82.1 million and earnings per share of $1.63, an 11.6% increase over 2000.
Performance for 2001 also resulted in a return on average assets of 1.43%, the highest
in the history of the Company, and a return on average shareholders’ equity of 17.9%.

Driven by profitable and disciplined loan growth and combined with the lower interest
rate climate, net interest margin increased to 4.33% in the fourth quarter of 2001
from 3.61% for the same period of last year. Meanwhile, our continued focus on fee
based revenue growth saw noninterest income increase by 9.0% in 2001 while
noninterest expenses were held to less than a 1% increase. The powerful combination
of our top line revenue growth and expense controls resulted in an efficiency ratio
for the Company of 49.7% in 2001 as compared to 53.1% in 2000, the best efficiency
performance achieved in the history of the Company.

The most significant impact of this challenging economic environment to banks such
as First Midwest is the financial stress it imposes on our corporate and individual
lending relationships. Nonetheless, our experienced management team has
succeeded in meeting such challenges by focusing on the quality of our balance sheet
through disciplined lending practices. As a consequence of sound credit underwriting,
combined with an aggressive problem loan identification and charge-off strategy,
nonperforming loan levels as a percent of the total loans at December 31, 2001 fell
to their lowest levels since year-end 1997. We are extremely proud of such an
accomplishment considering the current economic climate.

Stock Price and Dividends...Performance Rewarded

Despite one of the most difficult years for the securities industry in recent memory,
the market rewarded our strong performance in 2001 with an increase in our stock
price of 26.9%. This follows increases of 8.5% and 4.4% in 2000 and 1999, respectively.
First Midwest’s annual total return to shareholders including dividends since the
inception of the Company in 1983 has been 18.4%. Your Company’s annual total returns
for the past 5 and 10 year periods were 13.1% and 17.4%, respectively, comparing
very favorably to the S&P 500 Index’s total returns of 10.7% and 12.9% for the same
periods. Against this backdrop of volatility and economic uncertainties, the market
has rewarded the consistent growth in earnings that the Company has achieved.

As a result of 200V’s record performance and our continued optimism about the
Company’s future prospects, the Board of Directors at its November 2001 meeting




approved a 5-for-4 stock split and an increase in the quarterly cash dividend. This
split represented the 53* in the Company’s 19 year history while the cash dividend
increase of over 6% represented the 10" increase in the last 9 years and the 76
consecutive quarterly distribution since the Company’s formation. Based upon our
year-end stock price, the new dividend rate represents a yield of 2.3%.

Growth...In Franchise and Shareholder Value

While the Company has been able to deliver consistent growth in earnings over the
last 10 years, we have also been focused on executing a strategy that builds a vibrant
franchise that is well positioned to take advantage of the high growth markets that
define it. Over the last 10 years, through internal growth and disciplined acquisitions
First Midwest has more than doubled in size from approximately $2.3 billion in total
assets at year-end in 1991 to $5.7 billion in 2001. As we strive to achieve another
year of record operating performance in 2002, we will also continue to advance our
longer term strategy of profitable growth in total assets from the perspective of our
overriding goal of enhancing the value of your investment.

Looking Forward to 2002

Our success in navigating through the events of the past year and the resulting difficult
economic environment is a tribute to our management team and the employees whose
outstanding service is largely responsible for the powerful results achieved this year.
Our fundamental strengths...a strong and dedicated group of employees, our depth
of understanding of the markets in which we operate and the customers we serve
and our dominant market share in those markets...will provide us with a sustainable
competitive advantage resulting in the continuing successful growth of our franchise
and its value to our shareholders. In view of our record operating performance for
this past year and the very favorable trends in net interest margin and credit quality
with which we enter this coming year, we are guardedly optimistic about our prospects
for growth and even better operating performance in 2002.

In Conclusion

We extend our deepest sympathies to the many victims and families affected by the
tragic events of September 11", And we acknowledge and thank those many employees
and customers who joined with First Midwest in contributing over $325,000 to agencies
assisting in relief efforts.

We are appreciative of your confidence and support and look forward to reporting
to you on another successful year in 2002.

Sincerely,

Kbk PDae_

Robert P, O’Meara
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
February 23, 2002




First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Condensed Consclidated Statememnts of Conditiom

(% in thousands)

December 31, 2001 2000
Assets
Cash ..., $ 155,822 $ 166,423
Investment securities and other short-term investments . . 1,880,408 2,238,453
Commercial loans . .. ..... ... ... ... .......... 2,228,319 2,058,372
Consumer loans ... ....... . .. ... 1,143,987 1,174,824
Reserve for loan losses .. ... ...... ... .. ..... (47,745) (45,093)
Net [oans .. ... 3,324,561 3,188,103
Premises, furniture and equipment . ... ... ... ... 77,172 81,840
Investment in corporate owned life insurance . ... .. .. 135,280 126,860
Other assets . . ... ... 94,676 104,805
TOAl ASSEIS . . . o ot $5,667,919  $5,906,484
Liabilities
Noninterest-bearing deposits . ... ................ $ 738,175 $ 703,404
Interest-bearing deposits . . . ... ... ... ... 3,455,746 3,546,801
Other borrowed funds . .. .. ....... ... ... .. ... 971,851 1,145,872
Other liabilities . . .. .. .. ... ... .. .. .. ... ... .. 54,880 61,684
Total liabilities . . .. ... ... .. .. ... 5,220,652 5,459,761
Stockholders’ Equity . ... .................... 447,267 446,723
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity . .. ... ... $5,667,919  $3,906,484

Report of Independent Auditors omn
Condemnsed Fimancial Statements

To The Board of Directors and Stockholders of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States, the consolidated statements of condition of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.
as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income,
changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2001 (not presented separately herein) and in our report
dated January 15, 2002, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated

financial statements.

In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated
financial statements is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements from which it has been derived.

'4"1/( 0%
Enmert & zm

Ernst & Young LLP
Chicago, Illinois
January 15, 2002




First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Condensed Consclidated Statements of Income

(% in thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31, 2001 2000 1999
Interest Income
Loans . . ... ... L $265,191 $278,907 $233,744
Investment securities . . . .. ... ... ... .. .. 126,027 142,610 127,535
Total Interest Income . . .. ............ 385,218 421,517 361,279
Interest Expense
Deposits . ... ... ..o 134,497 155,887 129,177
Other borrowed funds . ............... 46,341 76,019 30,438
Total Interest Expense . ... ........... 180,838 231,906 168,615
Net Interest Income . . .. ............. 204,380 189,611 192,664
Provision for Loan Losses . ........... 19,084 9,094 5,760
Net interest income after provision for
loanlosses .. .......... .. ... ...... 185,296 180,517 186,904
Noninterest Income
Service charges and commissions . .. ... ... 42,619 37,623 30,545
Trust and investment management fees . . . . . 10,445 10,671 10,135
Mortgage banking revenues . ... ... ...... — 395 5,646
Security gains, net . ... ........ ... ... 790 1,238 97
Other . ... .. ... . . .. . . . 15,012 13,271 11,911
Total Noninterest Income . . .. ........ 68,866 63,198 58,334
Noninterest Expense
Salaries and employee benefits .. ... ... .. 76,780 75,707 79,015
Occupancy and equipment . .. .......... 21,997 21,535 21,845
Other . ... .. .. . 46,579 47,174 48,949
Total Noninterest Expense . . . ......... 145,356 144,416 149,809
Income Before Income Tax Expense . . . . 108,806 99,299 95,429
Income Tax Expense .. ............... 26,668 23,759 24,520
Net INCOME . . . o o oo oot e $ 82,138 $ 75,540 $ 70,909
Basic Earnings Per Share .. ......... § 1.64 $ 147 $§ 135
Diluted Earnings Per Share ......... $§ 1.63 $ 146 $§ 134
Dividends Dﬁared Per hare ....... 5 0.59 N_ 0.53

Note: All per share data bas been adjusted to reflect the five-for-four stock split paid in December 2001 .




First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Five Year Performance Sumimary

Years Ended

($ in thousands, except per share data)

December 31, 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Operating Results
Net interest income $ 204,380 § 189,611 $ 192,664 $ 187,581 $ 193,143
Provision for

loan losses® . .. .. ... 19,084 9,094 5,760 5,542 9,365
Noninterest income 68,866 63,198 58,334 55,462 47,372
Noninterest expense . . . . 145,356 144,416 149,809 142,654 140,671
Acquisition related

charges® .. ........ — — — 16,148 5,446
Income tax expense . . . . 26,668 23,759 24,520 23,995 28,425
Net Income . .. .. L 82,138 75,540 70,909 54,704 56,608
Pro Forma net income

before acquisition

related provisions

and charges®® _ . . . $ 82,138 8 75,540 § 70,909 § 67,237 § 61,690
Per Common Share
Diluted earnings

per share . ........ $ 1.63 § 1.46 $ 1.34 $ 0.98 $ 1.01
Pro Forma diluted

earnings per share

before acquisition

related provisions

and charges™® . .. .. 1.63 1.46 1.34 1.20 1.10
Dividends declared . . . . . 0.650 0.592 0.528 0.488 0.439
Book value at year end . . 9.18 8.75 7.19 8.32 8.34
Market price at

vearend .......... 29.19 23.00 21.20 20.30 23.34
Performance Ratios
Return on average

eqUItYy . ... 17.89%  19.17%  17.39%  11.78%  13.16%
Return on average

assets .. ... ... ... 1.43% 1.30% 1.34% 1.07% 1.18%
December 31, 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Balance Sheet
Highlights
Total assets . ......... $5,667,919 $5,906,484 $5,511,588 $5,192,887 $4,933,495
Loans .............. 3,372,306 3,233,196 2,962,487 2,664,417 3,044,794
Deposits . ......... .. 4,193,921 4,252,205 4,001,183 4,050,451 3,935,607
Stockholders’ equity . . . . £47,267 446,723 369,261 452,898 459,719
Average equity to

average assets . ... ... 7.99% 6.79% 7.71% 9.12% 8.98%

(1) 1998 and 1997 include $650 and $1,293, respectively, in acquisition related provisions incident to
conforming the credit policies of Heritage Financial Services (acquired in 1998) and SparBank (acquired
in 1997), respectively, to those of First Midwest.

(2) 1998 and 1997 represent charges related to the acquisitions of Heritage Financial Services and SparBank,

respectively.




First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Shareholder Information

Common Stock

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. common stock is traded in the Nasdag National Market tier of
the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol FMBI. The stock abbreviation appears as
“FstMdwstBcp” in the Wall Street Journal and in other leading daily newspapers as “FMidBc.”

Annual Meeting

The 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of the Company will be held on Wednesday, April 24,
2002 commencing at 9:00 a.m. at the Sheraton Hotel, 121 Northwest Point Blvd., Elk Grove
Village, IL. The Notice of Meeting and Proxy Statement will be sent to all Shareholders on or about
March 20, 2002.

Transfer Agent / Shareholder Services
Shareholders with inquiries regarding stock accounts, dividends, change of ownership or address,
lost certificates or consolidation of accounts should contact the transfer agent:

Mellon Investor Services
85 Challenger Road
Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660
(888) 581-9376

Dividend Payments / Direct Deposit

Anticipated dividend payable dates are April 23, July 23, October 22, 2002 and January 21, 2003,
Shareholders may have their dividends deposited directly to their savings, checking or money
market account at any financial institution. Information concerning Dividend Direct Deposit
may be obtained from the transfer agent or the Company.

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase

Shareholders may fully or partially reinvest dividends and invest up to $5,000 quarterly in
First Midwest common stock without incurring any brokerage fees. Information concerning
Dividend Reinvestment may be obtained from its transfer agent or the Company.

Investor and Shareholder Contact:

Barbara E. Briick

Senior Vice President

Investor Relations

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

300 Park Boulevard, Suite 405

Ttasca, Illinois 60143-9768

(630) 875-7459

investor.relations@firstmidwest.com
SEC Reports and General Information '
First Midwest files an annual report to the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K
and three quarterly reports on Form 10-Q. Requests for such reports and general inquiries may
be directed to Ms. Briick at the above address or can be obtained through the Investor Relations
section of the Company’s website, www, firstmidwesi.comns.




First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Board of Directors

Executive
Managememnt Group

Vernon A. Brumner®
President and Chief Executive Officer

Brunner Marketing Solutions, LLC
(Consulitant in Marketing Consumer Products)

Bruce S. Chelberg® ¥
Former Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer
Whitman Corporation
(Diversified, Muitinational Holding Company,)
William J. Cowlin®
Attorney and Counselor at Law
William J. Cowlin, LTD

O. Ralph Edwards® ®
Former Corporate Vice President

Abbott Laboratories
(Health Care Products Manufacturer)

Joseph W. England®

Former Senior Vice President
Deere & Company

(Mobile Power Equipment Manufacturer)
Brother James Gaffney, F.S.C.®
President

Lewis Unijversity

Thomas M. Garvin®?
Former Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer
G.G. Products Company
(Food Business Acquiror)
John M. O’Meara®
President and Chief Operating Officer
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Robert B. O'Meara™
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

John L. Sterling®
President

Sterling Lumber Company
(Wholesale/Retail Lumber)

J. Stephen Vanderwoude®
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Madison River Communications
(Integrated Communications Provider)

Board Committees:

(1) Executive Committee

(2) Audit Committee

(3) Compensation Committee
(4) Nominating Committee

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

Robert P. O’Meara
Chairman and CEO

John M. Q’Meara
President and COO

Domnald J. Swistowicz
Executive Vice President and CFO

First Midwest Bank

John M. Q’Meara
Chairman and CEO

Terry G. Beaudry
President Trust Division

Kemnt S. Belasco
Executive Vice President

Gary A. Breidenbach
Executive Vice President

Mark M. Dietrich
Executive Vice President

Thomas J. Schwartz

Group President Commercial Banking

Michael L. Scudder
Executive Vice President

Janet M. Viano
Group President Retail Banking

Stephanie R. Wise
Executive Vice President
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X1 Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 [No Fee
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PARTI
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. ("First Midwest" or the "Company") is a Delaware corporation that was incorporated in
1982 for the purpose of becoming a multi-bank holding company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act
of 1956, as amended (the "Act"). On February 28, 1983, the Company received approval from the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the "Federal Reserve Board") to become a bank holding company, and on
March 31, 1983, the Company was formed through an exchange of common stock. The Company is one of Illinois’
largest publicly traded banking companies with assets of approximately $5.7 billion at year-end 2001 and is
headquartered in the Chicago suburb of Itasca, Illinois.

The Company operates two 100%-owned subsidiaries (the “Affiliates™): First Midwest Bank (the “Bank™) and First
Midwest Insurance Company, as further hereinafter described. The Company and its subsidiaries employed 1,544
full time equivalent employees at December 31, 2001.

The Company has responsibility for the overall conduct, direction and performance of its Affiliates. The Company
provides specialized services to the Affiliates in various areas, establishes Company policies and procedures, and
serves as a source of strength in providing capital and other resources as needed. Responsibility for the management
of the Affiliates rests with their respective Boards of Directors and Officers.

Strategic Realignment of Morigage Banking Services

During 2000, First Midwest concluded a strategic review of the manner in which it delivers mortgage products to its
customers. The primary purpose of the strategic review was to ensure satisfaction of customer needs through the
appropriate delivery of this product, while enhancing revenue predictability from a product line that is significantly
affected by the volatility in market interest rates. As a result of the review, First Midwest implemented certain
strategic changes in its mortgage banking operations which included the discontinuation of operations of its
mortgage banking subsidiary, First Midwest Mortgage Corporation (“FMMC”), the sale of FMMC’s $1.8 billion
mortgage loan servicing portfolio, the disposition of certain related assets and the transfer of all mortgage
origination activities to its banking Affiliate, First Midwest Bank. In conjunction with this realignment, First
Midwest entered into a strategic alliance with a leading private label mortgage services provider pursuant to which
administrative functions including loan processing, document preparation, secondary market activities and loan
servicing were outsourced while the important customer contact function continues to be conducted by the Bank’s
loan origination sales group.

First Midwest Bank

At December 31, 2001, the Bank had $5.6 billion in total assets, $4.2 billion in total deposits and operated 69
banking offices primarily in suburban metropolitan Chicago, as further discussed below.

The Bank is engaged in commercial and retail banking and offers a broad range of lending, depository, and related
financial services including accepting deposits; commercial and industrial, consumer and real estate lending;
collections; trust and investment management services; safe deposit box operations; and other banking services
tailored for individual, commercial and industrial, and governmental customers. The Bank has also established an
electronic banking center on the Internet at www.firstmidwest.com which provides transactional capabilities for its
customers and information about its products and services to the general public. On June 30, 2001, the Company
merged its stand alone investment management subsidiary, First Midwest Trust Company, which provided trust and
investment management services acting as executor, administrator, trustee agent and various other fiduciary
capacities, into the Bank. The purpose of the merger was to enhance the revenue generation potential of investment
management services by the more seamless and integrated delivery of such services to the Bank’s more extensive
commercial and personal client base.

The Bank is comprised of two divisions, a sales division (structured along commercial and retail product lines) in
five geographical regions and a support division providing corporate, administrative, and support services through
various functional departments. The Bank believes that this structure further leverages customer relationships and
enhances sales effectiveness.




Approximately 86% of the Bank's assets are located in the suburban metropolitan Chicago area. Within the Chicago
metropolitan area, the Bank operates in three of the fastest growing counties in Illinois: Lake and McHenry
Counties, north and northwest of the City of Chicago, and Will County, southwest of the City. Lake County has
both the highest average household income in the State of Illinois and the highest employment rate, with
employment estimated to increase by 22% over the next 10 years. McHenry County, which is adjacent to Lake
County on the West, has the third highest average household income and the second highest employment rate, with
employment expected to increase by 22% for the same forward period. Will County ranks seventh and third,
respectively, by each of the same measures, and expects a similar 19% increase in employment. The Bank has the
largest share of bank deposits in the Will County market, the second largest in the Lake County market, and the third
largest in the McHenry County market, with an estimated 9.39% of Lake County, 6.7% of McHenry County and
19.8% of Will County.

Another approximate 10% of the Bank's assets are located in the "Quad Cities” area of Western Illinois and Eastern
Iowa, which includes the Illinois cities of Moline and Rock Island and the Iowa cities of Davenport and Bettendorf.
The Quad Cities region has a population of approximately 360 thousand, employment in excess of 234 thousand
jobs, and annual retail sales of approximately $4 billion. Employment in this market area is projected to increase
approximately 10% over the next 10 years. The Bank has an approximate 5.5% market share, or the seventh largest,
in the Quad Cities.

The Bank maintains branch operations in downstate Illinois primarily in Vermilion and Champaign Counties, which
represent approximately 4% of the Bank's total assets. Champaign, Illinois is the home of the University of Illinois.
The Bank has approximately 16.6% of the total deposits in the Vermilion County market.

First Midwest Insurance Company

First Midwest Insurance Company operates as a reinsurer of credit life, accident, and health insurance sold through
the Bank, primarily in conjunction with the consumer lending operations. All sales and support activities of First
Midwest Insurance Company are discharged by Bank and Company personnel.

Cormpetition

Ilinois, and more specifically the metropolitan Chicago area, is a highly competitive market for banking and related
financial services. Competition is generally expressed in terms of interest rates charged on loans and paid on
deposits, the ability to garner new deposits, the scope and type of services offered, extended banking hours, delivery
of bank services through branches, ATMs and the Internet, and the offering of additional services such as investment
management, fiduciary and brokerage services. The Bank competes with other banking institutions and savings and
loan associations, personal loan and finance companies, and credit unions within its market areas. In addition, the
Bank competes for deposits with money market mutual funds and investment brokers. The Bank is experiencing
increased competition in its market areas from the acquisition of local financial institutions by out-of-state
commercial banking institutions.

The Bank also competes with retail and discount stockbrokers, investment advisors, mutual funds, insurance
companies, and to a lesser extent, financial institutions for investment management clients. Factors influencing this
type of competition generally involve the variety of products and services that can be offered to clients. With the
proliferation of investment management service companies such as mutual funds and discount brokerage services,
competition for investment management services comes not only from financial service providers within market
areas served but also competitors outside of the geographic areas in which the Bank maintains offices.

Offering a broad array of products and services at competitive prices is an important element in competing for
customers. However, the Company believes that delivering quality services, through a systematic approach in
which a customer's financial needs are the object and measurement of sales activities, is the most important aspect in
retaining and expanding its customer base and differentiates First Midwest from many of its competitors.



Supervision ard Regulation

On June 30, 2001, the Bank converted from a national banking association to an Illinois banking corporation. The
charter conversion was effected to realize a meaningful reduction in supervisory cost of approximately $500
thousand annually.

The Company and its Affiliates are subject to regulation and supervision by various governmental regulatory
authorities including, but not limited to, the Federal Reserve Board, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the
"FDIC"), the Illinois Commissioner of Banks and Real Estate Companies (the "Commissioner of Illinois"), the
Arizona Department of Insurance, the Internal Revenue Service and state taxing authorities. Financial institutions
and their holding companies are extensively regulated under federal and state law. The effect of such statutes,
regulations and policies can be significant, and cannot be predicted with a high degree of certainty.

Federal and state laws and regulations generally applicable to financial institutions, such as the Company and the
Affiliates, regulate, among other things, the scope of business, investments, reserves against deposits, capital levels
relative to operations, the nature and amount of collateral for loans, the establishment of branches, mergers,
consolidations and dividends. This supervision and regulation is intended primarily for the protection of the FDIC's
bank (the "BIF") and savings association (the "SAIF"} insurance funds and the depositors, rather than the
stockholders, of a financial institution.

The following references to material statutes and regulations affecting the Company and its Affiliates are brief
summaries thereof and are qualified in their entirety by reference to such statutes and regulations. Any change in
applicable law or regulations may have a material effect on the business of the Company and its Affiliates.

illinois Banking Law

Ilinois bank holding companies are permitted to acquire banks and bank holding companies, and be acquired by
bank holding companies, located in any state which authorizes such acquisitions under qualifications and conditions
which are not unduly restrictive, as determined by the Commissioner of Illinois, when compared to those imposed
under Illinois law.

Under interstate banking legislation, adequately capitalized and managed bank holding companies are permitted to
acquire control of a bank in any state. States, however, may prohibit acquisitions of banks that have not been in
existence for at least five years. The Federal Reserve Board is prohibited from approving an application if the
applicant controls more than 10 percent of the total amount of deposits of insured depository institutions nationwide.
In addition, interstate acquisitions may also be subject to statewide concentration limits,

The Federal Reserve Board would be prohibited from approving an application if, prior to consummation, the
applicant controls any insured depository institution or branch in the home state of the target bank, and the applicant,
following consummation, would control 30 percent or more of the total amount of deposits of insured depository
institutions in that state. This legislation also provides that the provisions on concentration limits do not affect the
authority of any state to limit the percentage of the total amount of deposits in the state which would be held or
controlled by any bank or bank holding company to the extent the application of this limitation does not discriminate
against out-of-state institutions. States may also waive the statewide concentration limit. The legislation authorizes
the Federal Reserve Board to approve an application without regard to the 30 percent statewide concentration limit,
if the state allows a greater percentage of total deposits to be so controlled, or the acquisition is approved by the state
bank regulator and the standard on which such approval is based does not have the effect of discriminating against
out-of-state institutions.

Interstate branching under the Interstate Banking and Branching Act (the "Branching Act") permits banks to merge
across state lines, thereby creating a bank headquartered in one state with branches in other states. Approval of
interstate bank mergers is subject to certain conditions including: adequate capitalization; adequate management;
Community Reinvestment Act compliance; deposit concentration limits (as set forth above); and compliance with
federal and state antitrust laws. An interstate merger transaction may involve the acquisition of a branch without the
acquisition of the bank only if the law of the state in which the branch is located permits out-of-state banks to
acquire a branch of a bank in that state without acquiring the bank. Following the consummation of an interstate
transaction, the resulting bank may establish additional branches at any location where any bank involved in the
transaction could have established a branch under applicable federal or state law, if such bank had not been a party
to the merger transaction.




Interstate branching is required to comply with host state community reinvestment, consumer protection, fair
lending, and intrastate branching laws, as if the branch were chartered by the host state. All other laws of the host
state apply to the branch to the same extent as if the branch were a bank, the main office being located in the host
state.

The interstate branching by merger provisions became effective on June 1, 1997, and allowed each state, prior to the
effective date, the opportunity to "opt out", thereby prohibiting interstate branching within that state. Of those states
in which the Company’s banking subsidiaries are located (Illinois and Iowa), neither has adopted legislation to "opt
out" of the interstate branching provisions. Furthermore, pursuant to the Branching Act, a bank is now able to add
new branches in a state in which it does not already have banking operations if such state enacts a law permitting
such de novo branching.

The effects on the Company of the changes in interstate banking and branching laws cannot be accurately predicted,
but it is likely that there will be increased competition from national and regional banking firms headquartered
outside of Illinois.

An item of legislation with the potential to have an impact on the Bank is the Banking on Illinois Act (“BIA”™),
which became effective in mid-1999 and amended the Illinois Banking Act (“IBA”) to provide potential wide range
of new activities for the Bank. The stated purpose of the BIA is to reduce the number of bank headquarters lost to
other states through interstate mergers by promoting Illinois as a progressive place for banks to do business.
Accordingly, the BIA directs the courts and regulators to liberally construe the provisions of the BIA in order to
create a favorable business climate for banks in Illinois. The main features of the BIA are to expand bank powers
through a new “wild card” provision authorizing Illinois chartered banks to offer virtually any product or service
that any bank or thrift may offer anywhere in the country, subject to certain safety and soundness considerations.
The BIA also gives Illinois chartered banks more options with respect to corporate governance, and gives the banks
new liability protections, especially with respect to fees. Management of the Bank remains aware of the favorable
environment created by the BIA and will consider the advantages that may become available to the Bank as a result
of such legislation.

The Commissioner of Illinois has adopted predatory lending regulations. These regulations apply to “high cost”
mortgages which are defined as mortgages which exceed a specified interest rate or are assessed points in excess of
a specified minimum. Once any of these thresholds is reached, the regulations impose certain restrictions on the
lender including obligating the lender to verify the borrower’s ability to repay the loan based on the borrower’s
income and debt obligations; prohibiting deceptive refinancing known as loan flipping where a lender refinances
existing loans, charging additional points and fees, without any financial benefit to the consumer; prohibiting the
financing of a single premium credit insurance; prohibiting the financing of points and fees to excess of 6% of the
total loan; limiting the size and interval of balloon payments; and limiting prepayment penalties that could be
charged to consumers. These regulations also require the lender to make certain disclosures to borrowers who are
seeking high cost mortgages. The regulations apply to all state licensed financial institutions making residential
loans in Illinois. The regulations also require lenders to file with the Commissioner of Illinois semi-annual reports
on mortgage loans, including information relating to defaults and foreclosures.

The Illinois legislature has also considered the adoption of legislation aimed at curbing what some legislators and
consumer-oriented advocacy groups consider to be predatory lending practices by some mortgage brokers and other
lenders active in the State of Illinois. While the problems of so-called “predatory” lending most often involve
subprime credit, subprime loans are not automatically “predatory” loans. So-called “predatory” lending does not
arise from pricing or from traditional loan terms that can provide real benefits to borrowers, such as balloon
payments or prepayment penalties. Rather, “predatory” lending consists of fraudulent and deceptive sales practices
that occur when borrowers are pressured into taking out loans they do not need or cannot afford. Inasmuch as
neither the Company nor the Bank indulges in such practices, it is unlikely that any legislation adopted in Illinois to
combeat this perceived problem would have an impact on either the Company or the Bank other than the creation of
additional reporting requirements.

As an Illinois banking corporation controlled by a bank holding company, the Bank is not only subject to the rules
regarding change of control in the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder, it is also subject to the rules regarding change in control
of Illinois banks contained in the IBA. The Company is also subject to these rules by virtue of control of the Bank.
Generally, the IBA provides that no person or entity or group of affiliated persons or entities may, without the




Commissioner of Illinois’ consent, directly or indirectly, acquire control of an Illinois bank. Such control is
presumed if any person owns or controls 20% or more the outstanding stock of an Illinois bank or such lesser
amount as would enable the holder or holders, by applying cumulative voting, to elect one director of the bank.

Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, As Amended (the “Act”)

A bank holding company is subject to regulation under the Act and is registered with the Federal Reserve Board
under the Act. A bank holding company is required by the Act to file an annual report of its operations and such
additional information as the Federal Reserve Board may require and is subject, along with its subsidiaries, to
examination by the Federal Reserve Board. The Federal Reserve Board has jurisdiction to regulate the terms of
certain debt issues of bank holding companies including the authority to impose reserve requirements.

The Act currently prohibits a bank holding company, or any subsidiary thereof, other than a bank, from acquiring all
or substantially all the assets of any bank located outside of Illinois or for a bank holding company or any subsidiary
from acquiring five percent (5%) or more of the voting shares of any bank located outside of Illinois unless such
acquisition is specifically authorized by the laws of the state in which the bank is located and the acquirer receives
prior approval from the Federal Reserve Board. The acquisition of five percent (5%) or more of the voting shares of
any bank located in Illinois requires the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board and is subject to state law
limitations.

The Act also prohibits, with certain exceptions, a bank holding company from acquiring direct or indirect ownership
or control of more than five percent (5%) of the voting shares of any company which is not a bank and from
engaging in any business other than that of banking, managing and controlling banks, or furnishing services to banks
and their subsidiaries, except that bank holding companies may engage in, and may own shares of, companies
engaged in certain businesses found by the Federal Reserve Board to be "so closely related to banking...as to be a
proper incident thereto.” Under current regulations of the Federal Reserve Board, a bank holding company and its
nonbank subsidiaries are permitted, among other activities, to engage in such banking-related business ventures as
sales and consumer finance, equipment leasing, computer service bureau and software operations, mortgage banking
and brokerage, and sale and leaseback and other forms of real estate banking. The Act does not place territorial
restrictions on the activities of a bank holding company or its nonbank subsidiaries.

Federal law prohibits acquisition of "control" of a bank or bank holding company without prior notice to certain
federal bank regulators. "Control" is defined in certain cases as the acquisition of as little as 10% of the outstanding
shares. Furthermore, under certain circumstances, a bank holding company may not be able to purchase its own
stock where the gross consideration will equal 10% or more of the company's net worth without obtaining approval
of the Federal Reserve Board.

Graham-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999

The enactment of the Graham-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (the "GLB Act") represented a pivotal point in the history
of the financial services industry. The GLB Act swept away large parts of a regulatory framework that had its
origins in the Depression Era of the 1930s. Effective March 11, 2000, new opportunities became available for
banks, other depository institutions, insurance companies and securities firms to enter into combinations that permit
a single financial services organization to offer customers a more complete array of financial products and services.
To further this goal, the GLB Act amends section 4 of the Act providing a new regulatory framework for regulation
through the financial holding company ("FHC"), which will have as its umbrella regulator the Federal Reserve
Board. Functional regulation of the FHC’s separately regulated subsidiaries will be conducted by its primary
functional regulator. Pursuant to the GLB Act, bank holding companies, subsidiary depository institutions thereof
and foreign banks electing to qualify as a FHC must be "well managed", "well capitalized” and at least rated
satisfactory under the Community Reinvestment Act in order for them to engage in new financial activities.

An FHC may engage in securities, insurance and other activities that are financial in nature or incidental to a
financial activity. While aware of the flexibility of the FHC statute, the Company has, for the time being, decided
not to convert to a FHC, but will continue to follow the reception given FHCs in the marketplace. The activities of
bank holding companies that are not FHCs will continue to be limited to activities under the Act.

The GLB Act also prohibits a financial institution from disclosing non-public information about a consumer to
nonaffiliated third parties unless the institution satisfies various disclosure and opt out requirements and the
consumer has not elected to opt out of the disclosure. Under the GLB Act, a financial institution must provide its




customers with a notice of its privacy policies and practices, and the Federal Reserve Board, the FDIC and other
financial regulatory agencies are authorized to issue regulations to implement notice requirement and restrictions on
a financial institution’s ability to disclose non-public personal information about consumers to nonaffiliated third
parties. Because the Company and the Bank are not now engaged in selling or transferring non-public customer
information to nonaffiliated third parties, it is anticipated that this burden will not result in material economic cost to
the Company or the Bank.

The GLB Act provides a federal right to privacy for non-public personal information of individual customers. First
Midwest and its Affiliates are also subject to certain state laws that deal with the use and distribution of non-public
personal information.

The GLB Act is expected, in time, to alter the competitive landscape of the product markets presently served by the
Company. Companies that are presently engaged primarily in insurance activities or securities activities will be
permitted to acquire banks and bank holding companies, such as First Midwest. First Midwest may, in the future,
face increased competition from a broader range of larger, more diversified financial companies.

Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989

The passage of the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 ("FIRREA") resulted in
significant changes in the enforcement powers of federal banking agencies, and more significantly, the manner in
which the thrift industry is regulated. While FIRREA's primary purpose was to address public concern over the
financial crises of the thrift industry through the imposition of strict reforms on that industry, FIRREA grants bank
holding companies more expansive rights of entry into "the savings institution” market through the acquisition of
both healthy and failed savings institutions. Under the provisions of FIRREA, a bank holding company can expand
its geographic market or increase its concentration in an existing market by acquiring a savings institution, but it
cannot expand its product market by acquiring a savings institution.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 (the "FDIC Improvement Act" or "FDICIA")
introduced a comprehensive and fundamentally changed approach to banking supervision, generally subjecting
banking institutions to significantly increased regulation and supervision. Some of the provisions contained in the
FDIC Improvement Act include the implementation of a risk-related premium system for FDIC-insured deposits,
revisions in the process of supervision and examination for depository institutions, and federal deposit insurance
reforms. The FDIC Improvement Act has had, and is expected to continue to have, a broad and significant impact
on the structure and condition of the banking industry.

Capital Guidelines

The Federal Reserve Board and the FDIC have established risk-based capital guidelines to provide a framework for
assessing the adequacy of the capital of national and state banks and their bank holding companies (collectively
"banking institutions"). These guidelines apply to all banking institutions regardless of size and are used in the
examination and supervisory process as well as in the analysis of applications to be acted upon by the regulatory
authorities. These guidelines require banking institutions to maintain capital based on the credit risk of their
operations, both on and off-Consolidated Statements of Condition.

The minimum capital ratios established by the guidelines are based on both tier 1 and total capital to total risk-based
assets. Total risk-based assets are calculated by assigning each on-Consolidated Statements of Condition asset and
off-Consolidated Statements of Condition item to one of four risk categories depending on the nature of each item.
The amount of the items in each category is then multiplied by the risk-weight assigned to that category (0%, 20%,
50% or 100%). Total risk-based assets equals the sum of the resulting amounts. At December 31, 2001, banking
institutions were required to maintain a minimum ratio of tier 1 capital to total risk-based assets of 4.0%, with tier 1
capital generally defined as stockholders' equity less certain intangible assets. In addition, banking institutions are
required to maintain a minimum ratio of total capital to total risk-based assets of 8.0%, with at least 50% of the risk-
based capital requirement to be met with tier 1 capital. Total capital is generally defined to include tier 1 capital
plus limited levels of the reserve for loan losses.

In addition to the risk-based capital requirements, the Federal Reserve Board and the FDIC require banking
institutions to maintain a minimum leveraged-capital ratio to supplement the risk-based capital guidelines (the




“leverage ratio”). The leverage ratio is intended to ensure that adequate capital is maintained against risks other than
credit risk. The leverage standards required by the regulators establish a minimum required ratio of tier 1 capital to
total assets for a banking institution based on the regulatory rating assigned to the institution at on-site examinations
conducted by its primary regulator. For banking institutions receiving the highest rating available from its primary
regulator, a minimum ratio of 3% is required, assuming that the institution is not experiencing, or anticipating
experiencing, significant growth. All other banking institutions will be expected to maintain a ratio of tier 1 capital
to total assets of at least 4% to 5%, depending upon their particular circumstances and risk profiles, as determined by
their primary regulator.

The Company exceeds the minimum required capital guidelines for both risk-based capital ratios and the leverage
ratio at December 31, 2001. The Company's capital structure and capital ratios relative to the regulatory guidelines
are further detailed in the "Capital Management and Dividends" section of "Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" located on page 23.

Dividends

The Company’s primary source of liquidity is dividend payments from the Bank. In additional to capital guidelines,
there are certain state banking regulations that limit the ability of the Bank to pay dividends to the Company. The
Bank is limited in the amount of dividends it can pay to the Company under the IBA. Under this act, the Bank is
permitted to declare and pay dividends in amounts up to the amount of its accumulated net profits, provided that it
shall retain in its surplus at least one-tenth of its net profits since the date of the declaration of its most recent
dividend until said additions to surplus, in the aggregate, equals at least the paid-in capital of the Bank. In no event
may the Bank, while it continues its banking business, pay dividends in excess of its net profits then on hand (after
deductions for losses and bad debts). As of December 31, 2001, the Bank could distribute dividends of
approximately $34.3 million without approval from the Commissioner of Illinois.

Since the Company is a legal entity, separate and distinct from the Bank, its dividends to stockholders are not
subject to the bank dividend guidelines discussed above. The appropriate Illinois regulatory authority is authorized
to determine, under certain circumstances relating to the financial condition of a bank or bank holding company, that
the payment of dividends would be an unsafe or unsound practice and to prohibit payment thereof.

FDIC Insurance Premiums

The Bank's deposits are predominantly insured through the Bank Insurance Fund (the “BIF”), with certain deposits
held by the Bank insured through the Savings Association Insurance Fund (the “SAIF”), both of which are
administered by the FDIC. As insurer, the FDIC imposes deposit insurance premiums and is authorized to conduct
examinations of, and to require reporting by, FDIC-insured institutions. It also may prohibit any FDIC-insured
institution from engaging in any activity the FDIC determines by regulation or order to pose a serious risk to the
FDIC.

The FDIC's deposit insurance premiums are assessed through a risk-based system under which all insured
depository institutions are placed into one of nine categories and assessed insurance premiums on deposits based
upon their level of capital and supervisory evaluation. For 2002, the Bank will pay preminm assessments on both its
BIF and SAIF insured deposits in order to service the interest on the Financing Corporation ("FICO") bond
obligations which were used to finance the cost of "thrift bailouts” in the 1980's. The FICO assessment rates for the
first semi-annual period of 2002 were set at $.0182 per $100 of insured deposits each for BIF and SAIF assessable
deposits. These rates may be adjusted quarterly to reflect changes in assessment basis for the BIF and SAIF.

Monetary Policy and Economic Conditions

The earnings of the Company are affected by general economic conditions in addition to the policies of various
governmental regulatory authorities. In particular, the actions and policies of the Federal Reserve Board exert a
major influence on interest rates charged on loans and paid on deposits, credit conditions and the growth of loans
and the price of assets such as securities. Some of the methods used by the Federal Reserve Board to promote
orderly economic growth by influencing interest rates and the supply of money and credit include open market
operations in U.S. Government securities, changes in the discount rate on member-bank borrowings, and changes in
the reserve requirements charged against member-bank deposits. The effect of the various measures used by the
Federal Reserve Board and other regulatory authorities on the future business and earnings of the Company cannot
be reasonably predicted.




ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Markets Served Property Type/Location Ownership
The Company Administrative office: Leased

ltasca, Hlinois

The Bank Cook, Champaign, Administrative office: Leased
DuPage, Grundy, Itasca, lllinois
Knox, Lake, LaSalle,
McHenry, Rock Island, Sixty-nine banking offices Fifty-three owned/
Vermilion and Will located in markets served. Sixteen leased

Counties, Illinois;
Scott County, Iowa

In addition to the banking locations listed above, the Bank owns 99 automatic teller machines, some of which are
housed within a banking office and some of which are independently located.

First Midwest Insurance Company operates in the same markets and locations as the Bank and maintains no separate
properties.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are certain legal proceedings pending against First Midwest and its Affiliates in the ordinary course of
business at December 31, 2001. In assessing these proceedings, including the advice of counsel, First Midwest
believes that liabilities arising from these proceedings, if any, would not have a material adverse effect on the
consolidated financial condition of First Midwest.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSIONS OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
There were no items submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2001.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

First Midwest's common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Market System under the symbol "FMBL" Stock price
quotations can be found in The Wall Street Journal and other major daily newspapers. As of December 31, 2001,
there were 2,967 stockholders of record. The following table sets forth the common stock price, dividends per share
and book value per share during each quarter of 2001 and 2000. All common stock and per share data have been
adjusted to reflect the 5-for-4 stock split which was paid in December 2001.

2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Market price of common stock
2981 § 28.00 $ 2468 3% 2340 | % 2340 $ 2180 8 2025 $ 21.13
2454 $ 23.04 § 2201 $ 20065 | $ 17.60 §$ 1855 % 17.80 $ 16.80
29.19 § 2702 % 2468 $ 2252 | $ 23.00 $ 2130 3 18.60 § 19.40
Cash dividends per share ............. $ 017 % 0.16 § 0.16 $ 016 | $ 0.16 $ 014 % 0.14 $ 0.14
Dividend yield at quarter-end ¥ .. 233% 2.37% 2.59% 2.84% 2.78% 2.70% 3.10% 297%
Book value per share at
quarter-end ..o $ 9.18 $ 931 §% 9.03 § 9.14 | § 875 $ 817 % 770 % 7.47
Number of shares traded ............... 7,477,553 8,322,299 8,815,301 9,155,389 6,281,298 6,990,971 5,012,490 7,879,570

" Ratios are presented on an annualized basis.

A discussion regarding the regulatory restrictions applicable to the Bank’s ability to pay dividends to the Company
is included in the "Dividends" section under Item 1 located on page 9. A discussion of the Company's history and
philosophy regarding the payment of dividends is included in the "Capital Management and Dividends” section of
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” beginning on page 23.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Consolidated financial information reflecting a summary of the operating results and financial condition of First Midwest for
the five years ended December 31, 2001 is presented in the table that follows. This summary should be read in conjunction
with the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. All common
stock and per share data has been adjusted to reflect the 5-for-4 stock split which was paid in December 2001. A more
detailed discussion and analysis of the factors affecting First Midwest's financial condition and operating results is presented
in Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" starting on the
following page 12.

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Operating Results (Amounts in thousands)
TNLEIESE INCOME o es s $ 385218 $ 421517 $ 361,279 §$ 364,597 $ 361,661
INterest EXPEnSe .....ccovvvererererereseeresese e s 180,838 231,906 168,615 177,016 168,518
Net INterest INCOME....cvvvvrereveirrierereeresesaesesessseseseessnens 204,380 189,611 192,664 187,581 193,143
Provision for 1oan 10SSes “......ooeveeereeerereeerereeerenns 19,084 9,094 5,760 5,542 9,365
NONINtErest iINCOMIE......ciiiveeeeeereereeereeeereeeereereeeerenees 68,866 63,198 58,334 55,462 47,372
NOMNTETESt EXPEINSE ..eueererereacnerrererereeseereseassesessueseses 145,356 144,416 149,809 142,654 140,671
Acquisition costs and expenses @ ........iininnnns - - - 16,148 5.446
INCOME taX EXPENSE .....cecveererrercrcrereererenrererreereeerereees 26,668 23,759 24,520 23,995 28,425
NEtiNCOME P...oocvveeveeeveeeveeeeeeeveeeeeeereessees e, $ 82,138 % 75540 $ 70909 § 54,704 $ 56,608
Per Share Data
Basic earnings per share ...............ocoovcvnniinins $ 1.64 § 147 % 135 % 099 3§ 1.03
Diluted earnings per share ? 1.63 1.46 1.34 0.98 1.01
Cash dividends declared .........cooeeeicicnicccccnccnnn 0.650 0.592 0.528 0.488 0.439
Book value at period end........cccoooncnrinerecrerennnnn. 0.18 8.75 7.19 8.32 8.35
Market value at period end.........c.cooocvvviveecciennnnen. 29.19 23.00 21.20 20.30 23.34
Performance Ratios
Return on average equity @ 17.89% 19.17% 17.39% 11.78% 13.16%
Return on average assets @ 1.43% 1.30% 1.34% 1.07% 1.18%
Net interest margin — tax equivalent..........ccce... 4.10% 3.76% 4.24% 421% 4.52%
Dividend payout ratio..........ccocceveiiriinseenc e 39.88% 40.55% 39.40% 49.80% 43.47%
Average equity to average asset ratio ...........ouvvveenee 7.99% 6.79% 7.71% 9.12% 8.98%
Consolidated Statements of Condition Highlights
(Amounts in thousands) As of December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Total assets ...c.coewne.. $ 5667.119 $ 5906484 § 5511,588 $ 5,192,887 $ 4,933,495
10 1 LT 3,372,306 3,233,196 2,962,487 2,664,417 3,044,794
DEPOSIES. . verircrrirnseresenesereeseisessesesesesesencsseeesenesencesees 4,193,921 4,252,205 4,001,183 4,050,451 3,935,607
Stockholders' EqQUILY ......cocoeeeererrererrrererrenceccreenereenes 447,267 446,723 369,261 452,898 459,719

o 1998 and 1997 include $650 and $1,293, respectively, in provisions for loan losses incident to conforming the credit policies of an acquiree to

those of the Company.

@ Net income, diluted earnings per share, return on average equity and return on average assets on a pro forma basis excluding the after tax effect of

the provisions for loan losses discussed in (1) above and acquisition costs and expense are as follows:
Years ended December 31,

Pro Forma Selected Financial Data 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Net INCOME ..o $ 82138 % 75,540 $ 70,909 $ 67,237 $ 61,690
Diluted earnings per share...........cccc....... 8 1.63 % 146 $ 134 $ 120 % 1.10
Return on average equity ...........ceecereees 17.89% 19.17% 17.39% 14.48% 14.34%
Return on average assets ...........cocevuvenes 1.43% 1.30% 1.34% 1.32% 1.29%
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DESCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

INTRODUCTION

The following discussion and analysis is intended to address the significant factors affecting First Midwest's consolidated
income statements for the years 1999 through 2001 and statements of condition as of December 31, 2000 and 2001. The
discussion is designed to provide stockholders with a more comprehensive review of the operating results and financial
condition than could be obtained from a review of the consolidated financial statements alone and should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements, accompanying notes thereto and other financial information presented
in this Form 10-K.

A condensed review of operations for the fourth quarter of 2001 is included herein, beginning on page 35. The review
provides an analysis of the quarterly earnings performance for the fourth quarter of 2001 as compared to the same period in
2000.

All common stock and per share data has been adjusted to reflect the 5-for-4 stock split which was paid in December 2001.
All dollar amounts are presented in thousands, except per share data. Unless otherwise stated, all earnings per share data
included in this section and through the remainder of this discussion are presented on a diluted basis.

SUMMARY OF RESULTS
Net Income

Net income for 2001 totaled $82,138 or $1.63 per share, as compared to $75,540 or $1.46 per share in 2000 and $70,909 or
$1.34 per share in 1999. Net income per share increased by 11.6% in 2001 as compared to 2000 and followed an increase of
9.0% in 2000 as compared to 1999. The improvement in 2001 resulted primarily from increases in net interest income and
noninterest income from fee based services, while the increase in 2000 from 1999 resulted primarily from a similar increase
in noninterest income and lower noninterest expense.

Performance Ratios

Return on average stockholders' equity for 2001 was 17.89% as compared to 19.17% in 2000 and 17.39% in 1999. Return on
average assets for 2001 was 1.43% as compared to 1.30% in 2000 and 1.34% in 1999. The lower return on average equity
for 2001 is attributable to fluctuations in average stockholders’ equity resulting from unrealized security gains in 2001 as
compared to losses that occurred in 2000. For the year 2001, average net unrealized security gains added approximately $51
million to average stockholders’ equity as compared to 2000.

Credit Quality

Nonperforming loans totaled $16,847 or .50% of total loans at December 31, 2001, as compared to $19,849 or .61% of total
loans at December 31, 2000. Foreclosed real estate increased to $3,630 at December 31, 2001 as compared to $1,337 at
December 31, 2000. Nonperforming assets (comprised of nonperforming loans plus foreclosed real estate) totaled $20,477 or
.61% of loans plus foreclosed real estate at December 31, 2001 as compared to $21,186 or .65% at the prior year-end.

Loan and Deposit Growth

Total loans at December 31, 2001 were 4.3% higher than year-end 2000 with all loan categories except 1-4 family real estate
experiencing growth, while total average loans for the 2001 increased 5.5% over 2000.

Total average deposits for 2001 increased by 1.3% over 2000, despite a planned reduction in average higher cost wholesale
funds, which decreased by approximately $174 million or 14% for the year 2001 as compared to 2000.

Capital and Dividends
First Midwest continued to maintain a strong capital structure at December 31, 2001, with tier 1 and total capital to risk-based

assets ratios of 9.96% and 11.08%, respectively, compared with the minimum “well capitalized” levels for regulatory
purposes of 6% and 10%, respectively.
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The Company's capital position and earnings have allowed it to increase its dividend in 2001, the tenth increase in the last
nine years, to an indicated annual rate of $.68 per share, from $.64 in 2000 and $.58 in 1999. First Midwest also repurchased
2,604 shares of its stock during 2001.

MANAGEMENT OF NET INTEREST MARGIN
Net Interest Income

The primary source of First Midwest’s traditional banking revenue is net interest income which represents the difference
between interest income and fees earned on loans, securities and other earning assets and interest expense paid for the
funding sources used to finance these assets. Changes in net interest income generally occur due to fluctuations in the
volume of earning assets and paying liabilities and the rates earned and paid, respectively, on these assets and liabilities. Net
interest margin represents net interest income as a percentage of total interest earning assets. For purposes of this discussion,
both net interest income and margin have been adjusted to a fully tax equivalent basis to more appropriately compare the
returns on certain tax-exempt loans and securities to those on taxable earning assets. The accounting policies underlying the
recognition of interest income on loans, securities and other earning assets are presented in Notes 1, 5 and 21 to “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” beginning on page 41 of this Form 10-K.

Net interest income on a tax equivalent basis increased by 6.7% or $13,635 in 2001 from 2000 after decreasing by 1.0% or
$2,064 in 2000 as compared to 1999. The tax equivalent net interest margin was 4.10% in 2001 as compared to 3.76% in
2000 and 4.24% in 1999. The increase in both net interest margin and net interest income in 2001 was driven by profitable
loan growth, the historic drop in interest rates engineered by the Federal Reserve Board, and a significantly reduced reliance
on wholesale (short term) funding. The decrease in both net interest margin and net interest income in 2000 was due
primarily to the following factors: (i) higher levels of wholesale funding that were necessary to support loan volume increases
experienced across all loan categories in 2000; and, (ii) the series of three Federal Reserve Board interest rate increases that
occurred during that year.

During both 2001 and 2000, First Midwest maintained a liability sensitive Consolidated Statements of Condition structure
that saw interest bearing liability accounts repricing more quickly in response to changes in market interest rates than interest
earning assets. During 2000, this dynamic negatively affected net interest income as a result of the general increase in short
term rates, compounded by the funding reliance on higher cost wholesale deposits and borrowed funds. As interest rates
declined during 2001, this interest rate trend was reversed. Although the decrease in interest rates also reduced income
earned on the higher yielding loan portfolio as well as the securities portfolio, such reduction was more than offset by
reduced interest expense on interest bearing liabilities. Furthermore, the planned reduction in wholesale funds coupled with
lower cost core deposit growth had an additional, positive impact on net interest income and margin in 2001.

Table 1 summarizes First Midwest's average earning assets and funding sources over the last three years, as well as interest
income and interest expense related to each category of assets and funding sources and the yields earned and rates paid on
each. The table also shows the trend in net interest margin on a quarterly basis for 2001 and 2000, including the tax
equivalent yields on earning assets and rates paid on interest bearing liabilities. Table 2 analyzes the changes in interest
income, interest expense and net interest income that result from changes in volumes of earning assets and funding sources,
as well as fluctuation in interest rates.

First Midwest took certain steps in 2001 to reduce the volatility in net interest margin and net interest income resulting from
changes in market interest rates. These measures include lengthening the maturity of certain interest bearing liabilities and
employing derivative instruments such as interest rate exchange agreements (“swaps”) to reduce the liability sensitive nature
of the Consolidated Statements of Condition. The following section entitled “Rate Sensitivity Management” describes the
techniques used by First Midwest to manage the volatility and other factors affecting net interest income and net interest
margin.
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Table 1
Net Interest Income and Margin Analysis
2001 2000 1999
Yield/ Yield/ Yield/
Average Rate Average Rate Average Rate
Balance Interest (%) Balance Interest (%) Balance Interest (%)
Assets:
Interest bearing deposits with banks..... 3 7653 % 281 3.67 $ 2,812 $ 181 6.44 $ 1217 % 85 698
Securities:
Available for sale - taxable .............. 1,391,278 90,551 6.51 1,720,841 114,779 6.67 1,522,684 97.061 6.37
Available for sale - nontaxable ... 478,361 35,171 7.35 485,785 37,045 7.63 485,840 36,535 7.52
Held to maturity - taxable .......c.......... 23,829 1,570 6.59 22,631 1,620 7.16 27,141 1,418 522
Held to maturity - nontaxable "........ 66,459 35,466 8.22 21,478 1,810 8.43 25,369 2,012 793
Total SECUTtES ....cccvevereervirrirererne 1,959,927 132,758 6.77 2,250,735 155,254 6.90 2,061,034 137,026  6.65
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreements to resell 2,361 97 4.11 14,376 930 6.47 16,901 847 501
Mortgages held for sale ........ccccnerienene 9,607 640 6.66 5,016 413 8.23 41,700 3,034 7.28
Loans, net of unearned discount "® 3,349,890 265,679 7.93 3,173,883 280,110 8.83 2,763,200 234,669  8.49
Total interest earning assets V... 5,329,438 399,455 7.50 5,446,822 436,888 8.02 4,884,052 375,661 7.69
Cash and due from banks ........cccovvnnene 156,348 151,614 158,431
Reserve for loan 1osses........ccocvveeeenns (46,498) (43,784) (42,876)
Other @sSetS ...ovvvvevercerircererieririneeeeeeas 310,101 252,456 288,029
TOtal ASSCLS w.evverrerireeeserreriesvarenrseranne $ 5,749,389 $ 5.807,108 $ 5,287,636
Liabilities and Stockholders Equity:
Savings deposits $ 435575 7,168 1.65 $ 467,746 9,158 1.96 $ 514,976 9,969 194
NOW aCCOUNTS....vieneiecceeerirrerienenne 501,800 8,574 1.71 474,108 9,367 1.98 453,383 8,234 182
Money market deposits ........coccccevenenne 572,973 17,587 3.07 489,589 21,712 4.43 477,701 16,482 345
Time deposits...ococerrcererinricrcericrnonies 1,971,157 101,168 5.13 2,019,914 115,650 573 1,895,488 94,492 499
Borrowed funds ..o ccecocnveenicrineas 1,066,674 46,341 4.34 1,240,540 76,019 6.13 794,272 39,438 497
Total interest bearing liabilities ....... 4,548,179 180,838 3.98 4,691,897 231,906 4.94 4,135,820 168,615  4.08
Demand deposits........cccoviviveriercrcane 689,394 664,683 677,298
Other liabilities ....cccocovvrvnrrenceerrnrnnrnianns 52,584 56,447 66,708
Stockholders' equity....ccooevccvcivcninnn 459,232 394 081 407,810
Total liabilities and
stockholders’ equity......co.covvveeunnen. $ 5,749,389 $ 5,807,108 $ 5,287,636
Net interest income/margin " ............. $ 218,617 4.10 $ 204,982 3.76 $ 207,046 424
Quarterly Net Interest Margin Trend
2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Yield on interest earning assets...........c.cooee.e. 6.91% 7.44% 7.69% 7.94% 8.12% 8.13% 7.97% 7.86%
Rates paid on interest bearing liabilities........ 3.04% 371% 4.27% 4.86% 5.26% 5.16% 4.79% 4.54%
Net interest margin ..o 4.33% 4.27% 4.04% 3.77% 3.61% 3.66% 3.84% 3.96%
W Interest income and yields are presented on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

@ Loans on a nonaccrual basis for the recognition of interest income totaled $16,847, $19,849 and $20,278, as of December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively, and are included in loans, net of unearned discount, for purposes of this analysis.

14




2001 as Compared to 2000

Interest bearing deposits with banks.........coevvceecevcrnne
Securities:
Available for sale - taxable......ocoovernercrcornnninrinnnns
Available for sale - nontaxable .
Held to maturity - taxable ..o

Held to maturity - nontaxable @ ............ocovvvrrnnn.

Total SECUTILIES c.ovvvereircrereierierere s eerae e

Federal funds sold and securities

purchased under agreements to resell ...,
Mortgages held for sale.......ccoovovvrinseereecerceennenne
Loans, net of unearned discount @..........cccoooovevccriirrns

Total interest income @....

SavINgs dePOSIES ..o cerirreccmnieserscsesrcresnssinns
INOW QCCOUNLS -oereererererenreererensiesensesiesesnensaensosessesesess
Money market deposits .......covriiiissrinrceneieiennns
TimeE dePOSits...coveirieriiiieciierieciic i
Borrowed fundS....cocorcocorommneone:

Total iNterest XPENSE ..c.vevereeieemeerireervereerenennae

Net interest income @ ...o..vovorecrvererreresrenens

2000 as Compared to 1999

Securities:
Available for sale - taxable.......oocieicieccecrnnee
Available for sale - nontaxable @ ........c.ccocovnvennin
Held to maturity - taxable ...

Held to maturity - nontaxable

Total SECUMIEIES 1uvvviveririrerete et es s renenas

Federal funds sold and securities

purchased under agreements to resell........coovvruinceee
Mortgages held for sale.........corrrmrornrnrnrererercereen
Loans, net of unearned discount @ .......ooovvevereerveeeerenn.

Total interest income @.......o.occoveererecrvorenrennerens

Savings deposits............... et

INOW aCCOUNLS w.covriiriireiiciccesres s emsensenecreeans
Money market deposits ......cocoecrivuriciniecrneierniscnnas
Time depOSits....cc.cuueecirriaiiecricerierecce e ceneieeceneans
Borrowed funds ..

Total interest EXPense ......ccvreeererreersreererecsecenene

Net interest inCoOme @ ......oovevveerervversirccssssinens

Table 2
Changes in Net Interest Income Applicable to Volumes and Interest Rates

Interest Income/Expense

Increase/(Decrease) due to:

Increase
2001 2000 (Decrease) Volume Rate Total

281§ 181 100 $ 133§ 33 3 100
90,551 114,779 (24,228) (21,510) (2,718) (24,228)
35,171 37,045 (1,874) (560) (1,314) (1,874)
1,570 1,620 (50) 100 (150) (50)

5,466 1,810 3.656 3,699 (43) 3,656
132,758 155,254 (22,496) (18,271) (4,225) (22,496)
97 930 (833) (580) (253) (833)

640 413 227 287 (60) 227
265,679 280,110 (14,431) 17,435 (31,866) (14,431)
399,455 436,888 (37,433) (996) (36,437) (37,433)
7,168 9,158 (1,990) (600) (1,390) (1,990)
8,574 9,367 (793) 603 (1,396) (793)
17,587 21,712 (4,125) 5,109 (9,234) (4,125)
101,168 115,650 (14,482) (2,737) (11,745) (14,482)
46,341 76,019 (29,678) (9,646) (20,032) (29,678)
180,838 231,906 (51,068) (7,271) (43,797) (51,068)

218,617 § 204982 § 13,635 $ 6,275 § 7360 § 13,635

Interest Income/Expense

Increase/(Decrease) due to:

Increase
2000 1999 (Decrease) Volume Rate Total
181 8 85 $ 96 $ 102 % ® $ 96
114,779 97,061 17,718 13,063 4,655 17,718
37,045 36,535 510 4) 514 510
1,620 1.418 202 (165) 367 202
1,810 2,012 (202) (341) 139 (202)
155,254 137,026 18,228 12,553 5,675 18,228
930 847 83 (89) 172 83
413 3,034 (2,621) (3,082) 461 (2,621)
280,110 234,669 45,441 35,960 9,481 45,441
436,888 375,661 61,227 45,444 15,783 61,227
9,158 9,969 (811) (927) 116 (811)
9,367 8,234 1,133 387 746 1,133
21,712 16,482 5,230 419 4,811 5,230
115,650 94,492 21,158 6,485 14,673 21,158
76,019 39,438 36,581 25,821 10,760 36,581
231,906 168,615 63,291 32,185 31,106 63,291
204,982 $ 207,046 $ (2,064) | § 13,259 $ (15323) $ (2,064)

basis of the percentage relationship of each to the sum of the two.

@
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Interest income is presented on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

For purposes of this table, changes which are not due solely to volume changes or rate changes are allocated to such categories on the




Rate Sensitivity Management and Derivative Instruments

First Midwest's earning assets and funding sources do not respond uniformly to changing market interest rates because of the
differing interest rate, repricing and maturity characteristics of the various Consolidated Statements of Condition categories
of assets and liabilities. Interest rate risk is the degree to which these market interest rate fluctuations can affect net interest
income. While there are several ways in which to analyze interest rate risk, the traditional method is called "gap" analysis.
Gap analysis is a static management tool used to identify mismatches or “gaps” in the repricing of assets and liabilities within
specified periods of time. First Midwest's gap analysis as of December 31, 2001 is presented in Table 3. For comparative
purposes, the gap analysis for the prior two year-ends is presented at the bottom of the table.

Earning assets and interest bearing liabilities are presented within selected time intervals over a one-year forward period
based upon their repricing and maturity characteristics. In a perfectly matched gap analysis, an equal amount of rate-
sensitive assets and liabilities would be reflected as repricing within each given time interval. A positive interest rate
sensitivity gap indicates more assets than liabilities will reprice in that time period, while a negative gap indicates more
liabilities will reprice.

Table 3
Analysis of Rate Sensitive Assets and Liabilities
1-30 31-90 91-180 181-365
As of December 31, 2001 Days Days Days Days
Rate Sensitive Assets (RSA) ..o $ 1435381 $§ 223353 § 247,822 $ 275,586
Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) ....cccovverninnnninnrcienienenne $ 2629872 $§ 458,053 $ 372472 $ 456,158
Interest Sensitivity Gap (GAP)
(RSA less RSL):

Incremental.........ccooveeieiiininecnrerr e $ (1,194491) $ (234,700) $ (124,650) $ (180,572)

CUMUIALIVE ..ottt et na s $ (1,194,491) $ (1,429,191) $ (1,553,841) $ (1,734,413)

Cumulative, excluding

non-maturing, non-indexed accounts .........cooceerrmcesiennnce $  (293,731) $ (528431) $ (653,081) $ (833,653)

RSA/RSL (RAtIO)...eiiiieriirierie ettt e 54.6% 48.8% 66.5% 60.4%
GAP/Total Assets (Cumulative) .......c.covecveerecriinniiiivinoneerierienieenaes 2L1)% 25.2)% Q7.4)% (30.6)%
Adjusted GAP/Total Assets (Cumulative, excluding

non-maturing, non-indexed aCCOUNLS ........ocvvvrvrivreirevrernenninees (5.2)% 9.3)% (11.5)% (14.7Y%
Adjusted GAP/Total Assets as of:

December 31, 2000 .......ovivierieniee e (3.5)% (9.8)% (17. 7% (20.8)%

December 31, 1999 ... (3.3)% (12.8)% 21. Y% (26.0)%

The preceding table reflects a cumulative liability-sensitive Consolidated Statements of Condition over a one-year time frame
which likely will more positively affect net interest income if interest rates fall or remain flat than if they rise. As the
adjusted GAP/Total Assets information for the prior two years indicates, the liability sensitive nature of the Consolidated
Statements of Condition as of year-end 2001 has been reduced as a result of the measures undertaken by First Midwest (see
section entitled “Net Interest Income” on page 13) to limit the volatility of net interest income in a rising interest rate
scenario. Furthermore, the year-end 1999 and 2000 information reflects a corresponding vulnerability to rising interest rates
during 2000 which resulted in the decease in net interest margin shown in Tables 1 and 2.

While the gap analysis is widely used in the industry, it is unable to capture other factors affecting the sensitivity of the
Consolidated Statements of Condition such as the time lags required for certain assets and liabilities to reprice because of
their varying sensitivity to changes in market interest rates. For these reasons, a static gap analysis has limitations in its
usefulness and its ability to effectively present the rate sensitivity of a Consolidated Statements of Condition. Accordingly,
First Midwest uses a more dynamic approach to measuring interest rate risk by conducting simulations that demonstrate the
changes that would occur in net interest income under different interest rate scenarios and Consolidated Statements of
Condition structures. This form of modeling is conducted quarterly, involves adjustments to Consolidated Statements of
Condition volumes over a 12 month forward period, incorporates a repricing analysis of earning assets and funding sources
and considers certain other off-Consolidated Statements of Condition hedging vehicles such as interest rate swaps, as further
described below. Furthermore, First Midwest has generally followed a policy of maintaining a balanced mix of rate-sensitive
assets and liabilities, making each side of the Consolidated Statements of Condition approximately equally flexible in
reacting to changes in market interest rates so that net interest income will not be adversely affected by more than 8% in a
twelve month period, regardless of whether interest rates rise or fall rapidly. The simulations described above, in addition to
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policy guidelines intended to limit the sensitivity of net interest income to changes in interest rates, allow management to
adjust strategies to ensure maximization of net interest income.

The net interest income simulation model used by First Midwest to assess the direction and magnitude of changes in net
interest income resulting from changes in interest rates over a 12-month horizon utilizes multiple rate scenarios. These
scenarios include a flat rate environment, a most likely forecast (which First Midwest believes is the most probable outlook),
a gradual increase and decrease of at least 150 basis points, and an immediate increase and decrease of 100 basis points. Key
assumptions in the model include prepayment speeds on mortgage-related assets, cash flows and maturities of derivative and
other financial instruments, changes in loan, securities, deposit and borrowed fund volumes and pricing, deposit interest rate
sensitivity and First Midwest's capital plans. The assumptions are inherently uncertain and, as a result, the model cannot
precisely estimate net interest income or precisely predict the impact of higher or lower rates on net interest income. Actual
results will differ from simulated results due to timing, magnitude and frequency of interest rate changes and changes in
interest rate market conditions and strategies, among other factors. Furthermore, First Midwest also believes that immediate
and sustained changes in interest rates will not necessarily impact all interest bearing liabilities in the same fashion. As
discussed above, an immediate increase or decrease in First Midwest's base lending rate may not result in an immediate,
identical changes in rates paid on non-maturing, non-indexed interest bearing liabilities such as savings accounts, money
markets and NOW accounts. Accordingly, First Midwest analyzes the impact of immediate and sustained parallel changes in
interest rates both including and excluding non-maturing, non-indexed deposits. Based on the results of its simulation model
and the assumptions included therein, as of December 31, 2001, exclusive of the effect of the rate increase on non-maturing,
non-indexed deposits, First Midwest would expect a decrease in net interest income of 2.3% and an increase in net interest
income of 0.1% if interest rates experienced an immediate increase or decrease, respectively, by 100 basis points for a 12
month period. As of December 31, 2000, First Midwest had expected a decrease in net interest income of 4.1% and an
increase in net interest income of 3.5% for these same scenarios. If non-maturing, non-indexed deposits were included in this
analysis and were immediately affected by such increase or decrease in interest rates, the reduction in net interest income
from a rise in rates of 100 basis points would be 4.6% while an improvement in net interest income of 2.4% would result
from a reduction in interest rates of 100 basis points at December 31, 2001. If non-maturing, non-indexed deposits were
included in this analysis, at December 31, 2000, the reduction in net interest income from a rise in rates of 100 basis points
would have been 8.4%, while an improvement in net interest income of 7.9% would have resulted from a reduction in interest
rates of 100 basis points. As indicted by the data in Table 3 as well as the results produced through the use of the simulation
model described above, First Midwest also believes that its current Consolidated Statements of Condition structure is less
vulnerable to significant, rapid shifts in interest rates as compared to the condition that existed at year-end 2000.

As part of its approach to controlling the interest rate risk within its Consolidated Statements of Condition, First Midwest has
utilized interest rate swaps with third parties in order to limit volatility in net interest income. The advantages of using such
interest rate derivatives include minimization of Consolidated Statements of Condition leverage resulting in lower capital
requirements as compared to cash instruments, the ability to maintain or increase liquidity and the opportunity to customize
the interest rate swap to meet desired risk parameters. The accounting policies underlying the treatment of derivative
financial instruments in the Consolidated Statements of Condition and income statement of First Midwest are described in
Notes 1 and 21 to “Notes to Consolidated Financia! Statements” on pages 41 and 60 of this Form 10-K.

Interest rate swap transactions involve exchanges of fixed and floating rate interest payments without the exchange of the
underlying notional (i.e., principal) amount on which the interest payments are calculated. When the interest rate swap has
been appropriately designated as a hedge, the net cash flow paid or received by First Midwest on these transactions is treated
as an adjustment to interest income and expense on the underlying earning asset or funding source to which the swap relates.
A risk associated with interest rate swap transactions is credit risk, defined as the ability of the swap counterparty to perform
its interest payment obligation under the terms of the agreement. Credit risk on interest rate swap transactions consists of the
aggregate net interest payable to First Midwest by the counterparty in addition to the aggregate unrealized gain on the swap
position. First Midwest controls this credit risk by reviewing each counterparty for creditworthiness prior to entering into
transactions and maintaining a policy limiting credit exposure to any one counterparty to not more than 2.5% of consolidated
stockholders' equity. In addition, First Midwest's interest rate swap transactions generally require the establishment of a
mutual mark-to-market arrangement whereby cash collateral may be required to be on deposit with First Midwest and/or the
counterparty. First Midwest does not act as an intermediary in arranging interest rate swaps for customers.

During the fourth quarter 2000, First Midwest liquidated its entire interest rate swap position, which had a weighted average
maturity of less than six months, as a result of market values having reached levels that First Midwest believed fully
discounted further reductions in interest rates by the Federal Reserve over the short forward period. The interest rate swap
liquidation resulted in a gain of approximately $1.95 million that is being amortized over the remaining lives of the liquidated
interest rate swaps. As of December 31, 2001, First Midwest had total interest rate swaps with an aggregate notional amount
of $100,000 in place, hedging various Consolidated Statements of Condition categories. The specific terms of the interest
rate swaps outstanding as of December 31, 2001 are discussed in Note 21 to “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”
beginning on page 60.
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Funding and Liguidity Management

Liquidity management is the ability to provide funding sources at a minimum cost to meet fluctuating deposit, withdrawal
and loan demand needs. First Midwest's liquidity policy establishes parameters as to how liquidity should be managed to
matintain flexibility in responding to changes in liquidity needs over a 12-month forward period, including the requirement to
formulate a quarterly liquidity compliance plan for review by the Bank Board of Directors. The compliance plan includes a
recorded analysis that measures projected need to purchase and sell funds. Inherent in the analysis is a set of projected
Consolidated Statements of Conditions assumptions that are updated quarterly throughout the year. Based on such
assumptions, First Midwest determines its total cash liquidity on hand and adds to that position excess collateral capacity
from pledging, unused federal funds purchased lines and other unused borrowing capacity such as Federal Home Loan Bank
lines, resulting in a calculation of First Midwest’s total liquidity capacity. First Midwest’s total policy directed liquidity
requirement is 7.5% of total sources (demand deposits, interest bearing transactions deposits, retail time deposits, other
borrowings and other liabilities and equity) less pledged deposits. Based upon First Midwest’s projections as of December
31, 2001, the Company expects to have net excess liquidity capacity, based upon policy guidelines, for the forward twelve-
month period.

Table 4 provides a year-to-year comparison of the sources of First Midwest's liability funding based upon average balances
over the last three years. Average, rather than period-end, balances are more meaningful in analyzing First Midwest's
funding sources because of the inherent fluctuations that occur on a monthly basis within most deposit categories.

Table 4
Funding Sources - Average Balances

% % %

2001 of Total 2000 of Total 1999 of Total

Demand deposits ....ccoceoeeourereeerrrrnineiieenreniereees $ 689,394 1316 $ 664,683 1241 $ 677,298 14.07
Savings dePOSitS.....ocvererceirerieieeiriee e 435,575 8.32 467,746 8.73 514,976 10.70
NOW QCCOUNTS ...vovivieviveiiceeerencserercereresseveeerennas 501,800 9.58 474,108 8.85 453,383 9.42
Money market aCCOUNTS .......ocovvieeeriirererseeas 572,973 10.94 489,589 9.14 477,701 9.93
Time dePOSILS ...cvvieieieeerriteee et 1,971,157 37.63 2,019,914 37.71 1,895,488 39.38
Core deposits........cocovrvrreniririieereereeees 4,170,899 79.63 4,116,040 76.84 4,018,846 83.50
Repurchase agreements 618,518 11.81 1,006,133 18.78 605,527 12.58
Funds purchased and other borrowed funds.......... 448,156 8.56 234,407 4.38 188,745 3.92
Total funding SOUTCES...ovieivrereierreeeieees $ 5,237,573 10000 $ 5,356,580 10000 3 4,813,118 100.00

In an effort to reduce its reliance on higher cost wholesale funds, First Midwest focused its sales efforts in 2000 and 2001 on
increasing core funding sources including savings deposits, NOW accounts, money market deposits and time deposits, where
funding costs are less expensive than borrowed funds. As shown in Table 4, core deposits increased (based upon average
balances) by 1.3% in 2001 over 2000, following an increase of 2.4% in 2000 over 1999, while average wholesale funds
decreased 14.0% in 2001 from the prior year. Even as wholesale funding declined significantly, core deposit growth coupled
with liquidity provided by the securities portfolio was more than sufficient to satisfy loan-funding needs.

Tables 5 and 6 that follow provide additional information regarding First Midwest's time deposit and wholesale funding
activities over the last 3 years:

Table 5
Maturities of Time Deposits of $100 or More
As of December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Maturing within 3 mOnths .........coceovevrrnrnenirir s $ 250,793 % 334816 §$ 318,027
After 3 but Within 6 MONTNS ....ooviveeiiivier et ee ettt eve s veienesens 170,793 212,236 172,158
After 6 but within 12 Mmonths ..o s 125,570 126,789 109,165
ATIEr 12 MONENS c..ovveiiiiiiecec e ettt eennes 65,804 56,834 39,844
TOLAL oottt e s e r e sttt enneaenre e $ 612,960 $ 730,675 3 639,194
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Table 6
Borrowed Funds

2001 2000 1999
Amount Rate (%) Amount Rate (%) Amount Rate (%)
At year end:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase $ 494,851 204 |$ 911,872 637 | $ 788432 5.61
Federal funds purchased ...........ccccovnnninninen. 207,000 1.53 124,000 6.43 133,000 5.44
Federal Home Loan Bank advances................... 270,000 4.79 110,000 6.90 150,000 5.46
Other borrowed funds...... - - - - 6,300 6.96
Total borrowed funds $ 971,851 270 |'$ 1,145,872 643 | $ 1,077,732 5.58
Average for the year:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase  $ 618,518 4.14 [ $ 1,006,133 6.08 $ 605,527 4.89
Federal funds purchased .......ccooeecnnvennncencans 214,814 3.85 84,582 6.42 38,348 5.23
Federal Home Loan Bank advances................... 233,342 5.35 149,426 6.30 142,603 5.15
Other borrowed funds.......ccocevveeverevrecevrernenen. - - 399 6.77 7,794 593
Total borrowed funds........occcveveveeeeeveevereerennens $ 1,066,674 434 | $ 1,240,540 6.13 | $ 794,272 4.97
Maximum month-end balance:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase $ 691,940 $ 1,162,484 $ 844,534
Federal funds purchased .......cocoeevvvevnvvcvrnneennns 297,000 170,000 133,000
Federal Home Loan Bank advances.... 270,000 180,000 170,000
Other borrowed funds .......cccooevieeivveeiiineeceene - 5,000 16,801

First Midwest makes extensive use of repurchase agreements to supplement core deposits because this funding source is not
subject to the reserve requirements applicable to interest bearing deposits and also due to the realization of direct cost savings
because FDIC insurance premiums are not assessed on them.

The liquidity needs of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. ("parent company") consist primarily of operating expenses of the parent
company and dividend payments to First Midwest's stockholders. The primary source of liquidity for the parent company is
dividends from Affiliates. However, fees assessed to Affiliates, a practice that has not been utilized in recent years, can also
supplement this source. The parent company has short term credit facilities, which require no compensating balances,
available to fund cash flow needs totaling $50 million at December 31, 2001. The parent company also has the ability to
enhance its liquidity position by raising capital or incurring debt. The parent company had no long-term debt or debt
outstanding under its short-term credit facilities as of year-end 2001 and had cash and equivalent short term investments of
$16.5 million as of such date.

ANALYSIS OF NONINTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income, exclusive of security gains, increased by 9.9%, 6.4% and 8.2% in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The year-to-year improvement was realized primarily in the categories of service charges on deposit accounts and other
commissions and fees and was a result of a combination of increased volumes of deposit accounts and customer activity as
well as the implementation of a variety of fee enhancing procedures and initiatives put in place during 1999. First Midwest

intends to revisit these initiatives as well as to review its service charge schedules during 2002.

The following table analyzes the components of noninterest income, excluding net security gains, for the years 1999 through
2001:
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Table 7
Analysis of Noninterest Income

)

% Change
2001 2000 1999 2001-2000 2000-1999

Service charges on deposit aCCOUNtS. .........vceeennns $ 24,148 § 21341 $ 18,720 13.2 14.0
Trust and investment management fees................ 10,445 10,671 10,135 2.1 53
Other service charges, commissions and fees ...... 18,471 16,282 11,825 13.4 37.7
Corporate owned life insurance .............cccoceeei, 8,190 6,517 5,209 25.7 25.1
Other INCOME...uviviiiireeiereieeciiee et e eereeseesarveresons 6,822 6,754 6,702 1.0 0.8
Mortgage banking revenues .......ovvvviniviivinnen - 395 5,646 (100.0) (93.0)

Total noninterest INCOME.........ccovvevervvnernenne. 3 68,076 $ 61960 $ 58,237 9.9 6.4

() For a discussion of Security Gains, refer to the "Investment Management" section located on page 25.

Service charges on deposit accounts, the largest component of noninterest income, consists of fees on both interest bearing
and noninterest bearing deposit accounts as well as charges for items such as nonsufficient funds ("NSF fees"), overdrafts and
stop payment requests. Service charges on deposit accounts include both hard dollar charges and charges assessed through
account analysis, the latter being reduced by earnings credits indexed to a short-term U.S. Treasury yield and generally
applicable to business deposit accounts. Service charges on deposit accounts increased 13.2% to $24,148 in 2001 as
compared to $21,341 for 2000. The $2,807 increase is primarily attributable to an increase in NSF fee revenues resulting
from higher pricing and maintained collection rates due to the tightening in fee waiver practices. Also contributing to the
increase were higher service charges on business checking and savings accounts as a result of greater transaction volumes
combined with lower earnings credit paid on compensating balances and new fee initiatives. The increases of $2,621 or 14%
in 2000 over 1999 was also attributable to an increase in NSF fees, as well as higher service charges on business checking
and NOW accounts, and to a lesser extent, on savings deposits as a result of greater transaction volumes.

The Company provides trust and investment management services to its customers, acting as executor, administrator, trustee,
agent, and in various other fiduciary capacities for client accounts. These services were previously provided to clients
through a standalone trust company which was merged into the Bank on June 30, 2001. The purpose of the merger of the
trust operations into the Bank was to enhance sales and revenue potential which the Company believes will arise from the
more seamless integrated delivery of trust, investment management and fiduciary services to the Bank’s more extensive
commercial and personal client base. Assets under management and in nondiscretionary custody accounts totaled
approximately $2 billion at December 31, 2001 and 2000. This category of noninterest income decreased by 2.1% in 2001 as
compared to 2000 following an increase of 5.3% in 2000 over 1999. Trust and investment management fees generally follow
the amount of total assets under management, as well as conditions in the equity and credit markets, as fees on certain
accounts are based on market value. The decrease in fees experienced in 2001 was due in part to the overall condition of
equity and credit markets since the beginning of the year, as well as to a slight decline in sales related to certain customers’
reluctance to commit new funds and shift existing assets as a result of market volatility. The increase in 2000 over 1999 was
the result of growth in new business and expansion of existing relationships in the personal trust and employee benefit
categories.

Other service charges, commissions and fees increased by $2,189 or 13.4% to $18,471 in 2001 as compared to 2000. The
current year’s increase followed a 37.7% increase in 2000 as compared to 1999. The significant improvement in both years
in this fee-based category was directly related to the 1999 initiatives discussed above as well as to enhanced transactional
volume during both years. Commissions on mortgage loan originations, the new revenue stream from the realignment of
mortgage banking operations in 2000 (as further discussed below), contributed to over half of the 2001 increase with
improvement also seen in debit card income, alternative investment revenues, and non-yield loan fees. The 2000 increase
resulted from increased debit card income reflecting accelerating growth in debit card acceptance as the payment of choice
over checks and cash. Commissions on mortgage sales also positively impacted the 2000 year-to-year increase, along with
higher commissions on sales of annuity, insurance, and investment products and fees on official check outsourcing.

In 1998, First Midwest purchased certain life insurance policies with seven national insurance carriers all of whom were rated
in the top ranking levels by insurance carrier rating agencies. The policies, on which First Midwest is the beneficiary, insure
the lives of certain key First Midwest officers and were purchased with the proceeds of securities sales from the available for
sale portfolio. Corporate owned life insurance income represents the cash buildup from the life insurance policies. The cash
buildup is afforded tax-favored treatment and serves as a proxy for tax-exempt income. The tax equivalent yield on the
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corporate owned life insurance policies, which had a balance of $135,280 at December 31, 2001 and $126,860 at December
31, 2000, was 10.4% and 9.6%, respectively. Additional purchases of insurance of $15,000 in 2000, coupled with improved

earnings rates resulting from the renegotiation of certain terms of the underlying insurance policies contributed to the increase
in corporate owned life insurance income in both 2001 and 2000.

Other income increased modestly in 2001 over 2000 and was the result of income from miscellaneous recoveries as well as
greater automatic teller machines ("ATM") interchange fees due to higher pricing and increased transaction volumes.

Prior to the strategic realignment of its mortgage banking operations in 2000, as discussed in the "Business" section on page 3
of this Form 10-K, and further discussed below, First Midwest had conducted residential real estate mortgage loan
origination, sales and servicing operations through its mortgage subsidiary. Mortgage banking revenues from these
operations during 1999 included commissions and fees from third party loan servicing, realized gains on the sale of loans into
the secondary market and origination and other fees received at closing. Effective with the dissolution of the mortgage
subsidiary in early 2000, First Midwest’s mortgage loan origination activities have been conducted through the Bank on a

commission basis, with such revenues being recorded in other service charges, commissions and fees in the income
statement.

Table 8 summarizes mortgage loan origination activities for the years 1999 through 2001:

Table 8
Residential Real Estate Originations and Sales

2001 2000 1999
Residential real estate mortgage loans:
Originated ...ooeevviieeceiieree ettt $ 277987 § 103,907 % 445,178
S0Id t0 third Parties ......coveemveiirieesieressreerreesre e eerasnse s eeesaenens $ 268,185  $ 110,684  $ 404,687
Commissions arNEd .....ocvvvvieviiieriiicrte s st s s $ 728 % 518 $ 1,971

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense totaled $145,356 in 2001 as compared to $144,416 in 2000 and $149,809 in 1999. The modest 2001
increase is the result of stringent cost control management, while the improvement in 2000 was due primarily to expense
reduction related to the realignment of mortgage banking operations discussed above. The efficiency ratio, which represents
the amount of overhead necessary to generate a financial institution's revenue stream (consisting of net interest and
noninterest income) has continued to improve and stood at 49.7% for 2001 as compared to 53.1% for 2000 and 55.7% for
1999. As a result of continued cost containment and higher levels of revenues from net interest income and noninterest
income, the 2001 efficiency ratio represents the first ever sub-50% achieved by First Midwest for a full year. Table 9
analyzes the components of noninterest expense for the years 1999 through 2001:

Tabte ¢
Analysis of Noninterest Expense

% Change
2001 2000 1999 2001 - 2000  2000-1999

Compensation expense (Table 10).......c..c.ocovvveenns $ 76,780 $ 75,707 % 79,015 1.4 4.2)
CCCUPANCY EXPEIISE ..vveeevcrrrerereireerereeresrarreceeeneennas 14,353 13,635 13,366 53 20
Equipment eXpense.........cocoovveerverinceriernriniennaes 7,644 7,900 8,479 3.2) (6.8)
Technology and related COStS ....coovevrvrvrcnncerenenn, 10,186 10,894 10,113 (6.5) 7.7
Professional SErviCes ..uvevuriiivreerinivreeriennsinsaveee s 6,270 7,538 8,320 (16.8) 9.4
Advertising and promotions.........coccovevererernnnnes 3,314 3,859 3,822 (14.1) 1.0
Other EXPEeNSES .. .o iueeirierieereerereneicirie et e 26,809 24,883 26,694 7.7 (6.8)

Total noNInterest eXpense.......ccovievcercrueereerennnes $ 145356 $ 144,416 $ 149,809 0.7 (3.6)

Efficiency ratio.......ocovvrvcncnnccncnencnicnenine 49.7% 53.1% 53.1%
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Compensation expense, the largest component of noninterest expense, includes employee salaries and wages, retirement and
other employee benefits and expense relating to temporary personnel costs. Table 10 analyzes the components of
compensation expense for the years 1999 through 2001:

Table 10
Analysis of Compensation Expense
% Change

2001 2000 1999 2001 - 2000  2000-1999
Salaries and Wages ........ccocrvrecrreriienneiineene $ 60,080 % 59,528 $ 63,697 0.9 (6.5)

Retirement and other employee benefits............... 15,308 14,702 13,587 4.1 8.2
Temporary personnel eXpense.........ocovircecereeens 1,383 1,477 1,731 6.4) (14.7)
Total compensation eXPense .......cc..orveereerrenee $ 76,780 % 75,707 $ 79,015 1.4 4.2)
Average full-time equivalent (FTE) employees..... 1,531 1,583 1,709 3.3) 7.4)

Salaries and wages increased by .9% in 2001 following a decrease of 6.5% in 2000. Average FTEs decreased by 52 in 2001
as a result of staffing reductions from the reorganization of certain support operations of the Bank. The 2000 decline in
salary costs and FTEs is directly related to the elimination of approximately 100 FTEs from the mortgage banking
realignment and modest staff reductions from a review of staffing needs in the retail sales division of the Bank. Despite the
reduction in average FTEs, retirement and other employee benefits increased 4.1% in 2001 following an increase of 8.2% in
2000. The 2001 increase in this category was primarily attributable to a larger profit sharing contribution in 2001 than in the
prior year due to record earnings performance and a $475 special healthcare contribution to reimburse the Company’s self-
insured healthcare trust for certain extraordinary claim costs incurred during the year. The increase in 2000 as compared to
1999 was attributable to a similar special healthcare contribution of $600 as well as to certain severance-related retirement
benefits to terminated mortgage banking subsidiary staff.

Occupancy expense increased by 5.3% in 2001 over 2000, following an increase of 2.0% in 2000. The 2001 increase is
attributable to higher utility and snow removal costs as well as various fixed asset and leasehold improvement write-offs
approximating $200 each relating to the closing of two supermarket branches and the sale of a building incident to the
previously discussed trust company merger. The 2% increase in 2000 reflects normal cost increases offset by efficiencies
realized from the utilization of an outsourced facilities management program and the elimination of costs associated with the
operation of three overlapping branches from the Heritage Financial Services acquisition that were closed in the fourth
quarter of 1999.

Equipment expense decreased by 3.2% in 2001 following a decrease of 6.8% in 2000. This 2001 reduction was the result of
reduced repair costs, decreased expense, and lower maintenance contract costs as the result a Company-wide renegotiation of
contracts with vendors. The 2000 reduction was due to lower depreciation resulting from equipment sold and disposed of
due to the discontinuation of mortgage subsidiary operations.

Technology and related costs decreased by 6.5% in 2001 over 2000 and followed a 7.7% increase in 2000 over 1999. Almost
half of the 2001 decrease is incident to the discontinuation of mortgage subsidiary operations in 2000 and the balance due to
lower data network costs as a result of renegotiated contract terms. Increased use of technology to enhance delivery systems,
customer service and product offerings, as well as higher activity volumes, accounts for the 2000 increase as well as costs
that were attributable to contract termination fees and conversion of data records related to the sale of the mortgage loan-
servicing portfolio.

Professional services decreased 16.8% in 2001 following a 9.4% decrease in 2000. 2001’s reduction was due to lower loan
related expenses and the elimination of certain consulting costs. Additionally, the Bank’s charter conversion, as discussed on
page 5 of this Form 10-K, was effected to realize a reduction in supervisory costs, included in the professional fees category,
with such reduction totaling $250 for the second half of 2001 and estimated to be in the range of $500-$600 for 2002. The
decrease in 2000 is primarily due to loan related expenses which were influenced by two factors: (i) the reduction of certain
costs experienced in the prior year relating to a home equity promotion, and (ii) a reduction in professional services incident
to mortgage subsidiary lending and recordkeeping operations.

Advertising and promotions expense decreased by 14.1% in 2001 following an increase of 1.0% in 2000. The reduction of
advertising expense in 2001 is due to a shift in marketing strategy and the scaling back of certain advertising programs.




Other expenses increased 7.7% in 2001 as compared to 2000 after decreasing 6.8% in 2000 as compared to 1999. Other
expenses include various categories such as freight and courier costs, merchant credit card expense, supplies and printing,
and miscellaneous losses and expenses. The increase in 2001 was related to certain costs that were incurred to change
stationary, supplies, etc. incident to the Bank charter conversion. Additionally, a general 3% increase in postage in 2001
contributed to that year’s increase. The decrease in 2000 was related, in large part, to the discontinuation of mortgage
subsidiary operations which saw reductions of $431 in freight and courier costs, $289 in supplies and printing and $236 in
postage with the balance of the decrease being spread amongst various subcategories.

INCOME TAXES

First Midwest annually develops an income tax plan, which focuses on the maximization of long term, after-tax profitability
on a consolidated basis. First Midwest's provision for income taxes includes both federal and state income tax expense. An
analysis of the provision for income taxes and the effective income tax rates for the periods 1999 through 2001are detailed in
Table 11.

Table 11
Analysis of Income Tax Expense

2001 2000 1999
Income before inCOME taX EXPENSE ..o.vveirreecvreerreeiincreneeieeereotene e $ 108,806 $ 99,299 $ 95429
INCOME LAX EXPENSE ..vvirvriiiieictreeeanae et srese et sesse st b s sse s $ 26,668 $ 23759 $ 24520
Effective INCOME tAX TALE ......ccvcvrerrireeriinieeserenrreesrreeeesrereesennreessreesessaens 24.5% 23.9% 25.7%

First Midwest’s accounting policies underlying the recognition of income taxes in the statements of condition and income are
included in Notes 1 and 14 to “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” beginning on page 41 of this Form 10-K. In
accordance with such policies, First Midwest records income tax expense (benefits) in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (“FASB No. 109.”) Pursuant to FASB No. 109, First
Midwest recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities based on temporary differences in the recognition of income and
expenses for financial statement and income tax purposes. Deferred tax assets totaling $12,470 at December 31, 2001 are
recorded in other assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Condition.

Under FASB No. 109, deferred tax assets must be reduced by a valuation allowance if it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. In assessing whether a valuation allowance is required, First
Midwest considers the ability to realize the asset through carryback to taxable income in prior years, the future reversal of
existing taxable temporary differences, and to a lesser extent, future taxable income and tax planning strategies. Based on
this assessment, First Midwest has determined that a valuation allowance is not required for any of the deferred tax assets it
has recorded.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT AND DIVIDENDS

A strong capital structure is crucial in maintaining investor confidence, accessing capital markets and enabling First Midwest
to take advantage of future profitable growth opportunities. First Midwest has developed a policy to manage its capital
structure in accordance with regulatory guidelines and to ensure the appropriate use of this resource. First Midwest's Capital
Policy requires that the Bank maintain a capital ratio in excess of the minimum regulatory guidelines and also acts as an
internal discipline in analyzing business risks and internal growth opportunities, in addition to setting targeted levels of return
on equity. Under regulatory capital adequacy guidelines, First Midwest and the Bank are subject to various capital
requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Capital adequacy guidelines require that First Midwest meet
specific guidelines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities and certain off-Consolidated Statements of
Condition items calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classifications are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components of capital and assets, risk weightings and other factors.
Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require First Midwest to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios of total and tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined) and of tier 1
capital to average assets (as defined). As of December 31, 2001, First Midwest and the Bank meet all capital adequacy
requirements to which they are subject.

To be categorized as "well capitalized,” First Midwest and the Bank must maintain minimum total and tier 1 capital to risk-
weighted assets and tier 1 capital to average assets ratio. The following table summarizes the actual capital amounts and
ratios for First Midwest and compares them to the capital levels and ratios necessary to be categorized as adequately
capitalized and well capitalized:
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Table 12
Capital Measurements
First Midwest For Capital Well Capitalized for
Actual Adequacy Purposes FDICIA
Capital Ratio Capital Ratio Capital Ratio
As of December 31, 2001:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc............c...... $ 471,728 11.08% $ 340,488 8.00% $ 425611 10.00%
First Midwest Bank........c.ccccccovvnncnnnne 458,022 10.81 338,998 8.00 423,747  10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc...........ccc.c.c... 423,983 9.96 170,244 4.00 255,366 6.00
First Midwest Bank..........occvvevevcirivrnnenns 410,277 9.68 169,499 4.00 254,248 6.00
Tier 1 leverage (to average assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc............c..c..... 423,983 7.43 171,181 3.00 285,301 5.00
First Midwest Bank...........coooveviinircinnnn 410,277 7.25 170,047 3.00 283,412 5.00
As of December 31, 2000:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc...........cccveeene. $ 478,703 11.61% $ 329,908 8.00% $ 412,385 10.00%
First Midwest Bank..........cccocoovoveeviecnnnene 436,088 10.67 326,952 8.00 408,690 10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. .......cccccenenee. 433,610 10.51 164,954 4.00 247,431 6.00
First Midwest Bank.......c.cccccoeevvinicnencen. 390,995 9.57 163,476 4.00 245,214 6.00
Tier 1 leverage (to average assets):
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. ...........cco...c.. 433,610 7.36 176,773 3.00 294,621 5.00
First Midwest Bank..........ocooovvviiieninees 390,995 6.67 175,891 3.00 293,152 5.00

In August 2001, First Midwest’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 3,125 shares of its common stock on
the open market or in private transactions. The August 2001 repurchase authorization represented the eighth such program
authorized by the Board of Directors since the Company’s formation in 1983. The following table shows the current and all

previous authorizations on a stock split-adjusted basis:

Table 13
Repurchase Autherizations
Authorized Repurchased

Shares asa % of Shares as a % of Average Cost Per

Date Authorized QOutstanding Repurchased Authorization Repurchased Share
November 1991 1,125 4.80% 799 71% $ 9.87
November 1993 1,125 4.90% 409 @ 36% 11.20
November 1995 1,500 6.60% 173 @ 12% 12.21
November 1996 1,690 5.30% 1,038 62% 16.27
September 1998 1,600 2.90% 1,600 100% 21.55
February 1999 3,750 6.90% 3,750 100% 20.92
November 1999 1,875 3.75% 1,188 @ 63% 23.90
August 2001 3,125 6.25% 1,169 @ -- 26.33

(1) Authorizations suspended as a result of pooling-of-interests restrictions in connection with acquisitions.
(2) Balance rescinded and replaced by August 2001 authorization.

(3) Represents repurchases through December 31, 2001, with 1,956 shares remaining to be repurchased.
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The repurchased shares have been used for issuances in conjunction with First Midwest’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan,
qualified and nonqualified retirement plans and stocks option plans as well as for other general corporate purposes. First
Midwest has reissued shares held in the treasury to fund such plans totaling 258 and 308 in 2001 and 2000, respectively.

First Midwest believes that it has a responsibility not only to judiciously manage its capital structure but also to reward its
stockholders with a meaningful current return on their investment. As part of the Company's dividend policy, the Board of
Directors reviews its dividend payout ratio periodically to ensure that it is consistent with internal capital guidelines, industry
standards, and peer group practices. As a result of improved performance from operations as well as First Midwest's
perceived future prospects, the Board of Directors has increased the quarterly dividend every year since 1993. Additionally,
at its November 2001 meeting, the Board also declared a 5-for-4 stock split which was paid in December 2001, representing
the fifth such split in the Company’s nineteen year history. The following table summarizes the dividend increases declared
since 1993:

Table 14
Dividend Increases Declared

Quarterly Rate

Date Per Share % Increase
November 2001 $ 0.170 6%
November 2000 0.160 11%
November 1999 0.144 13%
November 1998 0.128 7%
November 1997 0.120 13%
November 1996 0.106 18%
February 1996 0.090 13%
February 1995 0.080 15%
February 1994 0.070 13%

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

The investment portfolio is managed to maximize the return on invested funds within acceptable risk guidelines, to meet
pledging and liquidity requirements and to adjust Consolidated Statements of Condition rate sensitivity to insulate net interest
income against the impact of changes in interest rate movements. The following table sets forth the year-end carrying value
of securities for the last three years:

Table 15
Composition of Investment Portfolio

December 31,

2001 2000 1999
% of % of % of
Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total
By Type:
U.S. Treasury .c.coccovveveenivnenenescnnnnnens $ 2,211 01 $ 2,425 01 §% 3,252 0.2
U.S. AGENCY vervireirecerieecieriee e 70,521 3.8 422,764 19.1 637,319 30.7
Mortgage-backed......ccccovvvviiencvnnirnnnes 1,161,739 62.4 1,166,524 52.7 904,522 43.5
State and Municipal ......ccocooerrnricnnne 542,626 29.2 538,911 243 478,886 231
Other. .o 83,737 4.5 84,321 3.8 52,811 2.5
Total....covivinriiece e $ 1,860,834 1000 $ 2,214,945 1000 $ 2,076,790 100.0
By Classification:
Available for sale........cocoeeerenennnnnn $ 1,771,607 952 $ 2,130,148 96.2 $ 2,033,247 97.9
Held to maturity ........ooevvevvvenenenennnns 89,227 4.8 84,797 3.8 43,543 2.1
Total...oocveirieieriere e e $ 1,860,834 1000 $ 2,214,945 100.0 $ 2,076,790 100.0
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The following sections describe First Midwest’s investment portfolio:

Securities Available for Sale - Securities which First Midwest believes could be sold prior to maturity in order to manage
interest rate, prepayment or liquidity risk are classified as securities available for sale and are carried at fair market value.
Unrealized gains and losses on this portfolio segment are reported on an after-tax basis as a separate component of
stockholders' equity in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.

At December 31, 2001, the after-tax unrealized net gain on the securities available for sale portfolio totaled $7,085. This
compares to an after-tax net unrealized loss on such portfolio of $7,039 as of the prior year-end. The unrealized net
appreciation or depreciation on this portfolio represents the difference, net of taxes, between the aggregate cost and market
value of the portfolio. This Consolidated Statements of Condition component will fluctuate as current market interest rates
and conditions change, thereby affecting the aggregate market value of the portfolio.

The maturity distribution and average yields, on a tax equivalent basis, of the securities available for sale portfolio at
December 31, 2001 are presented in Table 16.

Table 16
Securities Available for Sale
Maturity Distribution and Portfolio Yields

December 31, 2001

U.S. u.s. Mortgage- State and
Treasury Agency Backed Municipal " Other Total

One year or less:

Market Value.........cccooveennee. 3 205 % 3,963 % 62,595 % 1,529 % 5906 $ 74,198

Amortized Cost.....cccocuene. 200 6,821 62,123 1,797 5,905 76,846

Yield (%) .ccoccvccnccnnnncenn. 5.66 3.69 6.28 5.44 2.07 5.71
One year to five years:

Market Value.......cocoervenennee. - 4,242 322,836 8,879 - 335,957

Amortized Cost.....oovvvvee.. - 1,414 320,332 31,368 - 353,114

Yield (%6) covcienccnnnncnnens - 5.95 6.47 4.84 - 6.32
Five years to ten years:

Market Value.......ccccceeueee. - 62,190 311,011 57,746 25,328 456,275

Amortized Cost.....ccceeueeee - 61,982 308,366 181,771 21,866 573,985

Yield () cooevicenicicnnne - 3.61 6.54 4.83 7.22 571
After ten years:

Market Value.........cccoevuurnee. - - 465,297 411,020 28,860 905,177

Amortized Cost................... - - 461,714 258,937 35,396 756,047

Yield (%) ..ooovvecvvcirinnnnians - - 6.94 4.92 6.18 6.21
Total:

Market Value.......cccoeeeeen. $ 205 § 70,395 $ 1,161,739 § 479,174 % 60,094 $ 1,771,607

Amortized Cost.......coceuneee. 3 200 § 70217 $ 1,152,535 § 473873 § 63,167 $§ 1,759,992

Yield (%) oo, 5.66 3.66 6.67 4.88 6.16 6.05

“) Yields on state and municipal securities are reflected on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

The maturity distributions of mortgaged-backed securities in Table 16 are based upon the contractual maturities of such
securities. Actual maturities of the securities in Table 16 may differ from that reflected in the table due to securities with call
features which are assumed to be held to contractual maturity for maturity distribution purposes.

At December 31, 2001, the available for sale securities totaled $1,771,607 compared with $2,130,148 at December 31, 2000.
The relative mix of the type of available for sale securities and percentage of total portfolio between year-end 2000 and 2001
did not change significantly except for an approximate $352,000 reduction in U.S. Agencies. This reduction was primarily
due to liquidity needs to fund loan growth.
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As shown in Table 16, as of December 31, 2001, the pre-tax unrealized gain in the securities available for sale portfolio
(representing the difference between the total portfolio amortized cost and market value at December 31, 2000) was $11,615
as compared to a loss of $11,540 at year-end 2000. During 2001, the interest rates on the 10 and 30 year U.S. Treasury
Bonds remained relatively flat, reversing the downward trend experienced in 2000. For this reason, there was little impact on
the market value of the mortgage-backed security portfolio from year-end 2000 since the securities included in that portfolio
are predominantly priced relative to the 10 and 30 year U.S. Treasury Bonds. The effective duration of the mortgage-backed
securities portfolio at year-end 2001 was approximately 2.82 years with a tax equivalent yield to maturity of 5.97%. As of
December 31, 2001, the aggregate securities available for sale portfolio had an effective duration of 3.60 years and a tax
equivalent yield to maturity of 6.05%.

Securities Held to Maturity - Securities which First Midwest has the ability and intent to hold until maturity are classified as
securities held to maturity and are accounted for using historical cost, adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of
discount. First Midwest has no trading account securities.

The maturity distribution and average yields, on a tax equivalent basis, of the securities held to maturity portfolio as of
December 31, 2001 are presented on Table 17.

Table 17
Securities Held to Maturity
Matuwrity Distribution and Portfolio Yields

December 31, 2001

Market
Value as
a % of
U.s. U.s. State and Amortized
Treasury Agency Municipal Other Total Cost
One year or less:
Market Value.........ccccounnee. $ 1,659 § - 5 10,898 $ - 3 12,557 100.34
Amortized COSt.vrevrnvrenene 1,627 - 10,887 - 12,514
Yield (%) .ooocorinnneccnenenene 443 - 4.19 - 422
One year to five years:
Market Value...........ccoo...... 387 126 15,906 - 16,419 100.54
Amortized Cost.......co........ 379 126 15,826 - 16,331
Yield (%) oo 4.30 3.02 5.40 - 5.36
Five years to ten years:
Market Value...........ccooun.. - - 23,527 - 23,527 100.05
Amortized Cost...coccereunnn. - - 23,516 - 23,516
Yield (%0) covoverivenieerinrnnnns - - 6.65 - 6.65
After ten years:
Market Value........ - - 13,244 23,643 36,887 100.06
Amortized Cost - - 13,223 23,643 36,866
Yield (%) cvverivvinnencrninns - - 3.33 5.82 4.93
Total:
Market Value.....cooeevcennnne. $ 2,046 3 126 % 63,575 $ 23,643 $ 89,390 100.18
Amortized COSt...cccovevrreene $ 2,006 $ 126§ 63,452 § 23,643 % 89,227
Yield (%0) covvenincccerinnnne 4.41 3.02 5.22 5.82 5.36

v Yields on state and municipal securities are reflected on a tax equivalent basis, assuming a federal tax rate of 35%.

Securities Gains, Net - Net gains on sales of securities decreased in 2001 to $790 as compared to $1,238 in 2000 and $97 in
1999. The 2001 gains resulted primarily from the sales of short maturity securities in which the Company felt the gains fully
discounted any future interest rate movements.
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LOAN PORTFOLIO AND CREDIT QUALITY

Loans represent the principal source of revenue to First Midwest because, as a category, they are both the largest and the
highest yielding asset group on the Consolidated Statements of Condition. First Midwest’s revenue from lending activities is
primarily represented by interest income but also includes loan origination and commitment fees (net of related costs) and
earned discounts on consumer loans. The accounting policies underlying recording of loans in the Consolidated Statements
of Condition and the recognition and/or deferral of interest income and fees (net of costs) arising from lending activities are
included in Notes 1 and 4 to “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” beginning on pages 41 and 47 of this Form 10-K.

Portfolio Composition

The corollary to generating higher yields and thereby greater revenue from the loan portfolio is the assumption of credit risk
associated with the related assets recorded on the Consolidated Statements of Condition. Among the ways in which such
credit risk is controlled is through diversification of the loan portfolio and the limitation of the amount of loans extended to
any one industry or group of borrowers.

Over the past several years, First Midwest has migrated toward a loan portfolio that it has attempted to distribute
approximately evenly among the categories of commercial and industrial (including agricultural), consumer (including real
estate 1 - 4 family) and real estate (both commercial and construction). This type of diversification spreads the risk and
reduces the exposure to economic downturns that may occur in different segments of the economy or in different industries.

It is First Midwest's policy to concentrate its lending activities in the geographic market areas it serves, generally lending to
consumers and small to mid-sized businesses from whom deposits are gathered in the same market areas, with the primary
market concentration being the Chicago suburban banking market. Although First Midwest's legal lending limit is
approximately $60 million, the largest loan to one borrower at year-end 2001 was approximately $21 million, with only 49
credits in the portfolio representing aggregate loans to one borrower in excess of $10 million. As of year-end 2001, First
Midwest has no energy sector, syndicated, or foreign loan exposures nor does the Company have any consequential
exposures outside of its geographic market.

The following table summarizes the total loans outstanding, and their percent of the loan portfolio, as of the end of the last
five years:
Table 18
Loan Portfolic

As of December 31,

% of % of % of % of % of

2001 Total 2000 Total 1999 Total 1998 Total 1997 Total
Commercial and industrial ... $ 827,281 245 $ 817,208 253 $ 780,500 263 5 750,956 282 % 757,059 24.9
Agricultural .........cccovvrvircenn. 87,188 2.6 67,736 2.1 56,852 1.9 49,397 1.9 39,014 1.3
CONSUMET ..oovnvierorererenes 947,246 28.1 924,189 28.6 847,997 286 688,774 258 754,727 248
Real estate - 1-4 family......... 196,741 5.8 250,635 7.7 253,268 8.6 257,307 9.7 506,077 16.6
Real estate - commercial ...... 998,857 29.6 900,781 27.9 834,852 28.2 769,514 28.8 858,627 282
Real estate - construction...... 314,993 9.4 272,647 8.4 189,018 6.4 148,469 3.6 129,290 4.2
Total v $ 3372306 100.0 $ 3,233,196 1000 $ 2,962,487 1000 $ 2,664,417 100.0  $ 3,044,794 100.0

Growth vs. prior year—end.... 4.3% 9.1% 11.2% (12.5%) 1.8%

Loan growth during 2001 continued the positive trend begun in 1999. Total loans at December 31, 2001 grew 4.3%, or $139
million. During the fourth quarter 2001, softness was experienced in commercial, 1-4 family real estate, and indirect
consumer loans reflective of a combination of the slowing economy and an intensified focus on sound underwriting and
profitable pricing. As a result, fourth quarter 2001 loan growth was essentially flat resulting in a lower 2001 growth rate as
compared to the prior year. In 2000 total loans grew by 9.1% with the growth being experienced in all loan categories with
the exception of 1-4 family real estate. During the fourth quarter of 2000, First Midwest sold $30 million of home equity
loans at book value. Factoring out such sale, loan growth in 2000 would have been 10.2%.

The growth experienced by First Midwest during the 1999 - 2001 period was evidence of a combination of a sound economy
and the strength of the niche markets in which First Midwest operates, primarily being the suburban Chicago banking market.
The trend over the last three years reverses the decline in loans in 1998 and moderate growth during 1997. During the period
1997 through 1998, First Midwest made acquisitions totaling approximately $1.9 billion in total assets represented by
SparBank Incorporated and Heritage Financial Services. As a result of those significant acquisitions and the related
integration activities, First Midwest outsourced certain loans that did not conform to its lending policies and securitized other
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loans, thereby removing them from the loan portfolio. The process of integrating those acquisitions and the related
disruptions that affected sales activities significantly affected First Midwest’s effort to grow its loan portfolio. The loan
growth experienced in 1999, 2000 and 2001 is a direct result of the refocusing of First Midwest's lending sales efforts.

Commercial and industrial loans increased 1.2%, or $10,073, in 2001. This category of loans is diversified from an industry
standpoint and includes loans to manufacturing, wholesalers, retailing and other service businesses. Consistent with First
Midwest’s emphasis on relationship banking, most of these credits represent core, multi-relationship customers who also
maintain deposit relationships and utilize other First Midwest banking services such as cash management.

Consumer loans, which increased 2.5%, or $23,057, in 2001 consist of loans made directly to individuals for various personal
purposes, as well as indirect installment loans represented mainly by automobile financings acquired from dealerships in First
Midwest’s primary markets. This category also includes direct home equity loans and other direct installment loans. The
2001 loan growth in this category was experienced across all types of consumer loans.

Real estate 1-4 family loans are comprised predominately of owner occupied residential properties. As discussed under the
“Business” section on page 3 of this Form 10-K, First Midwest reorganized the manner in which it offers mortgage products
in early 2000. This reorganization moved sales activities conducted by First Midwest to its branch network while all
administrative activities, including servicing, were outsourced to a third party vendor. First Midwest now earns commissions
from the origination of mortgage loans which are then either retained for portfolio or sold on the secondary market by the
outsourcing vendor. As indicated in Table 8 on page 21, mortgage loan originations for 2001 increased by 167.5% over
2000, due primarily to increased loan demand as a result of lower market interest rates. Driven by asset-liability structural
considerations, in 2001 First Midwest elected not to retain a majority of its mortgage loan 0r1g1natlon production, thereby
accounting for the approximate 21.5% decrease in this category during the current year.

Real estate commercial loans, which increased by 10.9%, or $98,076, in 2001 represent income-producing commercial
property loans, multi-unit residential mortgages and commercial real estate mortgages, many housing the operations of the
borrower’s business. The increase in this category during 2001 is consistent with that experienced in the prior year and is
reflective of the continuing significant demand for commercial properties in the suburban Chicago banking market.

Real estate construction loans, which grew by $42,346, or 15.5%, in 2001 consist primarily of single family and multi-family
residential projects located in the primary markets of First Midwest’s banking offices. Real estate construction loans are a
profitable line of lending for First Midwest due to the higher level of interest rates and fees earned on such loans as compared
to other loan categories and the favorable loss experience on these loans. The growth experienced in 2001 was primarily the
result of continued strong demand for single family and 1-4 family residential construction in the Chicago banking market.
This demand has continued to grow steadily over the last five years as contractors have avoided the boom-bust building
cycles of the 1970’s and 1980’s in favor of slower, steadier growth.

The combination of real estate commercial and construction lending represents slightly over one-third of First Midwest's total
loan portfolio. Real estate lending has been a specialty of First Midwest since shortly after the formation of the Company in
1983, with the largest customers generally representing seasoned, long-time borrowers who operate primarily in the Chicago
suburban markets which are described on page 3 of this Form 10-K. First Midwest has staffed its real estate lending function
with experienced senior officers generally having 14 or more years of experience in real estate lending in these market areas.
First Midwest’s loan loss experience for these two categories of lending is detailed in Table 20 on page 32 of this Form 10-K.

Maturity and Interest Rate Sensitivity of Loans
Table 19 summarizes the maturity distribution of First Midwest's commercial, agricultural, commercial real estate and real

estate construction loan portfolios as of December 31, 2001 as well as the interest rate sensitivity of loans in these categories
that have maturities in excess of one year.
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Table 19
Maturities and Sensitivities of Loans to Changes im Interest Rates

Due in Due after 1

1 year year through Due after

or less S years 5 years Total
Commercial, industrial, and agricultural .......... $ 555,481 $ 333,712 % 25276 % 914,469
Real estate - commercial .......ccoeveivvviivierininninnns 200,773 721,939 70,145 998,857
Real estate - CONStIUCTION ...vvveeeniieeeiereieieeeenes 200,558 114,435 - 314,993

TOtAL v $ 962,812 $ 1,170,086 $ 95421 % 2,228,319

Interest Rate Sensitivity of Loans
Maturing in Over 1 Year

Fixed Rate Floating Rate
Commercial, industrial, and agricultural .............cciininiiinciicc e, $ 274,536 $ 84,452
Real e8tate - COMIMETTIAL L.oiviiieiiiiicee ettt ee ettt ettt e eae e rtseaeese s eneeeaes 625,621 166,463
Real €S1ate — CONSIIUCHION......coiuiiiiitreeiecrieieeeteire e etere e s ie s srebaeeessbesasabeaesebeeeeeretneesasbessnnnensas 1,815 112,620
TOLAL e ettt eer s e et e b e res et et e et e e s era e e anreseenreresaanns $ 901,972 $ 363,535

Credit Quality Management and the Reserve for Loan Losses

First Midwest’s loan portfolios are subject to varying degrees of credit risk. As discussed in the previous section entitled
“Portfolio Composition,” credit risk is mitigated through portfolio diversification limiting exposure to any single industry or
customer. Similarly, credit risk is also addressed through the establishment of a comprehensive system of internal controls
which includes standard lending policies, underwriting criteria and collateral safeguards. These internal controls that address
credit risk also include the establishment and monitoring of formal credit policies and procedures as well as continuing
surveillance and evaluation of the quality, trends, collectibility and collateral protection within the loan portfolio which are
monitored by an internal loan review staff. The policy and procedures are reviewed and modified on an ongoing basis in
order to remain suitable for the management of risk as conditions change and new credit products are offered. First
Midwest’s credit administration policies include a loan rating system and an analysis by the internal loan review staff of all
loans and commitments over a fixed limit, as well as statistical sampling of loans under such dollar limit. Furthermore,
account officers are vested with the responsibility of monitoring their customer relationships and act as the first line of
defense in determining changes in the loan ratings on credits for which they are responsible. First Midwest believes that any
significant change in the overall quality of the loan portfolio will first manifest itself in the migration of loan ratings within
this monitoring system. Finally, First Midwest has historically had a very active process of senior manager review of those
loans that have migrated in the loan rating system to a level that requires some form of remediation. Such loans are reviewed
at regularly scheduled quarterly meetings between the credit administration staff and the account officers where action plans
are developed to either remediate any emerging problem loans or develop a specific plan for removing such loans from the
portfolio over a short, forward time frame. In view of a continuing economic slow down expected for 2002, First Midwest
intends to increase the frequency of these meetings to an every other month cycle rather than quarterly.

First Midwest maintains a reserve for loan losses to absorb inherent losses in the loan portfolio. The accounting policies
underlying the establishment and maintenance of the reserve for loan losses through provisions charged to operating expense
are discussed in Notes 1 and 5 to “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” beginning on page 41 of this Form 10-K.
The appropriate level of the reserve for loan losses is determined by systematically performing a review of the loan portfolio
quality as required by the credit administration policy and procedures described above. The reserve for loan losses consists
of three elements; (i) specific reserves established for any impaired commercial, real estate commercial and real estate
construction loan for which the recorded investment in the loan exceeds the measured value of the loan; (ii) reserves based on
historical loan loss experience; and (iii) reserves based on general economic conditions as well as specific economic factors
in the markets in which First Midwest operates. Loans within the portfolio that are selected for review to determine whether
specific reserves are required include both loans over a specified dollar limit as well as loans where the internal credit rating
is below a predetermined classification. Loans subject to this review process generally include commercial and agricultural
loans, real estate commercial and real estate construction loans. Specific reserves for these loans are determined in
accordance with the provisions of the accounting policies referred to above. Consumer and other retail loan reserve
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allocations are based upon the evaluation of pools or groups of such loans. The portion of the reserve based on historical loan
loss experience is determined statistically using a loss migration analysis that examines loss experience and the related
internal rating of loans charged off. The loss migration analysis is performed quarterly and loss factors are periodically
updated based on actual experience. The portion of the reserve based on general economic conditions and other factors is
considered the unallocated portion of the reserve. This portion is determined based upon a number of general factors
including the changes in composition of the loan portfolio, recent net charge-off experience by loan category, as well as
general economic conditions, and involves a higher degree of subjectivity in its determination. This segment of the reserve
considers risk factors that may not have manifested themselves in First Midwest’s historical loss experience.

Table 20 shows the allocation of the reserve for loan losses by loan category as well as charge-off and recovery information
for the last 5 years. In 1998, First Midwest refined its allocation methodology to more closely align the projected losses in
each category of the loan portfolio with the specific reserve migration analysis and historical loan loss experience
methodology discussed above. Accordingly, First Midwest has allocated a larger portion of its reserve for loan losses in 1998
through 2001 than in prior years. As of year-end 2001, the allocation of the reserve for loan losses to agricultural, real estate
1-4 family, and real estate-commercial loans decreased. The reduced allocations for agricultural and real estate 1-4 family
loans were the result of low levels of charge-offs in both categories and improving delinquency trends. The increase in the
consumer category allocation was the result of increased net-charge offs during 2001 as well as continued concerns arising
from an increase in unemployment rates and economic uncertainty in 2002.

Consistent with both the continued weakness in the overall economy during 2001 and the Company’s aggressive problem
loan identification and charge-off strategy, total loans charged off, net of recoveries, were $16,432, or .49%, of average loans,
which was higher as a percent of average loans than both 2000's level of $6,646, or .21%, and 1999's level of $6,405, or
.23%. Gross charge-offs were approximately $10 million higher in 2001 than in 2000 with the largest increase occurring in
the consumer category where 2001 charge-offs to average loans was .92% as compared to .47% in 2000. Commercial and
industrial gross charge-offs of approximately $4.6 million represented .50% of that loan category and were largely the result
of losses on two commercial credits aggregating $2.15 million. Similarly, although real estate—commercial charge-offs
totaled approximately $3.1 million in 2001, representing .33% of that portfolio, $2.95 million of such charge-offs were
represented by one real-estate commercial credit.

The provision for loan losses charged to operating expense in any given year is dependent on factors including loan growth
and changes in the composition of the loan portfolio, net charge-off levels and the Company’s assessment of the reserve for
loan losses based upon the previously discussed methodology.

As a result of the level of net charge-offs in 2001 the provision for loan losses increased in 2001 and totaled $19,084 as
compared to $9,094 in 2000 and $5,760 in 1999. The 2001 provision for loan losses exceeded the year's net charge-offs by
$2,652 resulting in an increase in the ratio of reserve for loan losses to total loans at year-end 2001 to 1.42% from 1.39% at
the end of 2000, consistent with levels maintained in prior years and at a level the Company believes is appropriate to the
loan growth experienced in 2001.
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Table 20

Anmnalysis of the Reserve for Loan Losses and
Summary of Loan Loss Experience

Change in reserve for loan losses:
Balance at beginning of year ...,
Loans charged-off.......c..c.coecnerimninriiceee
Recoveries on loans previously charged-off ...........

Net loans charged-off.........ccocoviiiiiiiiiiiiin,
Provisions charged to operating expense ................

Balance at end of year.........cocvecnrconnencnniccnenccnee

Allocation of reserve for loan losses by loan category

at December 31:

Commercial and industrial........cccccoeveevivernieninnncnenneens
Agricultural ...
CONSUIMET ...ttt eeees e ee e ereeeee e eeeene v et renreanes
Real estate - 1 -4 family.........oooooiiiiiiiiiies
Real estate — commercial ........cccoveveeieicivecciecireeeieee
Real estate — CONSIUCHION ...ivvvivcveeiereeiieeee e
Unallocated........ovveviiiviinieiiiiiirre e e eere e eeeeeneereens

Loans charged-off:
Commercial and industrial..........coocoeiiiivneincieiiencnens
AZIICUItULaAl ..o
CONSUMET ..ottt ettt s b ea b eb e ersan
Realestate - 1 -4 family ...,
Real estate - commercial..........c.ooceveerieemieninnieene e,

Recoveries on loans previously charged-off:
Commercial and industrial.........cccooreveerecennrninnnenn
Agricultural ...
CONSUMET . .ve vt ste et sttt ereereeteebesebr e b s reen s esnans
Real estate - 1 - 4 family ..o
Real estate — commercial ..o

Net loans charged-off:
Commercial and industrial..........ccoccoeeviriiviericeicieeciean,
AGricultural ..o
COMSUIMIET vttt cetiie et eeeree e s rrrr e rebe e s e e senbeeeeerereeerenes
Real estate - 1 -4 family.......cocceevievenennncnceceene
Real estate — commercial ...........cooeveieieeeiiiciiieee e,
Real estate — CONSLIUCHION ...ocveviveerreerineeerrecieeciee e

Ratio of net loans charged-off to average loans
outstanding for the period.........coevvicnveicnnnnee

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
$ 45093 $§ 42645 $ 43290 $ 46965 $ 41,609
(19,330) (9,149) (9,141)  (12,955)  (12,060)
2,898 2,503 2,736 3,738 8,051
(16,432) (6,646) (6,405) 9,217 (4,009)
19,084 9,094 5,760 5,542 9,365
$ 47745 $ 45093 § 42645 $ 43290 $ 46,965
$ 10,88 $ 10,193 $ 8633 $ 6900 $ 4718
1,674 2,338 2,351 2,634 113
13,399 10,238 8,542 8,407 6.057
155 1,204 1,151 1,205 2,859
2,600 4,957 5,332 3,130 3,640
1,459 1,472 841 1,004 218
17,572 14,691 15,795 20,010 29,360
$ 47745 $ 45093 $ 42645 $ 43290 $ 46,965
1.42% 1.39% 1.44% 1.62% 1.54%
$ (46200 $  (2,560) $  (2,147) $ (5,179) $ (2.687)
(104) - (54) (35) (5)
(11,363) (6,253) (6,358) (7,458) (8,437)
(124) (177) (69) (56) (169)
(3,119) (159) (513) (215) (710)
- - - (12) (52)
$ (19330) $ (9,149 $  (9,141) $ (12955 $ (12,060)
$ 363 $ 531 $ 568 $ 963 $ 4,754
1 - 14 - -
2,534 1,957 2,137 2,625 3,049

- - 1 - 28
- 15 16 150 220

$ 2898 $ 2503 $ 2736 $ 3738 $ 8051
$ (4257) $ (2,029 $  (1,579) $ (4216) $ 2,067
(103) - (40) (35) (5)
(8,829) (4,296) (4,221) (4,833) (5.388)
(124) 77 (68) (56) (141)
(3,119) (144) (497) (65) (490)
- - - (12) (52)
$ (16432) $  (6646) $ (6405 $ (9217) $  (4,009)
0.49% 0.21% 0.23% 0.31% 0.13%
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Nonperforming Loans and Assets

Nonperforming assets consist of nonaccrual loans, restructured loans and foreclosed real estate. Past due loans are loans
which are delinquent 90 days or more and are still accruing interest. It is First Midwest's policy to discontinue the accrual of
interest income on any loan, including an impaired loan, when there is reasonable doubt as to the timely collectibility of
interest or principal. Nonaccrual loans are returned to accrual status when the financial position of the borrower and other
relevant factors indicate there is no longer doubt as to such collectibility.

The following table summarizes nonperforming assets and past due loans for the past five years as well as certain information
relating to interest income on nonaccrual loans outstanding during 2001:

Table 21
Analysis of Nonperforming Assets and Past Due Loans

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

NONACCTUAL 1OAMS ..ot eaene e $ 16,847 $ 19849 $ 20278 $ 20,638 $ 11,699
Restructured 10anS ..o s e - - - - 139

Total nonperforming 10ans .......c.ocoocoveverieivncnincirennee 16,847 19,849 20,278 20,638 11,838
Foreclosed real EStALE ...vvevevvivreeeeeeerreeeeeieieereeteserieeeneeres 3,630 1,337 1,157 1,015 5,119

Total nonperforming aSSels ......cocverirrercerarereeerereeseees $ 20477 $ 21,186 $ 21,435 $ 21,653 §$§ 16,957
90 days past due loans (still accruing interest) ............... $ 5783 3§ 7,045 3 5286 $ 5342 $ 5,736
Nonperforming loans to total l0ans .........c.ccocceverereriene. 0.50% 0.61% 0.68% 0.77% 0.39%
Nonperforming assets to total loans

plus foreclosed real estate...........oocvevceiecnnciiicenencn, 0.61% 0.65% 0.72% 0.81% 0.56%
Nonperforming assets to total assets ........ccvvvvreecrervrenee 0.36% 0.36% 0.39% 0.42% 0.34%
Reserve for loan losses as a percent of:

Total loans at year end........coeeeeiriveeecnerenecrneeenees 1.42% 1.39% 1.44% 1.62% 1.54%

Nonperforming l0ans ........cvooeeeeriivererevecrnneeesereennens 283% 227% 210% 210% 397%
The effect of nonaccrual loans on interest income for 2001 is presented below: 2001
Interest which would have been included at the nOrmal COMTACE TALES. .....covvvrieerieeeerrert et et rnen b $ 2259
Interest included in iNCOME UIING the YEAT.....c.coiiiiiieiiiiiirire et sttt ee e aresaese s (563)

Interest income not recognized in the financial STALEMENES. ......cooiirieiiiirieec e e s $ 1,696

As shown on Table 21, nonperforming loans totaled $16,847 at year-end 2001 as compared to $19,849 at year-end 2000,
decreasing as a percentage of total loans to .50% from .61%, respectively. The decrease in nonperforming loans at year-end
2001 as compared to the prior year is primarily attributable to the remediation of one loan totaling approximately $3.6 million
in addition to the aggressive charging previously described. Of the $16.8 miliion in nonaccrual loans at year-end, the largest
is a leasing credit totaling approximately $2.4 million with the next three largest in the range of $1.4 to $1.7 million. The
remaining nonperforming credits are under $600 each. Nonaccrual loans by category at year-end 2001 are as follows:
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Table 22
Composition of Nonaccrual Loans
Amount
Loan Category
Commercial and industrial.........ccocooevveenne. 3 8,181
AGricultural.......cocovvviviiicrenein e 1,420
CONSUIMIET ... aeee e 1,796
Real estate 1-4 family.....c..coceoevinenenenences 1,810
Real estate commercial ........coceeeveeniiiineenne, 1,737
Real estate cCOnSIrucCion.....c.covveevveeviveerinns 1,903
Total...ocoveieiieeeeeee e $ 16,847

The ratio of the reserve for loan losses to nonperforming loans at year-end 2001 was 283%, the highest level achieved since
year-end 1997.

In addition to the loans summarized in Table 21, the Securities and Exchange Commission Industry Guide for Bank Holding
Companies requires that certain other loans, which First Midwest is monitoring, but where current conditions do not warrant
classification as nonaccrual or restructured, be disclosed. These loans, which totaled $21,295 at December 31, 2001, as
compared to $24,023 at year-end 2000, continue to accrue interest and are specifically considered in the evaluation of the
adequacy of the reserve for loan losses.

QUARTERLY REVIEW
Table 23 summarizes First Midwest's quarterly earnings performance for 200! and 2000:

Table 23
Quarterly Earnings Performance

2001 2000
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Interest inCOME.......cccrvrvicvnenrene $ 88064 $ 95351 § 99162 § 102,641 $ 108255 $ 109,072 § 104717 $§ 99473
Interest EXpense ........oovvcereerranne 34,216 42,072 48,797 55,753 62,264 62,044 56,317 51,281
Net interest income................... 53,848 53,279 50,365 46,888 45991 47,028 48,400 48,192
Provision for loan losses .......... 6,313 5,248 4,065 3,458 1,995 2,625 2,512 1,962
Noninterest inCome.....ooevievnnnn. 17,433 17,238 17,269 16,926 16,668 16,263 15,559 14,708
Noninterest eXpense.................. 36,660 36,884 36,719 35,093 35,047 35,036 37,200 37,133
Income tax exXpense ................. 7,034 7,136 6,559 5,939 6,182 6,228 5,684 5,665
Net Income ........coviereervererirenns 21,274 21,249 20,291 19,324 19,435 19,402 18,563 18,140
Basic earnings per share @....... $ 044 % 043 $ 040 $ 0.38 $ 038 S 038 $ 036 $ 0.35
Diluted earnings per share @.... $ 043 § 042 % 040 $ 0.38 $ 038 $ 038 S 036 $ 0.35
Return on average equity ......... 18.24% 18.57% 17.65% 17.06% 18.25% 19.10% 19.62% 19.85%
Return on average assets .......... 1.47% 1.47% 1.41% 1.36% 1.31% 1.30% 1.29% 1.30%
Net interest margin - tax 433% 427% 4.04% 3.77% 3.61% 3.66% 3.84% 3.96%

eqUIvalent......ocvrerrcercenions

) All ratios are presented on an annualized basis.

@ The sum of the 2000 and 2001 quarterty earnings per share amounts do not equal the full year earnings per share by $.01 due to a change in weighted shares
outstanding resulting from 2000 share repurchases and the S-for-4 stock split paid in December 2001.
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FOURTH QUARTER 2001 vs. 2000

Net income for the fourth quarter of 2001 increased to a record $21.3 million, or $.43 per diluted share, as compared to
2000's fourth quarter of $19.4 million, or $.38 per diluted share, representing an increase of 13.2% on a diluted share basis.
Performance for the current quarter resulted in record annualized return on average assets of 1.47% as compared to 1.31% for
the same quarter of 2000 and annualized return on average equity of 18.2% as compared to 18.3% for the 2000 quarter.

Total loans at December 31, 2001 were 4.3% higher than the prior year-end level with all loan categories except 1-4 family
real estate experiencing growth. Total average loans for the year 2001 increased 5.5% over 2000; while on a linked-quarter
basis total average loans for the fourth quarter 2001 were essentially flat. During the fourth quarter 2001, softness was
experienced in commercial, 1-4 family real estate and indirect consumer loans reflective of a combination of the slowing
economy and an intensified focus on sound underwriting and profitable pricing. Total average deposits for the year 2001
increased by 1.3% over 2000 and were essentially unchanged on a linked-quarter basis. As planned, average higher-cost
wholesale funds continued to decline during the fourth quarter 2001, on both a year-to-year and linked-quarter basis. Even as
wholesale funding declined significantly, core deposit growth coupled with hiquidity provided by the securities portfolio was
sufficient to satisfy the quarter’s loan funding needs.

Driven by loan growth, continued Fed interest rate reductions and a reduced reliance on wholesale funding, net interest
margin for fourth quarter 2001 improved to 4.33%, a 72 basis point improvement over the 3.61% for 2000’s fourth quarter.
The 4.33% earned in the fourth quarter represented both the fourth consecutive quarterly improvement in this key ratio and
the highest quarterly level achieved since second quarter 1999.

Total noninterest income for fourth quarter 2001 grew by 4.6% over 2000’s like quarter. The improvement was realized
primarily in the categories of service charges on deposit accounts and other commissions and fees. Although market
sensitive trust and investment management fees were essentially unchanged for the full year, the approximate 10% decrease
in fourth quarter 2001 was primarily attributable to the significant drop in equity prices as compared to 2000’s like quarter.

Total noninterest expenses for fourth quarter 2001 increased by 4.6% over 2000’s like quarter while decreasing by
approximately 1% on a linked-quarter basis. For the year 2001 total noninterest expenses were up 1% over 2000, as a result
of heightened cost control management.

Consistent with both the continued weakness in the overall economy and an aggressive problem loan identification and
charge-off strategy, net loan charge-offs increased in fourth quarter and full year 2001 to .73% and .49% of average loans,
respectively. Provisions for loan losses exceeded charge-offs by $2.7 million for the year 2001 resulting in an increase in the
ratio of the reserve for loan losses to total loans at year-end 2001 to 1.42% as compared to 1.38% at September 30, 2001 and
1.39% at year-end 2000. As a consequence of the problem loan identification and charge-off strategy, nonperforming loan
levels declined at year-end 2001 to .50% of loans while the reserve for loan losses at year-end represented 283% of
nonperforming loans, both of these ratios being the best achieved since year-end 1997.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

The preceding "Business”, "Legal Proceeding” and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” sections of this Form 10-K contain various "forward looking statements" within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
which represents First Midwest's expectations and beliefs concerning future events including, without limitation, the
following: the Company's efforts in retaining and expanding its customer base and differentiating it from its competition; the
FDIC insurance premium assessments for 2002; the impact from liabilities arising from legal proceedings on its financial
condition; the impact of interest rates in general on the volatility of its net interest income; the impact of policy guidelines
and strategies on net interest income based on future interest rate projections; the ability to provide funding sources for both
the Bank and the parent company; the payment of future dividends based upon Company performance and prospects; the
impact of portfolio diversification and the real estate lending practices on future levels of loan losses; the effect of loan
growth generally on the improvement in net interest income; and the assessment of its provision and reserve for loan loss
levels based upon future changes in the composition of its loan portfolio, loan losses, collateral value and economic
conditions.
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The Company cautions that these statements are further qualified by important factors that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those set forth in the forward looking statements due to market, economic and other business-related risks
and uncertainties effecting the realization of such statements. Certain of these risks and uncertainties included in such
forward looking statements include, without limitation, the following: dynamics of the markets served in terms of
competition from traditional and nontraditional financial service providers can effect both the funding capabilities of the
Company in terms of deposit garnering as well as the ability to compete for loans and generate the higher yielding assets
necessary to improve net interest income; future legislation and actions by the Federal Reserve Board may result in the
imposition of costs and constraints on the Company through higher FDIC insurance premiums, significant fluctuations in
market interest rates and operational limitations; significant fluctuations in market interest rates may affect the ability to
reinvest proceeds from the maturities and prepayments on certain categories of securities and affect the overall yield of the
portfolio; business expansion activities and other efforts to retain customers may increase the need for staffing and the
resulting personnel expense in future periods; and deviations from the assumptions used to evaluate the appropriate level of
the reserve for loan losses as well as future purchases and sales of loans may affect the appropriate level of the reserve for
loan losses and thereby affect the future levels of provisioning.

Additional risks and uncertainties include: general economic or industry conditions, nationally and/or in the communities in
which First Midwest conducts business, changes in the interest rate environment, legisiation or regulatory requirements,
conditions of the securities markets, deposit flows, cost of funds, demand for loan products, demand for financial services,
competition, changes in the quality or composition of First Midwest’s loan and investment portfolios, changes in accounting
principals, policies or guidelines, financial or political instability, acts of war or terrorism, other economic, competitive,
governmental, regulatory and technical factors affecting First Midwest’s operations, products, services, and prices.

Accordingly, results actually achieved may differ materially from expected results in these statements. First Midwest does

not undertake, and specifically disclaims, any obligation to update any forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances occurring after the date of such statements.

ITEM 7A. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Discussions regarding qualitative and quantitative disclosures about market risk is located starting on page 16 of this report.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION

(Amounts in thousands)

December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Cash and dUE fTOM DANKS .....vvirveirie ittt sre st rre e sereesreessraesstssesbeesaseesranennees $ 155,822 % 166,423
Federal funds sold and other short-term INVESIMENES ...ovveeeeeeiereeeereeree e eeeesssire s 4,334 18,070
Mortgages held fOr SAle.......cvviiiiie it s 15,240 5,438
Securities available for sale, at market vValue ........ccccoeviovvcneniriiniernee e e 1,771,607 2,130,148
Securities held to maturity, at amortized cost (market value 2001 -

$89,390 and 2000 - $85,517) cecriieieeeriiieseee ettt ettt bt et eaeaas 89,227 84,797
Loans, net of unearned diSCOUNT .....ovovoriiveeeieieeeeieeeee ettt ettt evaveeee s 3,372,306 3,233,196
ReSEIve fOr 10aN 10SSES..euviiiiiiiiiiieis ettt ettt st eeeastaebe s es et e (47,745) (45,093)

NEE JOANS 1oeiiiir ettt e s e eab e e et e e s sabae s s abt e s satesesstresseabbtssasntesessranesniesteneas 3,324,561 3,188,103
Premises furniture and QUIPIMENT .........c.coovivieviiiiiet ettt 77,172 81,840
Accrued INtereSt FECEIVADIE .. c.ccviiivi e eceere ettt be et rbe et beeser s e mse e e s 32,027 41,589
Investment in corporate owned life InSUrance ............coveeeeviniiiiinc i, 135,280 126,860
HET ASSELS . vveiiiireireiee ettt is e st e e e sesbt e s e steeaesteeeeesressrantssssntetaeebbassssareessnnnresestane 62,649 63,216

TOEA] BSSEES. 1.ttt eteeere e v et eeeeeeeers e eereeaeeereere st esaesessessensaeneare st e sesseasanreonesreesassennes $ 5,667919 $ 5,906,484

Liabilities
DEmMANd dEPOSILS ...vvvrvevereeinrecietisisrees st eereasissesssesre s s st bbb eaeb e sssnsesesseesneans $ 738,175 $ 705,404
SAVINGS AEPOSILS c.uereirieeieecceriiree e ettt s 421,079 447,455
INOW ACCOUNLS Lvviiivieiee ettt s e et e eerreerte s bessassesbtestsasentesebeesteseuneaotecsnsassesessnnes 662,530 450,503
Money market deposifs .. ..o s 584,030 535,391
TIME AEPOSILS cnverieriereererrcererririeriereereesiertestrsiesteeteeteetesreste st st sbesbesbesne et st sbesresbaesescone 1,788,107 2,113,452

TOtAL AEPOSIES....vevireecererririeeirre et b bbb s s sb st sr e 4,193,921 4,252,205
BOITOWED TUNAS ..c.veiieie ittt be s s ear e s bae e be e sereeeresseneeeassnesrenenn 971,851 1,145,872
Accrued Interest PAYADIE......c.o.iiiiriciriiciiircc ettt 10,231 20,568
Other HADIIEIES v..vevieviiviireeire ettt ee et rtbeesre s strnesasestnesensessbessessenbtssssaeesebeens 44,649 41,116

TOtAL LHADIIIEIES ...vevveveveereteie et cresaeiae et b sa e e s e ssevaebsesa et st b ensersersereasenssnannans 5,220,652 5,459,761

Stockholders' Equity
Preferred stock, no par value; 1,000 shares authorized, none issued........c.ccoineene - -
Common stock, $.01 par value; authorized 60,000 shares; issued 56,927 shares;

Outstanding: 2001 - 48,725 shares; 2000 - 51,075 shares ........cccocovveecrninnnnne 569 569
Additional paid-in Capital .........ccccoret i e 74,961 78,155
Retained Earmings .....c.ocvicrireiiiiiirite ettt bbbt e e ennns 537,600 487,878
Accumulated other comprehensive income (10ss), net of taX......ccocevvivrvicceceieriences 5,265 (7,039)
Treasury stock, at cost: 2001 - 8,202 shares and 2000 - 5,852 shares..............c..... (171,128) (112,840)

Total StocKhOIAErs' EQUILY ..c.ocveviivecrerieeeiee ettt re e seerer s saene e eneseans 447,267 446,723

Total liabilities and stoCKhOIErS' €QUILY ........ccveiverieieiieirieieeestetsieessiseereeesierenns $ 5,667,919 $ 5,906,484

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Imterest Income
LLOANS ..o ev ettt et ettt ea et s et e e ae e eneereeraeaa e $ 265,191 $ 278907 $ 233,744
Securities:
Available for sale - taxable ......cccooeeevriciiiiniiiiieee e 90,551 114,779 97,061
Available for sale - nONtaxable .......ccovvvveveiiveiriiriii s 23,038 23,442 23,626
Held to maturity - taxable .........ccvevereirieenrrneeeereseseeee e 1,570 1,620 1,418
Held to maturity - nontaxable ..........cccoeeoncinenniniieec 3,850 1,245 1,464
Total Interest on SECUTITIES w..c.veivvivieveiieere et 119,009 141,086 123,569
Federal funds sold and other short-term investments................ 1,018 1,524 3,966
Total INterest INCOIMIE ..vvevvre ettt eeee e e e enes 385,218 421,517 361,279
Imterest Expense
SavIngs dePOSItS ....ooccrveeeriiiiiieci e 7,168 9,158 9,969
NOW GCCOUNLES 1.iovviieeiicieeesereecree i ciriee e e enreestveestsessreeeesesraeenns 8,574 9,367 8,234
Money market deposits ......cvevveierireireiicercrerrerecnne s 17,587 21,712 16,482
TiIME dEPOSILS «..cvveeirreiiieeiricere ettt e 101,168 115,650 94,492
Borrowed fUNdS .........ovveiiieeeee et 46,341 76,019 39,438
Total INEETESt EXPENSE c..ovverrereiirereireeiiereeeenernesreeeeeeernerenes 180,838 231,906 168,615
Net interest IMCOMIE ...o.ecvveieeeee e cve e 204,380 189,611 192,664
Provision for loam I@SSES ........cvcveirriee et eseteese s sreesens 19,084 9,094 5,760
Net interest income after provision for loan losses .............. 185,296 180,517 186,904
Noninterest Income
Service charges on deposit ACCOUNLS ....c.cvvvvrvriremsimeirnrsrnenenee 24,148 21,341 18,720
Trust and investment management fees ........c.oceeeeevercreirireenens 10,445 10,671 10,135
Other service charges, commissions, and fees..........c...ooceeenee. 18,471 16,282 11,825
Mortgage banking reVeNUES.......coeverircrrerereriiereesenrnacennene - 395 5,646
Corporate owned life insurance income.........cc.coocoreerierierirneoneen 8,190 6,517 5,209
SECUrItY ZAINS, NEE..c..eiriiiiieerereeireire et eeneeveneene 790 1,238 97
OthEr INCOME vvviviiiivieieeeeere et se e sereeere e cr e ess s sbeasebesenees 6,822 6,754 6,702
Total NONINETESE INCOITIE vvvviveiicereevie ettt sere et s b 68,866 63,198 58,334
Noninterest Expense
Salaries and Wages .......ccovvorereronionernrerenee ettt 60,089 59,528 63,697
Retirement and other employee benefits.......coocovvvevvceneorrrcnnen 16,691 16,179 15,318
NEt OCCUPANCY EXPEINSE ...vvevveeeeererrerretvnnsersessessersonsensansnnsessessens 14,353 13,635 13,366
EqQuipment @XPense .....cc.c.iiveveieiniveieiee e e e 7,644 7,900 8,479
Technology and related COSES ..o 10,186 10,894 10,113
Professional SEIVICES ........cvieiieieviviiier i ecreca e s 6,270 7,538 8,320
Advertising and promotionS........coccvevveieiiinierecnnnerecre e 3,314 3,859 3,822
Other EXPENSES ....oviviviiircieiiicre et 26,809 24,883 26,694
Total NONINEETESt EXPENSE ...vevvevirrerireiriieriereercreereieceraeerennens 145,356 144,416 149,809
Income before iINCOME tax EXPENSE ....oveevveververrecrrerrrinriasieerennes 108,806 99,299 95,429
INCOME tAX EXPEISE .ovvivvirereceeerenierieniestensareseesteraeaaaassessanesnaenns 26,668 23,759 24,520
NEEINCOIMIE coeeveeveeti ettt s e $ 82,138  § 75,540 $ 70,909
Per Share Data
Basic earnings per Share...........covovicvccvvrmninonieerecine, $ 1.64 % 147 % 1.35
Diluted earnings per share.........c.c.cooceioiiincerenceceieeee $ 163 § 146 3 1.34
Weighted average shares outstanding.........coccovcevevevereniencences 50,057 51,314 52,669
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding ...........cc.coocevnnee. 50,401 51,604 53,071

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Accumulated
Additional Other
Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury
Stock Capital Earnings Income Stock Total
Balance at December 31, 1998 $ 569 § 85,775 $ 399,446 3 9.875 % (42,767) $ 452,898
Comprehensive Income:
NEtINCOME ...ovvvievieieiiieeeeeieeeee et - - 70,909 - 70,909
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized (losses) on securities ................. - - - (58,947) - (58,947)
Total comprehensive income.......c.ocoeeeeeee 11,962
Dividends declared ($.53 per share) - - (27,644) - - (27,644)
Purchase of treasury stock.........coceccommnneienenins - - - - (70,043) (70,043)
Treasury stock issued to (purchased for)
benefit plans....c.cooveerreevcrinieinicreeeee - 14) - - 413 399
Exercise of stock Opions ........oveveeevveeevrrrnenannn, - (4,050) - - 5,770 1,720
Fair value adjustment to treasury
stock held in grantor trust........c.c.cocoooviceennnn - 20 - - (51) (3D
Balance at December 31, 1999 569 81,731 442,711 (49,072) (106,678) 369,261
Comprehensive Income:
NELINCOME ...viiieniieeeree et eerer e - - 75,540 - 75,540
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gains on securities ..........c.coee.c.. - - - 42,033 - 42,033
Total comprehensive income...... 117,573
Dividends declared ($.59 per share) - - (30,373) - (30,373)
Purchase of treasury stock...........cccevneirnerinnnn. - - - - (12,195) (12,195)
Treasury stock issued to (purchased for)
benefit plans.......ccoovvivvvreiieree e - (1) - - (217) (218)
Exercise of stock options ......ceeveeeveeveeevieenennenne - (3,569) - - 6,228 2,659
Fair value adjustment to treasury
stock held in grantor trust.........cooveeecccccvnnnennes - (6) - - 22 16
Balance at December 31, 2000 569 78,155 487,878 (7,039) (112,840) 446,723
Comprehensive Income:
NEt INCOME ...vovveeiiirieieieierieeeetee e - - 82,138 - - 82,138
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gains on securities........oovvereerenene - - - 14,124 - 14,124
Unrealized losses on hedging activities....... - - - (1,820) - (1,820)
Total comprehensive income............cceen.ee. 94,442
Dividends declared ($.65 per share) - - (32,416) (32,416)
Purchase of treasury stock............ocovvveiviirnninn, - - - - (64,582) (64,582)
Treasury stock issued to (purchased for)
benefit plans........ccvveeeverecnreceeean - )] - - 121 (122)
Exercise of stock options ........ceceveerereucciennans - (3.192) - - 6,414 3,222
Fair value adjustment to treasury
stock held in grantor trust......c.coeeveivveecreennnns - (D) - - 1 -
Balance at December 31, 2001 $ 569 $ 74961 § 537,600 $ 5265 $ (171,128) $ 447,267

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Amounts in thousands)

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Operating Activities
NELIICOIMIE 1.ttt ve ettt ev sttt rer et eb s as st sas et b et s sneesaeeone $ 82,138 § 75540 $ 70,909
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Provision fOr 10amn 10SSES....cvivriiiiieiieciee ettt s seasaae s 19,084 9,094 5,760
Depreciation of premises, furniture, and equipment ..........cccoveeeccreennnnne. 8,739 8,696 8,988
Net amortization (accretion) of premium (discount) on securities............. 2,210 (3,598) 74
Net (gains) on sales Of SECUTILIES .........cevevreeirirerrrrrercreeie oo reerei e ene e (790) (1,238) (97)
Net (gains) on sales of other real estate owned ....ccocevcervnviveccriecninrneeen 172) (481) (618)
Net (gains) on sales of premises, furniture, and equipment............c.c........ (306) (11 (615)
Net loss on sale of mortgage servicing rights ........c.ococvveniccinneinninnne - 222 -
INEt PENSION COSL...vuvvriireeriirereriereecirie e st 1,950 2,208 1,922
Tax benefit from employee exercises of nonqualified stock options ........ 979 715 571
Net decrease (increase) in deferred inCoOmMe taXes........covvvvvvveeireeieerneiveinienns 1,239 (2,642) 3,296
Net amortization of goodwill and other intangibles ..........c.cccoovvinniriinanne 2,962 3,034 3,034
Originations and purchases of mortgage loans held for sale...................... (271,987) (103,907) (445,179)
Proceeds from sales of mortgage loans held for sale............cocooovinnnnee 268,185 110,684 508,199
Net (increase) in corporate owned life INSUTANCE ....ocvvvevvvviveeereeriernnreeneees (8,420) (21,517) (5,208)
Net decrease (increase) in accrued interest receivable ........coovvveivinnennnne, 9,562 1,592 (6,819)
Net (decrease) increase in accrued interest payable........cceeecivcicrncnne (10,337) (1,154) 4477
Net (increase) decrease in Other aSSEtS.......ccvvvrvreirirrrcrncrniirnrnncneaesreoees (13,211) 3,090 4,920
Net increase (decrease) in other liabilities ...........ccevveieeiiiiiieieee i 1,326 (3,782) (2,873)
Net cash provided by operating activities ............ccoeoevereercinrneencne, 87,151 76,545 150,741
Investing Activities
Securities available for sale:
Proceeds from maturities, repayments, and callS.......c.ccocovovceriencennrnnnee 607,405 206,408 433,469
Proceeds fTOM SAIES .oviiiiiviiiiiie ettt ettt s sr e s et 525,498 544,459 380,216
PULCHASES ...ocv vttt vttt et v s sttt b nes st es e aabesr s e eaas (752,674) (774,031) (964,329)
Securities held to maturity:
Proceeds from maturities, repayments, and calls..........coeceereecverenrereeninene, 33,973 10,037 11,229
PUICRASES o vie ettt er ettt sae e (38,356) (51,286) (5,921)
INEt INCTEASE 1M LOAMS .o ivivii ettt etir e st e e et s e setereeaeeesesareeesenes (160,572) (281,098) (309,691)
Proceeds from sales of other real estate owned..........cooovvvvviicevveviecriceen 2,909 4,044 5,692
Proceeds from sales of premises, furniture, and equipment............ccccecvuennee 3,146 837 1,239
Purchases of premises, furniture, and equipment...........c.ccoccovecererernrenrineaes (6,871) (10,994) (11,852)
Proceeds from sale of mortgage servicing rights ........cocovcoveneircnerieencnnne - 22,564 -
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities...........ccccoevereeerrnne. 214,458 (329,060) (459,948)
Financing Activities
Net (decrease) increase in deposit ACCOUNLS ......vvrvieeeeeeerirreroveeeenseseeaere e (58,284) 251,022 (49,268)
Net (decrease) increase in borrowed funds...........ccoecvvvviiiii e (174,021) 68,140 453,833
Purchase of treasury StOCK ........cccorrriiiiciinene e (64,582) (12,195) (70,043)
Proceeds from issuance of treasury stock .......coocvcoecriniinicnicenneeee 16 7 610
Cash dividends Paid...........cecvevcicniiiiiin e (32,297) (29,598) (27,208)
Exercise Of StOCK OPHONS ...ttt eve s 3,222 2,659 1,720
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities............cocovrrrveneee. (325,946) 280,035 309,644
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents.........c.c.c.co....... (24,337) 27,520 437
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.........c...ccccoccvvvnncnnnnne. 184,493 156,973 156,536
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year............ccccvvereeerevrernnenn $ 160,156 $ 184,493 $ 156,973

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations - First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. ("First Midwest" or the "Company") is a Delaware corporation that was
incorporated in 1982, began operations on March 31, 1983, and was formed through an exchange of common stock. First
Midwest has operations primarily located in Northern Illinois with approximately 86% of its banking assets in the suburban
metropolitan Chicago area. First Midwest is engaged in commercial and retail banking and offers a comprehensive selection
of financial products and services including lending, depository, trust, investment management, insurance, and other related
financial services tailored to the needs of its individual, business, institutional, and governmental customers.

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts and results of operations of First
Midwest after elimination of all significant intercompany accounts and transactions. Assets held by its subsidiaries (the
"Affiliates") in a fiduciary or agency capacity are not assets of the Affiliates and, accordingly, are not included in the
consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Presemtation - Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to the current year
presentation. For purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents has been defined by
Management to include cash and due from banks, funds sold, and other short-term investments. First Midwest uses the
accrual basis of accounting for financial reporting purposes, except for immaterial sources of income and expense, which are
recorded when received or paid.

Use of Estimates - The accounting and reporting policies of First Midwest and its Affiliates conform to generally accepted
accounting principles and general practice within the banking industry. The preparation of consolidated financial statements
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

Securities - Securities which Management believes could be sold prior to maturity in order to manage interest rate risk,
prepayment or liquidity risk are classified as securities available for sale and are carried at fair market value with unrealized
gains and losses (net of income taxes) recorded in shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
income. Premiums and discounts are amortized to interest income over the estimated lives of the securities. Held to maturity
securities, which include any security for which First Midwest has the positive intent and ability to hold until maturity, are
valued at historical cost adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of discount computed principally using the
interest method, adjusted for actual prepayments, if any. A decline in the market value of any available for sale or held to
maturity security below cost that is deemed to be other than temporary results in a charge to earnings thereby establishing a
new cost basis for such security. Gain or loss on the sale of securities is determined based on the adjusted cost of the specific
security sold. First Midwest has no trading account securities.

Loans - Loans are carried at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned discount, including certain net deferred loan
origination fees. Residential real estate mortgage loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market
value. Unearned discount on certain consumer installment loans is credited to income over the term of the loan using the
level yield method. Interest income on loans is accrued based on principal amounts outstanding. Loan and lease origination
and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and the net amount amortized over the estimated
life of the related loans or commitments as a yield adjustment. Other credit-related fees, including letter and line of credit
fees are recognized as fee income when earned.

Generally, commercial loans and loans secured by real estate (including impaired loans) are designated as nonaccrual when
either principal or interest payments are 90 days or more past due unless the loan is sufficiently collateralized such that full
repayment of both principal and interest is expected and is in the process of collection, or when an individual analysis of a
borrower’s creditworthiness indicates a credit should be placed on nonaccrual status. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual
status, unpaid interest credited to income in the current year is reversed and unpaid interest accrued in prior years is charged
against the reserve for loan losses. Future interest income may only be recorded on a cash basis after recovery of principal is
reasonably assured. Nonaccrual loans generally are restored to an accrual basis when principal and interest payments become
current or when the loan becomes well secured and is in the process of collection.
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Commercial loans and those secured by real estate are generally charged off to the extent principal and interest due exceed
the net realizable value of the collateral, with the charge-off occurring when the loss is reasonably quantifiable. Consumer
loans are subject to mandatory charge-off at a specified delinquency date and are usually not classified as nonaccrual prior to
being charged off. Closed-end consumer loans, which include installment, automobile, and single payment loans are
generally charged-off in full no later than the end of the month in which the loan becomes 120 days past due. Open-end
unsecured consumer loans, such as credit card loans, are generally charged-off in full no later than the end of the month in
which the loan becomes 180 days past due.

Reserve for Loan Losses - The reserve for loan losses is maintained at a level believed adequate by Management to absorb
probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio and is based on the size and current risk characteristics of the loan portfolio; an
assessment of individual problem loans; actnal and anticipated loss experience; and current economic events in specific
industries and geographical areas including unemployment levels, regulatory guidance, general economic conditions, and
other pertinent factors. Determination of the reserve is inherently subjective as it requires significant estimates, including the
amounts and timing of expected future cash flows on impaired loans, estimated losses on pools of homogeneous loans based
on historical loss experience, and consideration of current economic trends, all of which may be susceptible to significant
change. Loan losses are charged off against the reserve, while recoveries of amounts previously charged off are credited to
the reserve. A provision for loan losses is charged to operating expense based on Management's periodic evaluation of the
factors previously mentioned, as well as other pertinent factors.

Based on an estimation done pursuant to either Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Statement No. 5,
“Accounting for Contingencies,” or FASB Statement Nos. 114 and 118, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a
Loan,” the reserve for loan losses consists of three elements: (i) specific reserves established for expected losses resulting
from analysis developed through specific credit allocations on individual loans for which the recorded investment in the loan
exceeds its fair value; (ii) general allocated reserves based on historical loan loss experience for each loan category; and (iii)
unallocated reserves based on general economic conditions as well as specific economic factors in the markets in which the
Company operates.

The specific reserve allocations are based on a regular analysis of impaired loans over a fixed-dollar amount where the
internal credit rating is at or below a predetermined classification. A loan is considered impaired when it is probable that
First Midwest will be unable to collect all contractual principal and interest due according to the terms of the loan agreement.
Loans subject to impairment valuation are defined as nonaccrual and restructured loans exclusive of smaller homogeneous
loans such as home equity, installment, and 1-4 family residential loans. The fair value of the loan is determined based on the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the market price of the loan, or the
fair value of the underlying collateral less costs to sell, if the loan is collateral dependent.

The general allocated portion of the reserve based on historical loan loss experience is determined statistically using a loss
migration analysis that examines loss experience and the related internal gradings of loans charged-off. The loss migration
analysis is performed quarterly and loss factors are updated regularly based on actual experience. The general allocated
element of the reserve for loan losses also includes consideration of the amounts necessary for concentrations and changes in
portfolio mix and volume.

The unallocated portion of the reserve reflects Management's estimate of probable inherent but undetected losses within the
portfolio due to uncertainties in economic conditions, delays in obtaining information, including unfavorable information
about a borrower's financial condition, the difficulty in identifying triggering events that correlate perfectly to subsequent loss
rates, and risk factors that have not yet manifested themselves in loss allocation factors. In addition, the unallocated reserve
includes a component that explicitly accounts for the inherent imprecision in loan loss migration models. Also, loss data
representing a complete economic cycle is not available for all sectors. The uncertainty following the events of September
11" and the recessionary environment also impact the allocation model's estimate of loss. The historical losses used in the
migration analysis may not be representative of actual losses inherent in the portfolio that have not yet been realized.

Foreclosed Real Estate - Foreclosed real estate includes properties acquired in partial or total satisfaction of certain loans
and is included in other assets in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Condition. Properties are recorded at the
lower of the recorded investment in the loans for which the properties previously served as collateral or the fair value, which
represents the estimated sales price of the properties on the date acquired less estimated selling costs. Any write-downs in the
carrying value of a property at the time of acquisition are charged against the reserve for loan losses. Management
periodically reviews the carrying value of foreclosed real estate properties. Any write-downs of the properties subsequent to
acquisition, as well as gains or losses on disposition and income or expense from the operations of foreclosed real estate, are
recognized in operating results in the period they are realized.
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Premises, Furniture and Eguipment - Premises, furniture and equipment, and leasehold improvements are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation expense is determined by the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the life of the asset or
the lease term. Rates of depreciation are generally based on the following useful lives: buildings - 25 to 40 years; building
improvements, furniture, and equipment - 3 to 5 years. Gains and losses on dispositions are reflected in other income and
other expense, respectively. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operating expenses as incurred, while improvements that
extend the useful life are capitalized and depreciated over the estimated remaining life.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles - Goodwill, representing the excess of purchase price over the fair value of net assets
acquired using the purchase method of accounting, is being amortized using the straight-line method over periods not
exceeding 20 years. Core deposit intangibles, representing the premium associated with the acquisition of certain deposit
liabilities, are being amortized to operating expense on an accelerated basis over the average lives of such deposit liabilities.
Goodwill and other intangibles, which collectively represent less than 1% of total assets, are periodically assessed for
recoverability through review of various economic factors to determine whether any impairment exists.

Effective January 1, 2002, First Midwest adopted FASB No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which changes
the way goodwill and certain other intangible assets are recognized and accounted for in the Consolidated Financial
Statements. For further discussion of the impact of this new accounting pronouncement on the Company’s financial
statements, see Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets in Note 2, located on page 45.

Corporate Owned Life Insurance - Corporate Owned Life Insurance (“COLI”) is recorded as an asset at the amount that
could be realized under the insurance contract as of the date of the Consolidated Statements of Condition. The change in
cash surrender value during the period is an adjustment of premiums paid in determining the expense or income to be
recognized under the contract for the period. This change is recorded as COLI income in noninterest income on the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

Advertising Costs - All advertising costs incurred by First Midwest are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Derivative Financial Instruments — First Midwest maintains an overall interest rate risk management strategy that
incorporates the use of derivative instruments to minimize significant unplanned fluctuations in earnings and cash flows
caused by interest rate volatility. This is accomplished by modifying the repricing characteristics of certain assets and
liabilities so that changes in interest rates do not adversely affect the net interest margin and cash flows.

On January 1, 2001, First Midwest adopted FASB Statement No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities,” as amended, which requires all derivative instruments to be recorded on the Consolidated Statements of
Condition at fair value.

Derivatives designated in a hedge relationship to mitigate exposure to changes in fair value of an asset or liability attributable
to a particular risk, such as interest rate risk, are considered to be fair value hedges under FASB No. 133. Derivatives
designated in a hedge relationship to mitigate exposure to variability in expected future cash flows to be received or paid
related to an asset or liability or other types of forecasted transactions are considered to be cash flow hedges. On the date the
Company enters into a derivative contract, it designates the derivative instrument as either a fair value hedge or cash flow
hedge.

Fair value hedges are accounted for by recording the changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument and changes in the
fair value of the hedged asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk on the
Consolidated Statements of Condition with a corresponding offset recorded in current period net income. The adjustment to
the hedged asset or liability is included in the basis of the hedged item, while the fair value of the derivative is recorded as a
freestanding asset or liability. Actual cash payments and related amounts accrued during the period on derivatives included
in a fair value hedge relationship are recorded as adjustments to the interest income or expense recorded on the hedged asset
or liability.

Cash flow hedges are accounted for by recording the fair value of the derivative instrument on the Consolidated Statements
of Condition as either a free standing asset or liability with changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument to the extent
that it is effective, recorded, net of tax, in accumulated other comprehensive income within shareholders’ equity and
subsequently reclassified to net income in the same line associated with the forecasted cash flows in the same period(s) that
the hedged transaction impacts net income. The remaining gain or loss on the derivative instrument in excess of the
cumulative change in the present value of future cash flows of the hedged item, if any, is recognized in other income/expense
in current earnings during the period of change.

43




Prior to entering a hedge transaction, First Midwest formally documents all retationships between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process
includes linking all derivative instruments that are designated as fair value or cash flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on the Consolidated Statements of Condition or to specific forecasted transactions along with a formal assessment
at both inception of the hedge and on an ongoing quarterly basis as to the effectiveness of the derivative instrument in
offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item. Under both fair value and cash flow hedge scenarios,
derivative gains and losses not considered highly effective in hedging the change in fair value or expected cash flows of the
hedged item are recognized immediately in the income statement. If it is determined that the derivative instrument is not
highly effective as a hedge, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively and the fair value of the derivative instrument is
recorded in net income. First Midwest does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.

Prior to January 1, 2001 net interest income or expense on derivative contracts used for interest rate risk management was
accrued to the income or expense related to the asset or liability, or group, being hedged. Realized gains and losses on
contracts, either settled or terminated, were deferred and recorded as either an adjustment to the carrying value of the related
on-Consolidated Statements of Condition asset or liability or amortized into interest income or expense over either the
remaining original life of the derivative instrument or the expected life of the associated asset or liability. Unrealized gains or
losses on derivatives used for hedging purposes were generally not recognized on the Consolidated Statements of Condition.

Incomne Taxes - First Midwest's deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually for differences between the
financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future based
on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation
allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. Income tax
expense is the tax payable or refundable for the period, adjusted for the change during the period in deferred tax assets and
liabilities.

First Midwest and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return. The intercompany settlement of taxes paid is
based on tax sharing agreements, which generally allocate taxes to each entity on a separate return basis.

Karnings Per Share - Basic earnings per share ("EPS") is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number
of common shares outstanding for the period. The basic EPS computation excludes the dilutive effect of all common stock
equivalents. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding plus all potential common shares. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or
other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock. First Midwest's potential common
shares represent shares issuable under its long-term incentive compensation plans. Such common stock equivalents are
computed based on the treasury stock method using the average market price for the period.

Stock Split - In November 2001, First Midwest’s Board of Directors approved a five-for-four stock split. The additional
shares resulting from the split were distributed on December 14, 2001 to shareholders of record as of November 30, 2001.
The consolidated financial statements, notes, and other references to share and per share data have been retroactively restated
for the stock split.

Stock-Based Compensation - Pursuant to FASB No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” which establishes
financial accounting and reporting standards for stock-based compensation plans, First Midwest has elected to continue
accounting for stock-based employee compensation plans in accordance with Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion
25 and related interpretations. Under APB 25, no compensation expense is recognized, as the exercise price of First
Midwest’s stock options is equal to the fair market value of its common stock on the date of the grant. Accordingly, pro
forma net income, pro forma earnings per share, and stock-based compensation plan disclosure requirements as set forth in
FASB No. 123 are presented in Note 15-Stock Option Plans, located on page 55 of this Form 10-K.

Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets - On April 1, 2001, First Midwest adopted FASB No. 140
“Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities.” Transfers of financial assets
are accounted for as sales, when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control over transferred assets is deemed to be
surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Company, (2) the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions
that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and (3) the Company does
not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity.

Comprehensive Income - Comprehensive income is the total of reported net income and all other revenues, expenses, gains

and losses that under generally accepted accounting principles bypass reported net income. First Midwest includes
unrealized gains or losses, net of tax, on securities available for sale and cash flow hedges in other comprehensive income.
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Segment Disclosures - Operating segments are components of a business about which separate financial information is
available and that are evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and
assessing performance. Public companies are required to report certain financial information about operating segments in
interim and annual financial statements. First Midwest’s chief operating decision maker evaluates the operations of the
Company as one operating segment, commercial banking, due to the materiality of the commercial banking operation to the
Company’s financial condition and results of operations, taken as a whole, and as a result separate segment disclosures are
not required. First Midwest offers the following products and services to external customers: deposits, loans and trust
services. Revenues for each of these products and services are disclosed separately in the Consolidated Statements of
Income.

2. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Business Combinations — In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement No. 141, “Business Combinations,” which replaces
APB Opinion 16. FASB No. 141 requires all business combinations to be accounted for by the purchase method and
eliminates the pooling-of-interests method of accounting for business combinations except for qualifying business
combinations that were initiated prior to July 1, 2001. Additionally, FASB No. 141 further clarifies the criteria to recognize
intangible assets separately from goodwill. This Statement is effective for business combinations initiated after June 30,
2001. While FASB No. 141 will affect how future business combinations, if undertaken, are accounted for and disclosed in
the financial statements, the issuance of the new guidance had no effect on the Company's results of operations or financial
position during 2001.

Goodwill And Other Intangible Assets - In conjunction with the issuance of the new guidance for business combinations,
the FASB also issued Statement No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which addresses the accounting and
reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets and supersedes APB Opinion 17. Under FASB No. 142, goodwill
and intangible assets deemed to have indefinite lives will no longer be amortized but will be subject to annual impairment
tests based on specific guidance provided in the new Statement. Other intangible assets determined to have finite lives will
continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives. The amortization provisions of FASB No. 142 apply to goodwill
and intangible assets acquired after June 30, 2001. With respect to existing goodwill and intangible assets, companies are
required to adopt FAB No. 142 in their fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2001.

The provisions of FASB No. 142 were adopted by the Company as required effective January 1, 2002. Application of the
nonamortization provisions of the statement are expected to result in additional net income of approximately $2.2 million, or
$0.04 per diluted share, in 2002 as compared to 2001. FASB No. 142, as part of its adoption provisions, requires a
transitional impairment test be applied to all goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible assets within the first half of 2002
and that any resulting impairment loss be reported as a change in accounting principle. Management has performed a
preliminary transitional impairment test on its goodwill assets and at this time does not expect an impairment loss to be
recorded in 2002 as a result of this test. First Midwest currently does not have any other indefinite-lived intangible assets on
its Consolidated Statements of Condition. It is also anticipated there will not be any material categorical reclassifications or
adjustments to the useful lives of finite-lived intangible assets as a result of adopting the new guidance.

In general, application of the new provisions may result in more income statement volatility due to the potential periodic
recognition of impairment losses, which are likely to vary in amount and regularity, for goodwill and other indefinite-lived
intangible assets, versus reducing those assets through the recognition of recurring, consistent amortization amounts.

For additional details on intangible assets see Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements on page 49 of this Form 10-K.

Accounting For Long-Lived Assets — FASB Statement No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and
for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of,” was issued in October 2001 and addresses how and when to measure impairment
on long-lived assets and how to account for long-lived assets that an entity plans to dispose of either through sale,
abandonment, exchange, or distribution to owners. The new provisions supersede FASB No. 121, which addressed asset
impairment, and certain provisions of APB Opinion 30 related to reporting the effects of the disposal of a business segment
and requires expected future operating losses from discontinued operations to be recorded in the period in which the losses
are incurred rather than the measurement date. Under FASB No. 144, more dispositions may qualify for discontinued
operations treatment in the income statement. The provisions of FASB No. 144 became effective for the Company January
1, 2002 and are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.
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3. SECURITIES

The aggregate amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and market value of securities as of December 31 were as
follows:

2001 2000
Amortized Gross Unrealized Market Amortized Gross Unrealized Market
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Securities Available for Sale
U.S. Treasury ..o $ 200 $ 5 8 - $ 205 % 602 $ 2 3 - $ 604
U.S. AZeNncy..cooicvrecrrieennee 70,217 208 30) 70,395 423,211 546 (1,068) 422,689
Mortgage-backed .......c.cccou... 1,152,535 12,091 (2,887) 1,161,739 1,172,187 5,648 (11,311) 1,166,524
State and Municipal................ 473,873 9,347 (4,046) 479,174 480,730 6,202 (8,413) 478,519
Other ..o cneines 63,167 51 (3,124) 60,094 64,958 102 (3,248) 61,812
Total..eeeveeeeeececive e $ 1,759,992 § 21,702 $ (10,087) $ 1,771,607 § 2,141,688 $ 12,500 $ (24,040) § 2,130,148
Securities Held te Maturity
U.S. Treasury $ 2,006 % 40 % - 3 2,046 $ 1,821 % 17 8 - $ 1,838
U.S. Agency....coocenee. 126 - - 126 75 - (€))] 74
State and Municipal 63,452 127 4) 63,575 60,392 709 (5) 61,096
Other e v vereerierens 23,643 - - 23,643 22,509 - 22,509
Totaloeeeeeeeeen $ 89,227 % 167 $ 4 $ 89,390 §$ 84,797 % 726 % 6) $ 85,517

The amortized cost and market value of securities as of December 31, 2001, by contractual maturity, are shown in the
following table. Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities when there exists a right to call or prepay
obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Available for Sale Held to Maturity

Amortized Market Amortized Market

Cost Value Cost Value
ONE YEAT OF 18SS...cviiiiiit ittt $ 76,846 $ 74,198 $ 12,514 % 12,557
One year to flVE YEAIS....ocviivevieerriesreeeene e revenveenee e 353,114 335,957 16,331 16,419
Five years t0 ten YEarS .......cccoeeeiirinreieenee e stenresaneeee s enas 573,985 456,275 23,516 23,527
ASEL O YEATS.c.coviveritiereee et ereee et et er e et s steeranas 756,047 905,177 36,866 36,887
TOMAL ..o e $1,759992 $ 1,771,607 $ 89,227 % 89,390

The following table presents proceeds from sales of securities and the components of net security gains for the years ended
December 31:

2001 2000 1999
Proceeds from SAlES ... e $ 525498 $ 544459 $ 380,216
Gross 18aliZed GAINS ....c.veviiieiieiree et $ 3,297 § 2,659 $ 2,597
GroSS TEAlIZEA TOSSES..ieiiuvriiiiiieiiiitiie ettt ee e srtreesesbeesaeseseesstnsaeserreeenane (2,507) (1,421) (2,500)
Net 1€aliZ€d GAINS ..vvevvvevirireisieeietiteceeeeetsee et sas et srees st eraeseneesas $ 790 3 1,238 § 97
Income taxes on net realized ZaiNS .....ccoovvevveiiieiieeierieee e $ 308 $ 483 $ 38

The carrying value of securities available for sale, securities held to maturity and securities purchased under agreements to
resell, which were pledged to secure deposits and for other purposes as permitted or required by law at December 31, 2001
and 2000 totaled $1,557,003 and $1,842,233, respectively.

Excluding securities issued by the U.S. Government and its agencies and corporations, there were no investments in
securities from one issuer that exceeded 10% of consolidated stockholders' equity on December 31, 2001 or 2000.
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4. LOANS

Total loans, net of deferred loan fees and other discounts of $2.3 million and $1.5 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, were as follows:

2001 2000

Commercial and INAUSITIAL ........ooovii ittt et e e et ee e e s e e s st e s b e estessbessaaneenrenesraesens $ 827281 $ 817,208
AGTICUILUTAL ...ttt ettt ettt et s be b e s as et e s eseebesesbaassbessesassassaseneereebeseasessess 87,188 67,736
COMSUITIET ..t ettt ettt e et bt et ee et et se e st e s e s ae st e sassateess et st eesseesssene et esaeseenaontesnesanen 947,246 924,189
Real estate - 1-4 family ......ocoviriiriiririr ettt aca s scs s b s b ss e bes e e s saesanas 196,741 250,635
Real State - COMIMETTIAL ..ovvviiiiiiciiiiii ittt csree et sre e era s ae e eseesbessrbessbbessanesstnesnesaones 998,857 900,781
Real StAE - CONSIIUCTION 1ovvivteiieiiiee e ettt et st ssesteebe e eeeeneesseeseseessseseessseseeneesronessansense 314,993 272,647

TOTAL IOANS 1.vvevievieeiei ittt vt et ee et ev et ees et ets et s e taataereereeteersetserssbesteatestseteserensensenrens $ 3,372,306 $ 3,233,196

First Midwest concentrates its lending activity in the geographic market areas that it serves, generally lending to consumers
and small to mid-sized businesses from whom deposits are garnered in the same market areas. As a result, First Midwest
strives to maintain a loan portfolio that is diverse in terms of loan type, industry, borrower and geographic concentrations.
Such diversification reduces the exposure to economic downturns that may occur in different segments of the economy or in
different industries. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, there were no significant loan concentrations with any single
borrower, industry or geographic segment.

It is the policy of First Midwest to review each prospective credit in order to determine the appropriateness and, when
required, the adequacy of security or collateral to obtain prior to making a loan. The type of collateral, when required, will
vary in ranges from liquid assets to real estate. The Company’s access to collateral, in the event of borrower default, is
assured through adherence to state lending laws and the Company’s lending standards and credit monitoring procedures.

The following table summarizes the book value of loans that were pledged to secure deposits and for other purposes as
required or permitted by law at December 31, 2001 and 2000:

2001 2000
Loans pledged to secure:
DIEPOSIES 1uvvvrvrereereieeeeseeeseerese s bt b et eas et ssb bt b ae bbb st et s s st es st bt b st n et ensstenees $ 43319 % 53,577
Federal Home Loan Bank AQVANCES .....cooivvoviviirieriicvireceieessevis s ssnne s sanrrsservsaesseresseonens 284,662 188,333

$ 327981 $§ 241910




5. RESERVE FOR LOAN LOSSES AND IMPAIRED LOANS

A summary of the transactions in the reserve for loan losses and details regarding impaired loans follows for the years ended

December 31:

Balance at beginning of YEAr......c.ccocviviiriniineneneneene s
Loans charged-off ..o
Recoveries of loans previously charged-off.........cc..coocorevconiiininnne

Net loans charged-off ...
Provision for 10an 1OSSES .....c.ccorienoieninnene sttt
Balance at end of Year ... e

Impaired loans:
With valuation reserve required (.........c.cooericveiiiiieneeeeeeees
With no valuation reserve reqUired .......ccooececeioneninnnenenens s scsnceneone
Total impaired 10ANS........cccoeviiireiiiiiiirnet s

Valuation reserve related to impaired 10ans ..........coevververnenenieennenencnrenennes
Average impaired [0aNS.......cccoviriiiinr e
Interest income recognized on impaired 10ans ..o

2001 2000 1899

45,093 $ 42,645 § 43,290
(19,330) (9,149) (9,141)
2,898 2,503 2,736
(16,432) (6,646) (6,405)
19,084 9,094 5,760
47745 $ 45093 $§ 42,645
4828 § 2206 S 348
8,414 12,145 16,193
13242 § 14,351 $ 16,541
3954 % 667 $ 333
15979 § 15433 § 15544
237§ 518 § 77

) These impaired loans require a valuation reserve because the value of the loans is less than the recorded investment in the loans.

6. MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS

During 2000, First Midwest sold its $1.8 billion loan servicing portfolio and related mortgage servicing rights. The changes
in capitalized mortgage servicing rights and the sale are summarized as follows for the years ended December 31:

Balance at beginning of Year.......ccovviiii i
Amount capitalized ......coveveeiieeiiee e
AMOTHZALION. ...cvviiiiiit ettt s

Balance at end of YEar ..o e,

FaIE VALUE ..ottt sae e eneennean
Valuation AlOWAICE ......cvcvveivrirecriiseeeiriere et str e srae st aesbe s srreesbaesresarasons
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2001 2000 1999
- $ 22924 $ 15,006
; 15 5,007
- (299) (3,789)
- 128 6,858
- 3 41
- (22,771) -
; - (199)
-8 - $ 22024
- % - $ 22958
-5 - $ 202




7. PREMISES, FURNITURE, AND EQUEPMENT

Premises, furniture, and equipment at December 31 are summarized as follows:

2001 2000
LLAMG. ettt et ey ereat e bt e b et e bt e bt eab e tterbaeatbesreerneerns $ 22,669 $ 23,509
PIEIMIISES ..e.viiiit ettt ettt et e e b et et et e et e eteetesbesaesbeseeshesaesaeseeseese ebeebe ebe srn e s enbarsanranns 85,828 85,547
Furniture and eqUIPIMENT ........ooooiieeierreeetrre st res ettt aebesve b e e neeneenes 59,007 55,873
TOLAL COSuviiuriiiitiiieetieete ettt et e ettt e te e e eeee et et s ereernesteessessbesbeesnesraarsessbasseasbassssessearseesis 167,504 164,929
Accumulated EPIECIATION ... ..c.cvivviererierititietee ettt ettt ettt sttt sttt st st seeneeaes (90,332) (83,089)
NEE DOOK VAIUE ..ottt sttt s ve ot e st s tr e esae s ebessareesnbaestessnbaesnstesanaesaneenne 3 77,172 $ 81,840

Depreciation expense on premises, furniture, and equipment for the years 2001, 2000 and 1999 totaled $8,739, $8,696, and
$8.,988, respectively.

Operating Leases

At December 31, 2001, the Company and the Bank were obligated under certain noncancellable operating leases for premises
and equipment, which expire at various dates through the year 2014. Many of these leases contain renewal options, and
certain leases provide options to purchase the leased property during or at the expiration of the lease period at specific prices.
Some leases contain escalation clauses calling for rentals to be adjusted for increased real estate taxes and other operating
expenses, or proportionately adjusted for increases in the consumer or other price indices. The following summary reflects
the future minimum rental payments, by year, required under operating leases that, as of December 31, 2001, have initial or
remaining noncancellable lease terms in excess of one year.

Total
Year ended December 31,

2002 <ttt e e e e et et e et e aeeaeenteeraeeeeeeone $ 1,346
2003 ettt et e b et b e bt e b e etbabeerbe et aa b e erbeereearaens 1,127
200G oottt et tn e bt eteeta e be e b e et a et e etaeeaeenreens 1,082
2005 oottt e e n ettt e et et et e e e et e nne e eneeens 540
2006 ... e r et b et tsarr e enes ST 810
2007 and thereafter ..oovviiiirci ittt e 810

Total minimum 1ease payments..........cocoviieceeirrinenieiecer e e $ 5,715

Rental expense charged to operations in 2001, 2000 and 1999, amounted to approximately $1,903, $2,248, and $2,239,
respectively, including amounts paid under short-term cancelable leases. Occupancy expense has been reduced by rental
income from premises leased to others in the amount of $213 in 2001, $232 in 2000, and $238 in 1999.

8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The following is a summary of intangible assets that are included in other assets in the Consolidated Statements of Condition
at December 31:

2001 2000
Intangibles from acquisitions:
GOOAWILL ...ttt bbb bt er et rs bbb e bt eneneenseneens $ 16,397 § 18,557
COre dEPOSIT PIEIMIIUINIS ..vivvevreirerrerrerereresresressesressessessessessessessissenninsensensessessessessessesneeresnesnesnes 1,126 1,839
Other identified INtaNGIbIEs........ccoceiriiiiriiiiiiiiii 187 276
Total INtANGIDIE ASSELS ...cueuirrirrieirriieiereeret ettt s s et bereae e sens $ 17,710 § 20,672
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9. DEPOSITS

The following is a summary of deposits at December 31:

2001 2000

DEMANA AEPOSIES. ..cvivriereriiiriririrrieteteees et st eb bbbttt bbb s st s st b ee b s reene $ 738175 $ 705,404
SAVINZS AEPOSIES ..vervriericieeieiesiisieereresesresresssetetestestestesteretesrassessesaassasarsasbersesersessesssassatsatestens 421,079 447,455
NOW ACCOUNTS et ieitiiiiiitite it ieeertiee e srreesate e e s eriveaeestrseesassessenbeeassaeesesssbnsaetssaesasbaeersbnsanserssnessenseens 662,530 450,503
MoOney MArKet ABPOSILS ....corieuiiireii ettt et es e et r e s n e ebts 584,030 535,391
Time deposits 1ess than ST .......ccoiiiiii et e e 1,175,147 1,382,777
Time deposits 0f $100 OF MOTE .......cvvvrricricr i 612,960 730,675

TOLAL AEPOSIES 1vererriereiirieiiesitrere sttt esi et b ee bbb b es s bt a b st st ot bbb bbb sebenesaessennenn $ 4,193,921 $ 4,252,205

The scheduled maturities of time deposits as of December 31, 2001, for the years 2002 through 2007 and thereafter, were as

follows:
Total
Year ended December 31,
2002 o b e e bt b e etne e te e te e rbe s sresateaan $ 1,473,717
2003 e et st e e st e et e s rrnrraaa st renra s 254,837
2004 ... et et be e e b be e seeeabeatee 33,370
200 et ae et e e et et ere e e et e eteateatrans 15,985
2006 ...ttt b e bt e et e et e e e rba e eteeabaates 9,998
2007 and therafTer . c..vivivivi vttt b bbb 200
TOLAL coreiieiie et ettt bbb b e e b e ean et b e ebe s eebe e erreabeaetes $ 1,788,107
10. BORROWED FUNDS
The following is a summary of other borrowed funds and rates for the years ended December 31:
2001 2000 1999
Amount Rate (%) Amount Rate (%) Amount Rate (%)
At year end:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase  $ 494,851 204 | $ 911,872 637 | § 788432 5.61
Federal funds purchased ..........ccccocovvvniiivcniccnn 207,000 1.53 124,000 6.43 133,000 5.44
Federal Home Loan Bank advances................... 270,000 4.79 110,000 6.90 150,000 5.46
Other borrowed funds ...........ccooeeevveviieseeeeninnns - - - - 6,300 6.96
Total borrowed funds $ 971,851 270 | $ 1,145,872 6.43 | $ 1,077,732 5.58
Average for the year:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase $ 618,518 4.14 | $ 1,006,133 6.08 | $ 605527 4.89
Federal funds purchased..........cccoeevieieireniccnnennne 214,814 3.85 84,582 6.42 38,348 523
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 233,342 5.35 149,426 6.30 142,603 5.15
Other borrowed funds .........cocooceveeeivieeccvcrennne - - 399 6.77 7,794 5.93
Total borrowed funds.........ccccvevevveeeevvereeeinnnes $ 1,066,674 434 | $ 1,240,540 6.13 | $ 794272 4.97
Maximum month-end balance:
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase $ 691,940 $ 1,162,484 $ 844,534
Federal funds purchased.................... 297,000 170,000 133,000
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 270,000 180,000 170,000
Other borrowed funds .........ccoeeeeeimveeeeereree, - 5,000 16,801
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Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and federal funds purchased generally mature within 1 to 90 days from the
transaction date. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are treated as financings, and the obligations to repurchase
securities sold are reflected as a liability in the Consolidated Statements of Condition. Repurchase agreements are secured by
U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agency securities, which are held in third party pledge accounts. The securities underlying the
agreements remain in the respective asset accounts. As of December 31, 2001, First Midwest did not have amounts at risk
under repurchase agreements with any individual counterparty or group of counterparties which exceed 10% of stockholders’
equity.

Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") advances are secured by FHLB stock and qualifying residential mortgages. FHLB
advances mature as follows:

Advance
Amount Maturity Callable
$ 50,000 January 22,2002 January 22, 2002
40,000 January 30, 2002 January 30, 2002
30,000 March 20, 2002 March 20, 2002
50,000  February 17, 2003 February 2002 and quarterly thereafter
25,000 July 16, 2003 January 2002 and quarterly thereafter
50,000  September 25, 2003 March 2002 and quarterly thereafter
25,000  October 10, 2003 January 2002 and quarterly thereafter
$ 270,000

Other borrowed funds consist of term federal funds purchased, treasury tax and loan deposits, and short-term credit
arrangements with unaffiliated banks and are generally repaid within 30 to 90 days from the transaction date. None of First
Midwest’s borrowings have any related compensating balance requirements that restrict the usage of Company assets.

Exclusive of certain correspondent bank and Federal Reserve Bank discount borrowing facilities, First Midwest had $1.0
billion of unused short-term credit lines available for use at December 31, 2001.

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31:

2001 2000 1999

Basic earnings per share:

INEEIRCOITIE .. veevveeeeict ittt ettt s s et b et eb e bbb $ 82,138 & 75540 $ 70,909

Average common shares outstanding.......ccecvveernieiiniiiiencn 50,057 51,314 52,669

Basic earnings Per Share ........oc.ovcerrirncncmerrecersec et $ 164 § 147 % 1.35
Diluted earnings per share:

INEEATICOITIC .ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et e e e ae st ev e e b b e b ensabans $ 82,138 $ 75540 % 70,909

Average common shares outstanding......c.ccvcvvvriieriririenenenseeeseneens 50,057 51,314 52,669

Dilutive effect of StOCK OPHONS ...vvveeieiiee e 344 290 402

Diluted average common shares outstanding ..........ccoooveevincnieniiinnienen. 50,401 51,604 53,071

Diluted earnings per Share .........ccccveerirns oot $ 1.63 % 146 % 1.34
During 2001, 2000 and 1999, options to purchase 150 shares, 405 shares, and 332 shares, respectively, were not included in

the computation of diluted earnings per share because the exercise price of these options was greater than the average market
price of the Company’s common stock, and therefore, the effect would be antidilutive.

51




12. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The following table summarizes reclassification adjustments and the related income tax effect to the components of other
comprehensive income for years ended December 31:

2001 2000 1999
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on available for sale securities arising
during the period:
Unrealized net gains (I0SSE8) ....co.evrierurierierirceiineeninrerescreree e s sesnensaenes $ 23947 $ 70,152 % (96,748)
Related tax (expense) BENefil ..o naerenaen (9,340) (27,359) 37,736
Net after tax unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities........... 14,607 42,793 (59,012)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for net gains (losses) realized during
the period:
Realized net gains (losses) on sales of available for sale securities................ 792 1,246 (107
Related tax (expense) benefit ... (309) (486) 42
Net after tax reclassification adjustment...........ccocoevrieenniininesicneeresienenne 483 760 (65)
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) on available for sale securities ................. 14,124 42,033 (58,947)
Unrealized holding (losses) on derivatives used in cash flow hedging
relationships:
Unrealized NEt (OSSES). .. cirieiricieienreesneecsreesesiresiueeeerveeressssessassarssissserinsenes (2,984) - -
Related tax BENEIt ...covviiiiiiiciii ettt ettt s 1,164 - -
Net after tax unrealized (losses) on derivatives used in cash flow hedging
TEIAIONSHIDS e evvevereiieiee ettt creree s eb b e e see e e ssre e b e reseeneanes (1,820) - -
Total other comprehensive inCOmMe (108S) ..c.c.vvrnrereneremineereerererrerecrereiens $ 12,304 % 42,033 $ (58,947)

Provided below is the change in accumulated other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31:

2001 2000 1999
BeZINNiNg DALANCE «...ceivevieeieiiieteet ettt et eb et b et e saasenes $ (7,039) $ (49,072) $ 9,875
CUITENT YRAT ChANGE..cviviitiiririe ettt ss e e e s e a e e besen et 12,304 42,033 (58,947)
ENding DAANCE.....c.oeceiieeiriieiiieis ettt e se e st an s ranes $ 5265 % (7,039) $  (49,072)
Ending balance consists of:

2001 2000 1999
Accumulated unrealized gains (losses) on securities available for sale............... $ 708 $ (7,039) $ (49,072)
Accumulated unrealized (losses) on hedging activities ......c.ccoovenenirincncnnencenn, (1,820) - -

Total accumulated other comprehensive income (1088) vc.voveeviervenvcervrenneenne $ 5265 % (7,039) $ (49,072)

13. RETIREMENT PLANS

A summary of the First Midwest retirement plans, including the funding policies and benefit information, is presented below:
First Midwest Savings and Profit Sharing Plan ("Profit Sharing Plarn") - The Profit Sharing Plan covers substantially all full-
time employees, provides for retirement benefits based upon vesting requirements with full vesting after 7 years and allows

for contributions by participants of up to 10% of defined compensation on a tax sheltered basis under the provisions of
Section 401 of the Internal Revenue Code.
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First Midwest provides a matching contribution to the Profit Sharing Plan of 2% of defined compensation of the contributing
participants and a discretionary contribution of up to an additional 6%, based upon both individual Affiliate performance and
the overall consolidated performance of First Midwest.

First Midwest Pension Plan ("Pension Plan") - The Pension Plan covers substantially all full-time employees, is
noncontributory, and provides for retirement benefits based upon years of service and compensation levels of the participants.
Actuarially determined pension costs are charged to current operations.

The following table summarizes the Pension Plan’s costs and obligations to participants for the years ended December 31:

2001 2000

Change in benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of Year.........coooveercireierccnrecr s $ 16,510 $ 12,686

SEIVICE COSLuricriuiitiiriiiitiirtittecrinessensersisarareesessesseeteebsaaeetestearesbeebesbesbaababesbessesbases sresessensanans 2,230 2,236

TOEETESE COSE.ueniiniaiiiirirrienerer st et e s e st ret st ebt et et e casre vt et e st antaatssbesbe et s et aatssbesbantaatsaasansosansansen 1,257 1,149

ACTUATIAL LOSSES 1vvviiiiriiiiiirrieiiinieristrteesiestereesereeesiinrssetresesnssnsessbsasvanseessesseessrannessesssnssssseens 1,838 2,331

BEnefits PAL....ccoccriiriieece et et et et sr ettt (948) (1,892)
Projected benefit obligation at end of Year.........c.ovviirciveniiiinice e $ 20,887 § 16,510
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of Year.......ccccvverveiiiiiinnceiee et 3 12936 $ 12,709

Actual TetUIN ON PLAIL ASSELS ...eevivirreereciirrerierrerterresresreseesesseeseeseoseesiersereaseoseareeresssosseseasaessens (555) 48

Employer CONITBULIONS ..ot s sre et e e 5,903 2,071

Benefits Paid....c..oveoinoirii ettt e e (948) (1,892)
Fair value of plan assets at €nd Of YEar......ccovcivieiiniiier et ereresterseeneonae $ 17,336 $ 12,936
Reconciliation of funded status:

FUNARA STATUS 1. eveiviiees et eeiereriest et stcereesbebessesteseabasbessessatretsatbassassessatsatsessetsetsnes srnsrsansersarsnns $ (3,551 $ (3,574)

Unamortized Prior SETVICE COSE...viririiiririiieriririeienriresiesenre s e s s e sresre s raensenseneanes (16) 97)

Unrecognized net actarial LOSSES.......ouvveeieniiieinnineieecrereenene et s eeeee s 4,632 783
Net accrued benefit COSt reCOZNIZEA . ...vvirriemririicriirnteric ettt $ 1,065 % (2,888)
Amounts recognized in the consolidated statements of condition consist of:

Accrued benefit asset (HADIILY) . .cuvvevreeiiiveiereent e ee et et es e erevass s esens $ 1,065 $ (2,888)

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Components of net periodic benefit cost:

SEIVICE COSE vuviviiirerierieteeiseeestere et se s se et s aesbessraessts st euesbansaestesteresnenesresssrenea 2230 $ 2,236 % 2,244

TOEETEST COSE 1uvrieeeeeitiiitrireeeieereereeeesttaessesneeeeeasstessneeeeeteseesanneessatsessennessaesees 1,257 1,149 942

Expected return on plan assets .......c.ccevvrieioncniennriece et (1,456) (1,091) (967)

Recognized transition (8SSE)....uiirimirerierrrerenienseriarresessesiaseessersesessesseersens - 5 (216)

AmOrtization Of Prior SErvICe COSt......uvimiriririreriire et (81) (81) 81)
NEL PETIOAIC COSE.urrerririiirieniiesrieriinciesstesestesessessesrs st essessstssssesnsessssnssnssensssenes 1,950 $ 2,208 % 1,922
Weighted-average assumptions:

DASCOUNE TALE .eevriiieeieiriite e sertesee e sa e s s e b e b seeastesanesbessaesnesaeen 7.25% 7.75% 7.75%

Expected return on plan aSSELS .....c.coeeriirineirenieneeiises e reeneens 9.00% 9.00% 8.50%

Rate of cOMPENSation INCTEASE .....vcurerirricrerierririritieeere e sre e 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
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The aggregate expense related to First Midwest's retirement plans for the periods noted, included in retirement and other
employee benefits in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Income, is summarized in the table below:

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Profit Sharing Plan..........ccccovuriiviiieiericceice e $ 3,743 $ 3,175 $ 2,784
Pension PIan.....cccovooiioiiiinieee ettt st 1,950 2,208 1,922
TOLAL et ettt b nrs b eas $ 5693 § 5383 § 4,706

At December 31, 2001, the Profit Sharing Plan held as investments 1,996 shares of First Midwest common stock,
representing 4.1%, in aggregate, of the total shares outstanding at such date. Fair value of shares held by the Profit Sharing
Plan at December 31, 2001 and dividends paid thereon during 2001 were $58,263 and $1,286, respectively.

14. INCOME TAXES

Total income taxes (benefits) reported in the consolidated income statements for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000
and 1999 include the following components:

2001 2000 1999
Current tax expense (benefit):
Federal ..o $ 25,550 $ 26462 $ 21,597
SEALE .. eceee ettt s e s e ettt ene (121) (61) (373)
TOAL .ttt et e 25,429 26,401 21,224
Deferred tax expense (benefit):
FEAETAL oo 1,574 (2,155) 2,705
SEALE ettt e eb st b er et (335) 487 591
TOMAL Lo 1,239 (2,642) 3,296
Total INCOME LAX EXPENSE....cviurrrrereneerecrivesiseseeeeeeersesesssaneseeeesansserasesenes $ 26668 $ 23759 % 24,520

Differences between the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and the tax bases of assets and liabilities
result in temporary differences for which deferred tax assets and liabilities have been recorded. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

2001 2000
Deferred tax assets:
ReESEIVE TOT 10N LOSSES 1.viiieriiiiri ittt str e et st e e sreeetbeestecaasnesbesesessneones $ 16,711  § 15,782
DEPIECiable @SSELS......coveveeiiciietirire ettt ettt e e et e 1,516 946
Accrued retirement DENETIES ..o..oiiiiivieiieii st rtes e st reeestbessaaneessnsvaessaane 1,953 2,084
StALE LAX DEIETIIS ..eeiviiiiie ettt e ettt ettt e vt e e et et eaeste s eeb e e e at e s ane s st raeenessnreen 2,245 2,028
L1131 USROS 1,274 897
TOtAl dEFEITEA tAX ASSEES . vioveieeceiieeere et r et st et e et eses st e et ss e ereeesesanesesseseenneeressesseanenrens 23,699 21,737
Deferred tax liabilities:
Purchase accounting adjuStIMEntS ... ....cocceruiiririrororeiirre e eresesre e se s sene b seaeeee s (1,632) (1,847)
Dividends receivable..... ..ottt ans (3,168) (109)
T et e e e et a et e ea b et r st eaesa e e s eeseeseeseesaeent et s eeneesae s se e e anrnaereene (3,103) (2,746)
Total deferred tax HabIIIHES ... ....c.corveiiiieieeeceee et et st eeeeerteett s s ese s e ervesnensnens (7,903) (4,702)
Net AefErTed TAX ASSELS .vviivrrrriiiiririiiiieeieierrie v bt e e eerseesstbteeaseressenbesaestssessresteriseaneasssssssrreas 15,796 17,035
Tax effect of adjustment related to other comprehensive iNCOMe .........coc.oveerecerennraeccreenennnn (3,326) 4,545
Net deferred tax assets including adjustmentS.........cocoevvviniriierrene et ea e $ 12470 $ 21,580
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in other assets and other liabilities, respectively, in the accompanying
Consolidated Statements of Condition. Management believes that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will
be fully realized, therefore no valuation allowance has been recorded as of December 31, 2001 or 2000.

The differences between the statutory federal income tax rate and the effective tax rate on income for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Statutory federal INCOME taX FALE .....ccvverrerireiereieeer et 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Tax exempt income, net of interest expense disallowance ... (7.7%) (7.9%) (8.4%)
State income tax, net of federal tax effect.........cccoovveviiiicieeee . (0.3%) (0.4%) 0.1%
OhEr, NEL..eiviiiiiecee et st b e et b s sass st e rese e sn s e s et e sa s (2.5%) (2.8%) (1.0%)
EffeCtiVe taX FAtE ..oivvovieiiiceiiceereeiei ettt st ere st v sresae e b nas 24.5% 23.9% 25.7%

As of December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, First Midwest's retained earnings includes an appropriation for an acquired thrift’s
tax bad debt reserves of approximately $2,480 for which no provision for federal or state income taxes has been made. If, in
the future, this portion of retained earnings is distributed as a result of the liquidation of First Midwest or its Affiliates,
federal and state income taxes would be imposed at the then applicable rates.

15. STOCK OPTION PLANS

1989 Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan (the "1989 Plan") - In February 1989, the Board of Directors of First Midwest
adopted the 1989 Plan, which allows for the granting of both incentive and non-statutory ("nonqualified”) stock options,
stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance units and performance shares to certain key employees. The total
number of shares of First Midwest's common stock available for awards under the 1989 Plan, as amended, may not exceed
6,432 of which 325 shares may be granted in restricted stock.

Since inception of the 1989 Plan, in February of each year certain key employees have been granted nonqualified stock
options. The option exercise price is set at the fair market value of First Midwest common stock on the date the options are
granted. All options have a term of ten years from the date of grant and vest over three years (subject to accelerated vesting
in connection with death, disability or a change-in-control, as defined in the 1989 Plan) with 50% exercisable after two years
from the date of grant and the remaining 50% exercisable three years after the grant date.

Nonemployee Directors Stock Option Plan (the "Directors Plan") - In 1997 the Board of Directors of First Midwest adopted
the Directors Plan which provides for the granting of nonqualified options for shares of common stock to nonmanagement
Board members of the Company. A maximum of 281 nonqualified options for shares of common stock are available for
grant under the Directors Plan. The timing, amounts, recipients and other terms of the option grants are determined by the
provisions of, or formulas in, the Directors Plan. The exercise price of the options is equal to the fair market value of the
common stock on the grant date. All options have a term of ten years from the date of grant and become exercisable one year
from the grant date subject to accelerated vesting in the event of death, disability, or a change in control, as defined in the
Directors Plan. Directors elected during the service year are granted options on a pro-rata basis to those granted to the
directors at the start of the service year.

Both the 1989 Plan and the Directors Plan have been submitted to and approved by the shareholders of First Midwest.
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A summary of the nonqualified stock option transactions under the 1989 Plan and Directors Plan for the periods noted are as

follows:
Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Options Price Options Price Options Price

Cutstanding at beginning of year.............. 1,906 §$ 17.18 1,849 $ 15.30 1,808 $ 13.00
Granted ......cccoevevveviivivreeeeee et eteeeens 727 23.55 730 19.47 545 19.59
EXercised......cceceevneiicnenenene e (516) 17.04 (500) 12.53 (390) 9.05
FOrfeited ....coovveiiiiicreeeece v 47 21.83 (126) 19.52 (52) 20.55
EXPITed oot - - 47) 21.71 (62) 20.94
Outstanding at end of year ..........cooeveune. 2,070 19.34 1,906 17.18 1,849 15.30
Exercisable at end of year ..............c.ceeee. 809 $ 1652 793 $ 13.62 1,086 $ 12.06

The following is a summary of options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2001:

Options Outstanding Exercisable Options
Average Average
Number Average Exercise Number Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Life ¥ Price Exercisable Price
$6.99 - $17.10.c.cciiiiicnnnn 424 344§ 12.42 424 % 12.42
$18.40 - $18.55.coiiriniiiicncennne 674 7.62 18.45 117 18.52
$18.88 - $22.50. e 713 8.21 22.08 197 21.48
$22.73 = $28.77 v, 259 3.85 25.49 71 23.95
Total oo 2,070 650 § 19.34 809 8 16.52

" Average contractual life remaining in years.

The weighted average fair values of options at their grant date during 2001, 2000 and 1999 were $5.51, $5.54 and $4.93,
respectively. The estimated fair value of each option granted is calculated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.
The following table summarizes the weighted average assumptions used in the model:

2001 2000 1999
RiSK-free INTEIESE TALE .vveveiiieceriesic ettt sttt et ettt st st sre e 4.93% 6.45% 5.42%
Dividend yield ..ot 2.75% 2.57% 2.34%
Expected StOCK VOIAtIILY ...cvoeiiiieiriic et 23% 22% 21%
Expected years UNtil EXEICISE .....ooevriririiiiiieneeceseseseesess e 7.2 7.8 7.5

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options that have no
vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. Option valuation models such as the Black-Scholes require the input of highly
subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility. First Midwest's stock options have characteristics
significantly different from traded options and inasmuch as changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect
the fair value estimate, in Management's opinion, the existing models do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of
the fair value of its employee stock options.

First Midwest accounts for the 1989 Plan and Directors Plan in accordance with ABP Opinion 25, as allowed under FASB
No. 123, and, therefore, no compensation cost has been recognized in connection with nonqualified stock options granted in
any year. Pursuant to FASB No. 123 disclosure requirements, pro forma net income and earnings per share are presented
below as if compensation cost for stock options was determined under the fair value method and amortized to expense over
the options’ vesting periods.
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Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999

Net Income:

AS TEPOTLEA .ttt ev et bbbt e b es s s essesesesnanas $ 82,138 % 75,540 S 70,909

PrO FOIMA vttt ettt et e ettt st s e e sbes s e saeneenes $ 79,612 $ 74,150 $ 69,783
Basic Earnings Per Share:

AS TEPOTTEW .ottt ee et ss et e en et ase st s eae s naen $ 164 $ 1.47 S 1.35

Pro fOMMA. ..ottt ves et e b ea et b st $ 1.59 % 145 § 1.32
Diluted Earnings Per Share:

AS TEPOTTEd .v.iveveecttee ettt ea e en s b b ess ettt tsanes $ 163 § 146 3 1.34

PO FOMMNA. ..vvieeevveeeeceete ettt et en et ettt ens et ens e s s $ 158 % 1.44 $ 1.31

The pro forma amounts may not be indicative of the effect on reported net income and earnings per share for future years as
current options vest over three years and additional grants are generally made each year.

16. STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

On February 15, 1989, the Board of Directors of First Midwest declared a dividend, paid March 1, 1989, of one right
("Right") for each outstanding share of common stock of First Midwest held on record on March 1, 1989 pursuant to a Rights
Agreement, dated February 15, 1989. The Rights Agreement was amended and restated on November 15, 1995 and again
amended on June 18, 1997, to exclude an acquisition. As amended, each right entitles the registered holder to purchase from
First Midwest 1/100 of a share of Series A Preferred Stock for a price of $100, subject to adjustment. The Rights will be
exercisable only if a person or group has acquired, or announces the intention to acquire, 10% or more of First Midwest's
outstanding shares of common stock. First Midwest is entitled to redeem the Rights at $0.01 per Right, subject to adjustment,
at any time prior to the earlier of the tenth business day following the acquisition by any person or group of 10% or more of
the outstanding shares of First Midwest common stock, or the expiration of the Rights in November, 2005.

As a result of the Rights distribution, 600 of the 1,000 shares of authorized preferred stock were reserved for issuance as
Series A Preferred Stock.

17. REGULATORY AND CAPITAL MATTERS

The principal source of cash flow for First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. ("parent company™) is dividends from its banking and other
subsidiaries. Various federal and state banking regulations and capital guidelines limit the amount of dividends that may be
paid to the parent company by its banking subsidiary. Future payment of dividends by the subsidiaries is dependent on
individual regulatory capital requirements and levels of profitability. Without prior regulatory approval, the banking
subsidiary can initiate aggregate dividend payments in 2002 of $34,275 plus an additional amount equal to their net profits
for 2002, as defined by statute, up to the date of any such dividend declaration. Since First Midwest is a legal entity, separate
and distinct from its subsidiaries, the dividends of First Midwest are not subject to such bank regulatory guidelines.

First Midwest and First Midwest Bank (the "Bank") are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by
the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possible
additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material effect on the Company's financial
statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines, First Midwest and the Bank must meet specific guidelines that involve
quantitative measures of assets, liabilities and certain off-Consolidated Statements of Condition items calculated under
regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the
regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors. Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure
capital adequacy require First Midwest and the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and tier 1 capital (as
defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined) and of tier 1 capital to average assets (as defined).
Management believes that, as of December 31, 2001, First Midwest and the Bank meet all capital adequacy requirements to
which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2001, the most recent regulatory notification categorized the Bank as "well capitalized” under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as "well capitalized”, the Bank must maintain
minimum total and tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets and tier 1 capital to average assets ratios as set forth in the table
below. There are no conditions or events since that notification that Management believes have changed the Bank’s
category.
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The following table summarizes the actual capital ratios for First Midwest and the Bank, as well as those required to be

categorized as adequately capitalized and well capitalized.

First Midwest For Capital Well Capitalized for
Actual Adequacy Purposes FDICIA
Capital Ratio Capital Ratio Capital Ratio

As of December 31, 2001:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, InC..........cceeevene. $ 471,728 11.08% $ 340,488 8.00% $ 425,611 10.00%

First Midwest BanK...............c..c.cocovevrnn 458,022 10.81 338,998 8.00 423,747  10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc...........occeeeee. 423,983 9.96 170,244 4.00 255,366 6.00

First Midwest BanK............cc..c.ooovecveennae. 410,277 9.68 169,499 4.00 254,248 6.00
Tier 1 leverage (to average assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc...........c.ccoeeue. 423,983 7.43 171,181 3.00 285,301 5.00

First Midwest BanK.........ccccccvverveviecnnnnn. 410,277 7.25 170,047 3.00 283,412 5.00
As of December 31, 2000:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc.......cccccounuuee. $ 478,703 11.61% $ 329,908 8.00% $ 412,385 10.00%

First Midwest BanK...........c..ccoovevveenenene 436,088 10.67 326,952 8.00 408,690  10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. .........ccccc.... 433,610 10.51 164,954 4.00 247,431 6.00

First Midwest Bank.........ccoeeovveevecveceennnn. 390,995 9.57 163,476 4.00 245,214 6.00
Tier 1 leverage (to average assets):

First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. ...........ccco.... 433,610 7.36 176,773 3.00 294,621 5.00

First Midwest BanK.........cccccocceevieeceennnn, 390,995 6.67 175,391 3.00 293,152 5.00

Under the provisions of the Federal Reserve Act, depository institutions are required to maintain certain average balances in
the form of cash or noninterest-bearing balances with the Federal Reserve Bank. Average reserve balances aggregating
$51,097 in 2001 were maintained in fulfillment of these requirements.

18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION RISK

In the normal course of business, First Midwest is a party to financial instruments with off-Consolidated Statements of
Condition risk in order to meet the financing needs of its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in interest
rates. All financial instruments are held or issued for purposes other than trading. These instruments include commitments to
extend credit, standby letters of credit, commercial letters of credit (collectively "credit commitments"), and recourse on
assets sold. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount
recognized in the statements of condition. The contract or notional amounts of these financial instruments at December 31

were as follows:

Commitments to extend credit:

FAXEA FATE ...ttt st e et r e s n e b b bese b s sne s nee e eneen
FIOAHNG TAL.....ccoctirriieinienieeet ettt cr e etk sa e bes s s en e e s sa et e b e b s sesseesacanenean

Letters of credit:

STANADY oottt ettt et et e e et s e r e et bs e e e
COMIMETCIAL ...vvcoeeieee et ettt ettt e e sa s e e e e vt et e st sasnesbesaessee st saoneereesreons
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2000

$

111,656

868,791 $ 174,910
624,517

71,425

2,555
9,238




The amount of unused home equity lines of credit included in commitments to extend credit totaled $153,142 and $134,735
at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Credit Commitments - Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend funds to a customer as long as there is no
violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being
drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. Standby letters of credit
are conditional commitments issued by First Midwest to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. The letters
of credit are generally issued in favor of a municipality where construction is taking place to ensure that the borrower
adequately completes the construction. Commercial letters of credit are conditional guarantees of payment to a third party on
behalf of a First Midwest customer who is generally involved in international business activity such as the importing of
goods.

First Midwest's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for
commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and commercial letters of credit is represented by the contractual
amount of those instruments. However, as First Midwest uses the same credit policies in making credit commitments as it
does for on-Consolidated Statements of Condition instruments, this exposure is minimized due to various collateral
requirements in place.

Recourse on Assets Sold - First Midwest is obligated under recourse provisions related to the sale of certain loans. The
contract amount of these loans was $6,271 at December 31, 2001 and $9,238 at December 31, 2000. :

19. ESTIMATED FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of the estimated fair values of certain financial instruments, both
assets and liabilities on and off the Consolidated Statements of Condition, for which it is practical to estimate the fair value.
Because the estimated fair values provided herein exclude disclosure of the fair value of certain other financial instruments
and all non-financial instruments, any aggregation of the estimated fair value amounts presented would not represent the
underlying value of First Midwest. Examples of non-financial instruments having significant value include core deposit
intangibles, the future earnings potential of significant customer relationships, and the value of First Midwest's trust division
operations and other fee-generating businesses. In addition, other significant assets including property, plant and equipment
and goodwill are not considered financial instruments and therefore have not been valued.

Various methodologies and assumptions have been utilized in Management's determination of the estimated fair value of
First Midwest's financial instruments, which are detailed below. The fair value estimates are made at a discrete point in time
based upon relevant market information. Because no market exists for a significant portion of these financial instruments,
fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding future expected economic conditions and loss experience and risk
characteristics of the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective, involve uncertainties and cannot be determined
with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

The following methods and assumptions were used in estimating the fair value of financial instruments:

Short-Term Financial Assets and Liabilities - For financial instruments with a short or no stated maturity, prevailing market
rates and limited credit risk, carrying amounts approximate fair value. Those financial instruments include cash and due from
banks, funds sold and other short-term investments, mortgages held for sale, corporate owned life insurance, accrued interest
receivable, certain deposits (demand, NOW, savings and money market), and accrued interest payable.

Securities Available for Sale and Held to Maturity - The fair value of securities is based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Loans - The fair value of loans was estimated using present value techniques by discounting the future cash flows of the
remaining maturities of the loans. The discount rate was based on the U.S. Treasury securities yield curve, with rate
adjustments for prepayment, liquidity and credit risk. The primary impact of credit risk on the present value of the loan
portfolio, however, was accommodated through the use of the reserve for loan losses, which is believed to represent the
current fair value of all possible future losses for purposes of the fair value calculation.

Deposit Liabilities — The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposits were estimated using a discounted cash flow
analysis that applies interest rates currently being offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.
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Borrowed Funds - The fair value of repurchase agreements and Federal Home Loan Bank advances is estimated by
discounting the agreements based on maturities using the rates currently offered for repurchase agreements of similar
remaining maturities. The carrying amounts of funds purchased and other borrowed funds approximate their fair value due to
their short-term nature.

Derivative Liabilities — The fair value of derivative instruments are based either on cash flow projection models acquired
from third parties or observable market price.

Commitments - Given the limited interest rate exposure posed by the commitments outstanding at year-end due to their
general variable nature, coupled with the general short-term nature of the commitment periods entered into, termination
clauses provided in the agreements, and the market rate of fees charged, First Midwest has not estimated the fair value of
commitments outstanding and believes that, if measured, the resulting fair value would be immaterial.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of First Midwest's financial instruments at December 31, 2001 and 2000 are as
follows:

2001 2000
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets:
Cash and due from banks.........cccoccovvvieiceiecicc e, $ 155,822 $ 135,822 § 166423 $ 166,423
Funds sold and other short-term investments ................... 4,334 4,336 18,070 18,074
Mortgages held for sale.........ccccovviriencncinocirnincncrnen, 15,240 15,240 5,438 5,438
Securities available for sale .......cococvvivveeieiiciiee e 1,771,607 1,771,607 2,130,148 2,130,148
Securities held to MAtULILY ....cccoviveeirvve vt 89,227 89,390 84,797 85,517
Loans, net of reserve for 10an 10SSeS ......covvvvevevvverineennianns 3,324,561 3,437,676 3,188,103 3,164,763
Accrued interest receivable......oovviivieriie e 32,027 32,027 41,589 41,589
Investment in corporate owned life insurance .................. 135,280 135,280 126,860 126,860
Financial Liabilities:
DIEPOSIES 1oeereereteees ettt st ettt $ 4193921 % 4205302 $ 4252205 $ 4,254787
Borrowed funds........ccviviienin e 971,851 973,333 1,145,872 1,146,435
Derivative 1LabilIties . ..cuiiviiiiee i et eoree e 2,984 2,984 - -
Accrued interest payable ..o 10,231 10,231 20,568 20,568

20. SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Supplemental disclosures to the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three years ended December 31 are as
follows:

2001 2000 1999
INCOME 1AXES PAIA ..vveviveiereiriereieie ettt ettt ettt e $ 25,056 % 29,054 § 19,984
Interest paid to depositors and Creditors .......coereeriencrenienenirereererenenes 191,175 233,060 164,138
Non-cash transfers of loans to foreclosed real estate ............ccocevvvvevieineeniinnnen. 5,030 3,743 5,216
Non-cash transfers to securities available
for sale from securities held to MAtULILY ......cooeiiincrecec e - - 113
Dividends declared but unpaid........ccceceeieeirecirreniiiiiieieieneescsereneasassassenses 8,303 8,184 7,409

21. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

First Midwest maintains an overall interest rate risk management strategy that incorporates the use of derivative instruments
to minimize significant unplanned fluctuations in earnings and cash flows caused by interest rate volatility. This is
accomplished by modifying the repricing characteristics of certain assets and liabilities so that changes in interest rates do not
adversely affect the net interest margin and cash flows. Derivative instruments represent contracts between parties that
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usually require no initial net investment and result in one party delivering cash or another type of asset to the other party
based on a notional amount and underlying as specified in the contract. A notional amount represents the number of units of
a specific item, such as currency units or shares. An underlying represents a variable, such as an interest rate, security price,
or price index. The amount of cash or other asset delivered from one party to the other is determined based on the interaction
of the notional amount of the contract with the underlying. Derivatives are also implicit in certain contracts and
commitments.

The Company’s primary market risk is interest rate risk. Management uses derivative instruments to protect against the risk
of interest rate movements on the value of certain assets and liabilities and on future cash flows. The derivative instrument
used by the Company consists of interest rate swaps with indices that relate to the pricing of specific assets and liabilities.
The nature and volume of the derivative instruments used to manage interest rate risk depend on the level and type of assets
and liabilities on the Consolidated Statements of Condition and the risk management strategies for the current and anticipated
rate environment.

As discussed in Note 2, on January 1, 2001, First Midwest adopted FASB No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities,” which requires all derivative instruments to be carried at fair vaiue on the Consolidated Statements
of Condition. Prior to 2001, unrealized gains and losses on derivatives used for hedging purposes were generally not required
to be reported in the financial statements. In order to reduce the earnings volatility that would result from having to
recognize in earnings the fair value of certain derivative instruments used to hedge risks associated with financial instruments
not carried at fair value, FASB No. 133 provides special hedge accounting provisions. Note 1 provides further detail on how
derivative instruments are accounted for in the financial statements. The Company usually designates derivative instruments
used to manage interest rate risk into FASB No. 133 hedge relationships with the specific assets, liabilities, or cash flows
being hedged. Some derivative instruments used for interest rate risk management may not be designated in a FASB No. 133
hedge relationship. Such will be the case if the derivative instrument is being used to offset risk related to an asset or liability
that is accounted for at fair value in the financial statements, if the derivative instrument has been moved out of a FASB No.
133 relationship because the hedge was deemed not effective, or if operational or cost constraints make it prohibitive to apply
hedge accounting.

As with any financial instrument, derivative instruments have inherent risks. Market risk is the adverse effect a change in
interest rates, currency, or implied volatility has on the value of a financial instrument. First Midwest manages market risk
associated with derivative instruments by establishing and monitoring limits as to the degree of risk that may be undertaken.
The risk is periodically measured as part of the Company’s overall market risk monitoring process, which includes the use of
earnings simulation, net present value estimation, and value-at-risk methodologies.

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a derivative contract with an unrealized gain fails to perform according to the
terms of the agreement. Credit risk is managed by limiting the aggregate amount of net unrealized gains in agreements
outstanding, monitoring the size and the maturity structure of the derivative portfolio, applying uniform credit standards
maintained for all activities with credit risk, and collateralizing gains. First Midwest maintains a policy limiting credit
exposure to any one counterparty to not more than 2.5% if stockholders’ equity. Additionally, the Company has established
bilateral collateral agreements with its major derivative dealer counterparties that provide for exchanges of marketable
securities or cash to collateralize either party's net gains. On December 31, 2001, these collateral agreements covered 100%
of the notional amount of the total dealer interest rate swap portfolio, and the Company held cash with a $4.2 million fair
value master netting agreement to collateralize net gains with counterparties.

Fair Value Hedges - During 2001, First Midwest did not enter into any fair value hedges.

Cash Flow Hedges - During 2001, First Midwest hedged cash flow variability related to variable-rate funding products,
specifically certain indexed deposit accounts, through the use of pay fixed, receive variable interest rate swaps.

All derivative contracts are valued using either cash flow projection models acquired from third parties or observable market
prices. Pricing models used for valuing derivative instruments are regularly validated by testing through comparison with
other third parties. The valuations and expected lives presented in the following table are based on yield curves, forward yield
curves, and implied volatilities that were observable in the cash and derivatives markets on December 31 of the respective
year presented.
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Summary information regarding interest rate swap derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges under FASB No.
133 follows:

At December 31: 2001 2000 1999
Notional amount outStANAING .........covvreriirimerereininreee e rerconeens $ 100,000 - % 357,900
Weighted average interest rate paid........cccocoeemineininnincrncncrccnnerenne 5.25% - 597%
Weighted average interest rate received .........coevvveverinenrcincneceimnne 1.89% - 5.98%
Weighted average maturity (il YEAars) .....cccoovveeirrcorecriecnnncrcnrcencnneerennees 1.13 - 0.71
Fair VAIUE (PTE-TAX) ...ucvevrereiecieeeeereieeeree e ve st a et vaes $ (2,984) -5 299

The Company recognized no ineffective cash flow hedge gains or losses and no gains or losses were recognized related to
components of derivative instruments that were excluded from the assessment of hedge ineffectiveness during 2001.

At December 31, 2001, accumulated other comprehensive income included a deferred after-tax net loss of $1.8 million for
the derivatives used to hedge funding cash flows. See Note 12 on page 52 for further detail of the amounts included in
accumulated other comprehensive income. The net after-tax derivative loss included in other comprehensive income as of
December 31, 2001 related to the derivatives used to hedge funding cash flows is projected to be reclassified into earnings in
conjunction with the recognition of interest payments through March 2003, with $3.0 million of net loss expected to be
reclassified within the next year.

Other Derivative Activities — During 2001, the Company had no derivative instruments in its derivative portfolio not included
in FASB No. 133 hedge relationships. The Company does not enter into derivative transactions for purely speculative
purposes.

For additional details of the unrealized gains/(losses) on hedging activity, see Note 12 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements on page 52.

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company, through the Bank, has made loans and had transactions with certain of its directors and executive officers.
However, all such loans and transactions were made in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms,
including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other persons and did
not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable features. The Securities and Exchange
Commission has determined that, with respect to the Company and significant subsidiaries, disclosure of borrowings by
directors and executive officers and certain of their related interests should be made if the loans are greater than 5% of
stockholders’ equity, in the aggregate. These loans totaling $265 in aggregate were not greater than 5% of stockholders’
equity at December 31, 2001 or 2000.

23. CONTINGENT LIABALITIES AND OTHER MATTERS
There are certain legal proceedings pending against First Midwest and its Affiliates in the ordinary course of business at
December 31, 2001. In assessing these proceedings, including the advice of counsel, First Midwest believes that liabilities

arising from these proceedings, if any, would not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition of
First Midwest.

62




24. CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following represents the condensed financial statements of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc., the Parent Company:

Statements of Condition
(Parent Company only)

December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Cash and interest bearing AEPOSIES ......ce vrverrerrir et st ere et st ree s s n et e snsestereesssenees $ 16,504 $ 35,774
Investment in and advances t0 AfIHALES c..cuviivviiiciiic e e 436,298 409,899
OMHET ASSEES v.ivvveirreivrreeetiecriee et eecr e erte e e stee e erteeesreeebeasasesabeeabeesarseenseastntortasnstessaraesasenesrtesranesarenan 13,577 21,540
TOLAL ASSELS 1uvviuriieieeeeesresr et ee e ets st et e et stee st aseasre et saaeseeentaesseebeesessessesssaseentssnssasseesessresanenes $ 466,379 $ 467,213
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity :
Accrued expenses and Other LHabilitIes ........ocoieivieriniiinii e $ 19,112 $ 20,490
StOCKROIAETS' EQUILY ..c.vveveiirireteteire ettt et b et bbbt e ene e st 447,267 446,723
Total liabilities and stockholders’ EQUITY .....ccoovvirvieiiimeiiir e $ 466,379 $ 467,213
Statements of Income
(Parent Company only)
Years ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Income
Dividends from AffIHAIES .....oovvvici ettt $ 69,547 §$ 48,709 $ 65,781
TNEETESE INCOITIC vuvivvri ittt ieste s srre e rtr e oot e s sebseabesseasestesbsessstesabassaressarssans 1,221 1,485 2,533
Security transactions and other iNCOME .........ccoevecrrecirierecneciis e 519 363 406
TOtAL INCOME ..ottt ettt e e sre e erasbaeneeens 71,287 50,557 68,720
Expenses
INEEIESE EXPEISEC. ..cveviriririiriirieteiri st ettt s - 27 462
Salaries and employee Benefits .......ccooveeeiirivieineiree e 2,802 2,045 1,973
Other EXPENSES .vvveeiriiiieei ettt e s er et b e reeaesrenn e 2,972 2,363 3,139
TOtAl EXPEIISES ...cvieeeeietiririe ettt ettt sttt 5,774 4,435 5,574
Income before income tax expense and equity in undistributed income of
ATTHHATES vttt ettt st et s s et st steeneesreanreenesbeenenenbs 65,513 46,122 63,146
INCOMIE T1AX DENETIE 1...eviiiiie ettt st et s et e s s e restessateesseesnneoaes 1,652 1,668 717
Income before undistributed income of AffIlHAtes ......oovvevevvivieviviineiees 67,165 47,790 63,863
Equity in undistributed income of Affiliates ....c.....ceevvveivrenenininenincnenene 14,973 27,750 7,046
INELINCOMI. . vvvceeeve e ettt e e e e e s e s sa e tesatesnessseaanessesnneesssrarnseensseneeseeans $ 82,138 $ 75540 $ 70,909
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Statements of Cash Flows

(Parent Company only)
Years ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Operating Activities
INET ITICOIMIC vttt ettt e r s et ee st e e s s e s entseeeesereeeereetaesreeenannens $ 82,138 $ 75,540 $ 70,909
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Equity in undistributed income from Affiliates ..........occooeeiroivrieennnenn, (14,973) (27,750) (7,046)
Net decrease (increase) in Other aSSELS ....ovivviivievierieriericieeneecnsesrecrenas 7,017 (5,176) 6,470
Net (decrease) increase in other 1iabilities .......ocovvvviviccneeiiiieenen, (1,497) (1,817) 125
Net cash provided by operating actiVities......c.cocecerrrerereniariricnens 72,685 40,797 70,458
Investing Activities
Purchases of securities net of proceeds from sales and maturities of
SECUIITICS 1.1 evvvieiereiess et ettt rese b asses eeesseseetaaesressesansereseesessasessenesbesenss (394) (43) 1,341
Purchase of other assets, net 0f SAlES ..o ovvvviiiiee e 2,096 (343) 4.,013)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities.......ccocevrecrreennenne. 1,702 (386) (2,672)
Financing Activities
Net (decrease) in borrowed funds .........c..cccecvvieiiniecninceeee e - (6,300) (20,700)
Net purchases of treasury StOCK.........covvvieririerenieeerceeeree e (64,582) (12,413) (69,644)
Exercise Of StOCK OPHOMS c.covvvviiieeiviisir ettt st sne e en 3,222 2,659 1,720
Cash dividends paid........cccoovueviieerirnenieere e e (32,297) (29,598) (27,208)
Capital contributions and other advances and repayments from
ATTIHALES o1ttt vttt et ts e e e va e ae e saen e sa s sn s s seesarens - 33,083 54,333
Net cash (used) by financing activities ........cceeeererreeirvccrnreirenens (93,657) (12,569) (61,499)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents .........c.......... (19,270) 27,842 6,287
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.............ccevvveneenne 35,774 7,932 1,645
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ......c.cccocvceniiininnnceniene $ 16,504 $ 35774 $ 7,932

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

PART III

ITEM 1¢. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Information regarding the Directors and Executive Officers of First Midwest, their family relationships and their business
experience is contained in the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of First Midwest,
which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding compensation of the Executive Officers of First Midwest is contained in the "Executive Officers and
Executive Compensation” section of the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of First
Midwest, which is incorporated herein by reference.
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The Compensation Committee's Report on Executive Compensation contained in the "Executive Compensation” section of
the Registrant's Proxy Statement shall not be deemed incorporated by reference by any general statement incorporating by
reference the Registrant's Proxy Statement into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, except to the extent First Midwest specifically incorporates this information
by reference, and shall not otherwise be deemed "filed" under such Acts.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN
BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is contained in the Registrant's Proxy
Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of First Midwest, which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Information regarding certain relationships and related transactions of First Midwest is contained in the Registrant’s Proxy
Statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of First Midwest, which is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND
REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) The following exhibits, financial statements and financial statement schedules are filed as part of this report:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statements of Condition - December 31, 2001 and 2000

Consolidated Statements of Income - Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity - Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Auditors
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

All financial statement schedules have been omitted from this Annual Report because the required information is presented in
the consolidated financial statements or in the notes thereto, the amounts involved are not significant, or the required subject
matter is not applicable.

EXHIBITS

See Exhibit Index appearing on page 68.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K - Reports on Form 8-K were filed during the period covered by this report as follows:

On November 15, 2001, First Midwest filed a report on Form 8-K announcing a 5-for-4 stock split payable on
December 14, 2001 and an increase in its cash dividend.

On October 17, 2001, First Midwest filed a report on Form 8-K announcing its earnings results for the quarter and
nine months ended September 30, 2001.

On COctober 9, 2001, First Midwest filed a report on Form 8-K to announce third quarter 2001 earnings release date
and to reiterate updated earnings guidance.
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Management's Report
To Our Stockholders:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements were prepared by Management, which is responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the data presented. In the opinion of Management, the financial statements, which necessarily include
amounts based on Management's estimates and judgments, have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles appropriate to the circumstances.

Management depends upon First Midwest's system of internal controls in meeting its responsibilities for reliable financial
statements. This system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and that transactions are
properly recorded and executed in accordance with Management's authorization. Judgments are required to assess and
balance the relative cost and the expected benefits of these controls. As an integral part of the system of internal controls,
First Midwest relies upon a professional Internal Audit function that conducts operational, financial, and special audits, and
coordinates audit coverage with the Independent Auditors.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by the Independent Auditors, Ernst and Young LLP, who render an
independent professional opinion on Management's financial statements.

The Audit Committee of First Midwest's Board of Directors, composed solely of outside directors, meets regularly with the
Internal Auditors, the Independent Auditors and Management to assess the scope of the annual examination plan and to
discuss audit, internal control and financial reporting issues, including major changes in accounting policies and reporting
practices. The Internal Auditors and the Independent Auditors have free access to the Audit Committee, without
Management present, to discuss the results of their audit work and their evaluations of the adequacy of internal controls and
the quality of financial reporting.

?@M?W Dot s 7 S o

Robert P. O'Meara Donald J. Swistowicz
Chairman and Executive Vice President
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial and Accounting Officer

January 15, 2002

66




Reports of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Midwest Bancorp, Inc:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of condition of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. as of December 31,
2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of First Midwest Bancorp, Inc. as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Chicago, Illinois
January 15, 2002

67




Exhibit
Number

3

3.1
4

4.1

10

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

109

10.10

10.11

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Documents

Restated Certificate of Incorporation is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3 to the Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2000.

Restated Bylaws of the Company.

Amended and Restated Rights Agreement, Form of Rights Certificate and Designation of Series A Preferred
Stock of the Company, dated November 15, 1995, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibits (1) through (3)
of the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 21, 1995.

First Amendment to Rights Agreements, dated June 18, 1997, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 of
First Midwest's Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on June 30, 1997.

Restated 1989 Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10 to the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1999.

Amendments to the Restated 1989 Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2000 and Exhibit 10 to the Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q dated March 31, 2001.

Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors' 1997 Stock Option Plan is incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2000.

Restated Nonqualified Stock Option-Gain Deferral Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1999.

Restated Deferred Compensation Plan for Nonemployee Directors is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1999.

Restated Nonqualified Retirement Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1999.

Restated Savings and Profit Sharing Plan is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1999.

Form of Letter Agreement for Nonqualified Stock Options Grant executed between the Company and the
executive officers of the Company pursuant to the Company's Omnibus Stock and Incentive Plan is incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30, 2000.

Form of Letter Agreement for Nonqualified Stock Options Grant executed between the Company and the
directors of the Company pursuant to the Company's Non-Employee Directors’ 1997 Stock Option Plan is
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated September 30,
2000.

Form of Indemnification Agreements executed between the Company and executive officers and directors of the
Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 1991.

Form of Employment Agreements executed between the Company and certain executive officers of the
Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 1997.

Form of Split-Dollar Life Insurance Agreements executed between the Company and certain executive officers
of the Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company's Annual Report on Form
10-K dated December 31, 1991.

68




10.12

10.13

10.14
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Form of Amendment to Split-Dollar Life Insurance Agreements executed between the Company and certain
executive officers of the Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company's Annual
Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1992.

Form of Right of First Refusal Agreement executed between the company and certain Shareholders of the
Company is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 1994.

Investment Agreement dated June 18, 1997 between the Company and all of the Stockholders of SparBank,
Incorporated is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on
Form S-3 (Registration No. 333-37809), filed with the Securities Exchange Commission on October 14, 1997,

Statement re: Computation of Per Share Earnings - The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share is
included in Note 11 of the Company's Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in "Item 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Date” of this document.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consents of Experts and Counsel.

Exhibits 10 through 10.5 and 10.7 through 10.12 are management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements required to be filed as
an exhibit pursuant to item 14(a)3.

All other Exhibits that are required to be filed with this form are not applicable.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly autherized.

FIRST MIDWEST BANCORP, INC.
Registrant

By ROBERT P. O’MEARA
Robert P. C'Meara
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in their capacities on March 6, 2002.

Signatures

ROBERT P. O°'MEARA
Robert P. O'Meara Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

JOHN M. O’MEARA
John M. O'Meara President, Chief Operating Officer and Director

DONALD J. SWISTOWICZ
Donald J. Swistowicz Executive Vice President, Chief Financial and Accounting Officer

VERNON A. BRUNNER

Vernon A. Brunner Director
BRUCE S. CHELBERG
Bruce S. Chelberg Director

WILLIAM J. COWLIN
William J. Cowlin Director

O.RALPH EDWARDS
O. Ralph Edwards Director

JOSEPH W. ENGLAND
Joseph W. England Director

BROTHER JAMES GAFFNEY. FSC
Brother James Gaffney, FSC Director

THOMAS M. GARVIN
Thomas M. Garvin Director

JCHN L. STERLING
John L. Sterling Director

J. STEPHEN VANDERWOUDE
J. Stephen Vanderwoude Director
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